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Independent Auditor’s Report

T
THE MEMBERS OF CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Repert on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We  have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of CENTURY  JOINT
DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED ([“the Company”), which comprise the Halance sheet as al March
31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income ), the
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Fquity for the year then ended, and notes to the
standalone Ind AS linancial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other
explanatory information (herein after referred to as “standalone financial statements'].

In our opinion and to the best of eur information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aloresaid standalone financial stotements give the information required by the Companies Act, 20013 (the
“Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian accounting
standards preseribed under section 133 of the act, (“ind A5”] and other accounting principles generally
sevopted in india, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its profit, total
comprehensive inbnmo,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standafone Rnancial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing ("SAs") specified under section 143[10) of the act. Dur responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the standalone linancial statements
seetion of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
hy the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the act and the rules
made thersunder, and we have [ulfilled our other cthical responsibilities in aceordance with these
requirements and the 1CAIs Code of Elhics. Wi belii: at the audit evidence obtained by us is suffioent
and appropriate to provide a basis for our ;iaq:]jfrrpim the standalone financial statements,
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Emphasis of Matiers
We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the standalone IND AS financial statements:

1. Mobte Mo 29 of the Standalone Financial Statements where in it is skated that the net warth of the
company as at the Halance sheet date is negative and the parent company has committed to
Mnancially support the company. As such the financial statements have been prepared on the
basis of going concern.

2. Note No. 37 of the Standalone financial statements relating to share of losses and the accaomulated
losses amounting to Hs. 6,634.68 Lakhs of the partmership firms in which the company is o
partner, which has not been accounted by the company for the reasons stated there in.

Our opinienisnot modified in respect of this matter.

Key audit matiers

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period, These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the sandalone Ind AS financial scatements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion therean, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that
thore are no Key audit matters Lo communicate i our report.

Information other than the fimancial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information ineluded in the Boards Report including Annexures to Hoard's
Report, Business Responsibility Report but dees not include the standalone Ind AL linancial statements
and our auditer's report thereon, Qur opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not
cover the other inforrmation and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone [nd AS finangial statements, our responsibility 15 o read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is matenally inconsistent
with the standalone Ind AS fnancial statements ar oer knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. I, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this ether information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Manapement's Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s board of directors are respensible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with
regpect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS linancial statements that give a true and fir view of
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in oquity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies [Indian Accounting Standards] Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibifity also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records-in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Cormpany :in:r',%_:{ler prventing and detecting frauds and ather
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irregularities; selection and application of approprigte accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and deésign, implementation and maintenanoe of adequate
internal financial controls, thal were operating effectively Tor ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting recards, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a
true and fair view and are free from matertal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible lor assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a pong concern, disclosing as applicable, maters refated to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate
the Company or te cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The board of directors are
also responsible for oversecing the Company®s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance sbout whether the standalone Ind AS Fnancial
statements ag a whaole are froe from material misstatement, whether due to frand or ereor, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
auarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a matenal misstatement
when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or errer and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these standalone Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
shepticism throughout the audit. We also;

o ldentily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS linancidl stetements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of
not detecting # material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than the one resulting from
errar, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
uverride of internal control,

= UObtain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section L#3(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern bagiz ol accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtalned, whether a matenal uncertainty exists related o events or
conditlons that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continee as a going concern, i
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in pur auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial starements or, (Fsuch disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidenee ahtained up
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to the date of our-auditor's report. Howevor, future events or conditians may cause the Company to

CEase L0 CONLINe &85 4 going concerr.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, Including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events Ina manner that achieves fair presontation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone Ind AS financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone Ind AS financial statements may be influenced, We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
ovaluating the results of our work; and [ii} to evaluate the ¢ffect of any identified misstatements in the
standalens Ind AS financial statoments.

We communicate with those charged with goversance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
imternal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that miay reasonably be thought te bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
saleguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
woro of most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period
amil are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matier or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse conseguences of
doing so would reasonably be cxpected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Hequirements

1, As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 ["the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section [11) of section 143 af the Act, we give in the "Annexure
A", statement on matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order to extent applicable.

2. s reguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report thal:

a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of vur
knowledpe and belicl were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid standalone IND
AS financial statements.

0] In pur opmicn, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kepr by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢] The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and loss including the statement of Other
Comprehenstve Income, the Cashflow Statement and Statement of Changes in Eguity dealt with by
this repart are inagreement with the books of account.

d} Having regard to the matter described under Emphasis of Matter paragraph, in our opinion, the
aforesnid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act.

¢} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March 2025,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualilied as on 31¢ March,
2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of dection 164 (2] of the AcL

) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial centrols over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating cffectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report n
“Annexure B

) Sinee, the Company is a private limited company with respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor's Repert in accordance with the requirements of section 197{16) of the Act, as
amended is not applicable.

h} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies [(Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according (o the explanations piven tous

L The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litgations which would impact its financial
position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements - Refer Note No. 25 on Centingent Liabilities
ta the standalone IND AS financial statements

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts. Hence, the
question af any material foresceablo lossos does not ariza,

iii. There were no amounts which werc reguired to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

. [a). The Management has represented that to the best of 15 knowledge and beliel, no fumls
(which are material either individuaily or in the aggregate] have been advanced or loaned or
invested [either fram borrowed funds or sha or any other sources or kind of lunds) by




v,

the Company to ar in any other person or entity, including foregn entity ("Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indircctly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company [“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guaranteo,
security or the lilke on behalf of the Ultimate Geneficiaries,

(b}, The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
{which are material either individually or in the aggregate} have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including fereign entity ("Funding Parties™), with the snderstanding,
whether recerded in writing or atherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or cntties identitied in any manner whatsoever by or on behall ol
the Funding Farty ["Uldmate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guaraniee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Benefclaries;

{r} Based on the audit procedures that have been considersd reasonabie and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has comec to our notice that has cauvsed us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (1) and (il] of Rule 11{e) of the Companics (Audit and Auwditors)
Rules, 2014, as provided under (2] and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. Hence, complianee with
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

Based on ourexamination which included test checks, the Company has wsed accounting softwane
for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
respective sofbware,

Further, for the pericds where awdit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated throughout
the year fur the respective accounting software, we did not come acrass any instances of the audit
trail feature being ampered with,

For Hiremath & Co. I ::-‘:* .
Chartered J‘ch:rgun'tants : !
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Date: 30-05-2025



ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annesure referred o in our Independent Auditors’ Heport to the members of Cemlury |oinl
Developments Private Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025,
we report that:

(a] The Company has maintained proper records showing full, including gquantitative details and
situation of property, plant and equipment and investment property.

[b] As per the infermation and explanation given to us, the management at reasonable intervals has
physically verified all the fixed assets of the compaty and no seripus discrepancies have bheen
noticed on such venfication.

[£) The Company does not have any immaovabie property in the nature of fixed assels and hence
reporting under 3[i)(c) ts notapplicable,

{d] The Company has not revalued any of lts Property, Plant and Equipment {including right-ol-usc
assets) and intangible assets during the vear,

[} Ko procecdings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2025 for holding any benami property under the Renami Transactions (Prohibition] Act,
1988 [as amended in 2016] and rules made thereunder.

(2} Having regard to the nature of inventory comprising of stock of units in cempleted projects and
work In progress of projects under development, the management has conduocted physical
verification af inventory by way of verification of title deeds, site visits and certification of extent of
work completion by competent persong, at reagonahle intervals during the year.

[b] In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management [s
appropriate. RDiscrepancies ol 10% or more in aggregate fer each class of inventory were not nobiced
an such physical verification.

(] Aceording to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Compa L}_g_l;gs not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
five crore rupees, in aggrepate, from banks: anclal Institutions on the basis of security of current
assets and hence reporting under dasse 3(i) (Y ofthe Order is not applicable,
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3.

(2] During the year the Company Provided loans or Provided advances in the nature of lnans or
stood guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partinerships or any

other parties as lollows

PFarticulars

In Lakhs

Guarantes

Investment

Advance In Nalure

Loans of Loan

Appregate amount gr&nteﬂf provided /fassigned duriug the year

loldings - B,757.87

Subsidiarics - -

| Jointly controlled E'I'.lllEll!"i 21500001 - | =1

Associates I i l
Others. L : - | 2BAS0S5T |

Total 2,150.00 0.00 | 3720844 -
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in rus 1ecl -:ll'ahnve CASes N
Holdings A - 19,127.64

Subsidiaries 50,595.00 | 12,865.08 -

fointly controlled entities | 7,150.00 92860 -1

Azzoriates = | - -

(rthers | 3680 | 28450.57

Total | 57,745.00 | 13,830.48 | 47,578.21

{b) During the year the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of leans and guarantees to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties are not prejudical to the Company's
inkerest

(¢} The Company has granted loans and [ or advances in the nature of loans during the year to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. In cases where the schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of intérest has been stipulated and the repayment or Feceipis
are regular, In all other cases loans and / or advances in the nature of loans including interest are
repayable on demand and the repayment of principal amount and payment of inlerest ts ds
demanded.

{d] There are no amounts of lnans and { or advances in the nature of lpans granted to companics,
firms, limited liahility partmerships or any other partles which are overdue for more than ninety
days.

(@) There were no loan and / or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, finms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties wi;luiejaﬁl;ka.d fallen due during the year

& D\




a

7

{f] The Campany has granted lnans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand
of withaut spocifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other partios. OF these following are the details of the apgregate amount of lnans
or advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters or related parties as defined in clause (V6]
of section 2 of the Companies Act, 201 3:

In Lakhs
| Particulars | All Parties | Promoters | Related Parties
_ Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in nature of loans durin E the year
| Repayable on Demand ‘ 47,578.21 . 47,578.21
Without Specifying any terms [
Percentape of loans/ advances in nature of i
_loans to the total loans . _ 100% | _ 100%

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 of the Act. Further, the provisions of section 186 ol
Companies Act, 2013 not applicable to the company as it is engaged in the business of infrastructure
Facilities as specificd under Schedule V1 of the Act

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 tw 76 of the

Companics Act, 2013 and the Companies [Acceptance of Deposits] Rules, 2014 {as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In respoct of statutory dues:

(a) According to the infermation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, except for delay in some cases, amounts deducted) seerued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues fncluding provident fund, income-tax,
duty of customs, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory ducs have been
regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed amounts
payahle in respect of provident fund, income tax, duty of customs, sorvice tax, goods and service
ta¥, cess and other material statutory dues as at 31 March 2025 for a peried of more than six



[h] According to information and explanation given to us, the dues outstanding with respect o,
income tax, value added tax, on account of any dispute are as follows:

MName of Nature of Dues Amount Period to which Forum where
the (In Lakhs) the amount dlsput_c is
Statute relates pending
Finance | Service Tax | Rs 40832 April 2010 to | CESTAT
Act 2004 March 2015
[theomie Income “Tax 1 Rs.56.06 AY 2019-20 CIT (A)
Tax Act I
1961 I
Income Income Tax | Rs. 7,916.53 AY 2010-11 High  Cowrt aof
Tax At Karnatala
a6l
Income Tax Deducted at | Rs 6379 AY 2018-19 EI’I'-_{H z
Tax Aot | Source
1561
Income Income Tax Rz 62.85 AY Z0OZ2-23 CI'T-[A) i
Tax Art
1961

B, The Company hax not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unarecorded in the
books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the
year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3[viii) of the Order 15 not applicable to the
Cotpany.

9. {a) Based on our audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanatinng
given to us by the management, the Company has not defaulied in the repayment of loans and
interest to financial institubion during the year,

(b} Based on information @and explanations given by the management and confirmations given by
londers, the Company has not been declared willul defaulter by any bank or financial institution
ar government or any government authority.

() Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

{ef) On an overall examination of the scandalone financial statements of the Company. no funds
raised on short-tevm hasis have boen uged for long term purposes by the Company.

(e} On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the
Campany has not taken funds from entities and persons on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,

(f} The Company has not raised loans dugggh@Eyear on the pledge of securites held in it

subsidiaries, joint ventures or associale companics.



10,

11.

12

L3

14

15

16,

17.

{a) The Company has not ralsed money by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer
(Including Debt Instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x}{a) of tho
order is not applicable.

(b] The Company has raised Rs. 1,600 Crores by way of Private Placement of Nen-Convertible
Pebentures during the year according to information and explanation given to us the funds so
raiged have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material frand by the Company
oron the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

{h] Buring the year, no report under sub-secton [12) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013
nas been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under
Rule 13 of Companies [Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

[¢) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhl Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, Z013.
Thercfore, the requirement ta repert on cladse 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b} and {3[xii}{c) of the Order is
nut applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and the detalls of such transactions have been disclosed in
the standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable standards,

[a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurabe with the size and nalure of its
business.

According to the informatien and explanations given Lo us and based on our examination of the
recards of the Company, the Company has not entered intoe any non-cash transactions with the
directars or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv} of the Order is not
applicable,

(a] The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Aet, 1934

(b} The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activitios.
Accordingly, the requircment to report on clavse [xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(e} The Company is not a Core lnvestment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India: Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 2xvi){c) of the Urder is
not applicabie to the Company.

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Groop, ience, the regquirement to report
un clause 2{xvi}{d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash loss during the current year, but has incurred cash loss of Rs,
20,079.36 Lakhs In the immediately p.r:c:-fjp{:; -ial year

68
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14,

19.

20.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3{xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial labilites,
ather information accompanying the Standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit repert that the Company is not capable
of mecting its Hahilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due withina
periad of one year from the balance sheet date, We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is hased on the facts up
to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantes nor any assurance that all
liahilitics falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
hy the Company as and when they fall due.

The provisions of Scction 135 wowards corparate social responsibility are not applicable 1o the
vampany. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{xx}of the Order are not applicable.

For Hiremath & Co.
Chartered Accounlants
FRN: 0070855 —
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‘B ' : TOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013("the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CENTURY JUINT
RNEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED ["the Company”) as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit
of financial statements of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

Management's Respongibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is respensible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
hased on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal contrals stated in the Guidance Note o Audit of Internal Financial
Controls ever Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (1CAL), These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintznance of adequate internal financial
rontrols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its husiness,
inchrding adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets; the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounbing records and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, a5 required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opipion on the Company's internal financial contrels over financial
reporting based on eur awdit. We conducted our andit in accordance with the Guldance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting [the "Guidance Note”) and the standards on auditing
as preseribed under Section 143[10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit ol
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by
the Insttute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to ehtain reasonable assurance about
whether adeguate Internal Anancial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained
and if such controls eperated cffectively in all material respects

Our audit invalves perfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the lnternal
financial controls system over financial reporting and there operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal
financtal controls over fingncial reporting included ebtaining an understanding of internal lnancial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and lesting and
svaluating design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on assessed risk. The procedure
selected depends on asditor's judgement, including assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

wWe helicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis for our
audit apinion on the Company's internal financial contols system over financial reporting with reference
to the standalone Ind AS financial statoments. ’/‘;‘x
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference Lo these
standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the roliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, A Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting indudes those policies and
procedures that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and lairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company:[2) provide reasonable assarance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone Ind AS financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with the authorizations ol the
management and directors of the Company; and [3] provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
on timely detection of unauthorized acguisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that wonld
have a material effect on the standalone Ind AS financial statements,

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Berause of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals over financial reporting with reference
to these standalone Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due 1o error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over finandal reporting
with reference to these standalone Ind AS finanoal statements to future periods are subject to the risk
that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reférence 1o these standalone Ind A3
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Dpinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial controls system
ovier financial reporting and such intermal financial controle over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the internal control ever financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the cssential component of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
gudit of Imernal Anancial controls over financial reporting issued by the Insttute of Chartercd
Aceountants of India.

For Hiremath & Co,

Chartered Accountants
FRM:- 0070855 Al
P "':Z'-"h"-.
e i)
A,
Hiremath Eumuhnk]m{ajfﬁ
Proprietor

Membership No: 203334
UDIN: 25720 TRLEMEU .h'_T'lEq -

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 30-05-2025



CENTURY IGINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Cin  UPG20OKARIIOPTO0S2 10

#10/1, Ground Floor, Lagsheninaragans Comples, Palace Aoad, Bangalare -560052

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARLCH 2025

= met iim A=, LnHut
Ag st Aot
Pariins, NOTOS | et March 2025 | 235t March 2024
| ASEETS
1 Mon-Currenl Aciaty
13} Property, Blamt And Eguipmart 2 BB LEG
(b} Ebnancial Assete
i] Imvestmenis 3 13, RA0AS 13,328.23
[c} Cafwar Mon-Currend Assets 4 434, TER.TL 11,004 83
57 606 A} 14 34175
i Currest Asssls
{al inventones 5 1,20,1%0,58 11,180,056
(k] Financial Assets
il Investmanis B 957 CR
i) Tradereceivaldes 7 250894 38073
iii] Cash and Cash equivalents L] 1.863,34 57583
iv] Bank batances athar than (#) above BA 13.352
vl Otherfinancad assets a3 B3,245.35 39.03651
i) Cthercurrent assats in 5830 S4E.93
2.058,016.12 14, 36572
Tolal Assets g EE ﬂ!lg?é?
I EQUATY AMDLIASELTIES
1 EQIATY
la} Share Capital 11 FAELDE 248106
ib) Other Equity 12 {76,533.10] {79,823 67)
{¥4,052.13) (77,4261
LIABILITEES
4  Mon-Current Liah#inies
{a} Fimandal Uabilities
I Borrowings 13 4,88, 295,36 9, TG LR
4,584,290, 30 649, 78618
3 Cwrent Liskilities
{a) Financiad Liakilities
I} Borrowings 14 21.030.00 59,9593
il Trade Payahles
Totwl autstanding dies of Mioco
Entorperises 3nd Sroall Erterprises i
-Tekal autstanding dues of Creditors
wihar then Miom enterpeises and 15 4186457 ¥5,266.55
LSmall Ertarprisas
iily Cther Financia Lahilicies 16 IR044.37 28.068.82
il Other Clrent Liabilities ir 311747 295013
5EIATET] 1,16,263.80
Tatal Equity and Liakilites 1,66,621.94 1,08.707.47
The acoompanying notes are an integral part of the
Financial Statements =
£5 per ol report afl even date sttached
For Hiremath & Co. For Century leint Develapmants Private Limited
Chbrtened Aecountar
ICAI Firm registrafign
3 j‘r]a-. L "
t :
Mahesh Prabhu Visekananda Mayak
Whole Time Direcior [Fregtor
Membership No: 203338 | i 471 [DIN:DE0E5354)
UDIN: ) £ Q0 333 BBMEVKT 139 T
face: Bargalore iay 5 Makam
Date: JEIHFJ‘Q‘QQI Covrpary Secretary



CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CliN : UAOZ00KA2010P TOO0R2 710
H10/1, Ground Floor, Lakshminarayana Complex, Palace Road, Bangalore -S60052
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 20325

. [Amount in Bs. Lakhs)
Particulars Note Year Ended Tear Ended
31st March 2025 31st March 2024
| INCOME
Revenue From Operalions 18 5,609 .44 E,453 B
Cther Income 19 3.740.98 1,658 53
TOTAL INCOME !}I'isll.ﬂl :I.l_.'l::I. 12.31
il EXPENSES
Cast of Sales 20 1,422.39] 3, 765.44
Finarce Cast 21 383127 25,493.41
Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses 22 1.06 1.18
Other Expenzes 23 755,22 93283
TOTAL EXPEMNSES 6,059.93 30,1493
Il PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX 3,290.49 llﬂ,ﬂﬂu.ﬁ&)l
Exceptional items - -
IV PROFIT BEFORE TAX 3,290.49|
income tax expanse
Currant tax
Deferred tax -
MAT Credit written off
W PROFIT AFTER TAX ) 3,250.49

VWl OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (net of tax

EXpEnsE)
leems that will be reclassified to profit orloss (net of tax expencal

TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD, NET OF|  ([B)

TAX
—
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD [a+B] 3,290.49 DED.G5
EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE
Basic earnings per share 13.76 (80.94)
Diluted earnings per share 13.76 (20.94)
The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the Financial Statements 1-41
As per our report of even date attached
For Hiremath & Co. For Century Joint Developments Private Limited
Chartered Accountants = \\
ICAI Firmn registration. No. 000855 L
1 : .. .'.II' I'
A S A = 6
Hiremath Somashekharayya Mahesh Prabhu Vivekdnaida Nayak
Proprietor Wheele Tirme Direcior Director
Membership No; 203338 [DIN:01516242) |DIN:03065394)
upiN: 25382338 AMKURT 1395 e,
Place: Bangalore ay 5 Makam

Date: 3-::! Moy ]lﬂﬂ'b Company Secretany



CENTURY JOINT DEVELDPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CON | UTD200KAZDIOFTCOSET IO
AL, Grownd Thear, Laksdminarayana Comples, Palace Rosd, Bangalors -56000]
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

Yoar ended Tear ended
“ Particutars 31 Mlarch 2025 31 msarch 2024
sh flow from operating sctivities
profit before tax and after exceptional tems 3. 19045 [20,080.65
mants:
nterest income (3, 740.58] 1LE|5£.‘E|3:|'
Fimanoe tost 388127 25,493 41)
Cepraciation 1105 128
ting cash flow befare working capital changes 3431 3,755.41
{lncrease)) decrease intrade recaivainles (¥.21) {50047
{incresse || decrease n inveniories {BHEN00.52] {1,659.22)
iIncrease] decrease in loans and other financial assets (41,212, 74) {7 15860
increase]/ decrease inothar curtent assets [245.37) [&.15
ncrease]) decrease in Bther non cutrent assets (2. 764 HA) 73543
(Decrease]f increase in rade gayables 12107938 B.438 54
iDecraase | increase inother nancisl iabilities 2455 1227815
{Decraasel! increase in other current Rabilities 148.2 1413337}
Cash genarsted from oparations !LH.ES!.?B}i 10,666.32
ncone taxes paid - -
Met cash genarated from/f[used in) oparating activities (1,73 BSE, 10,666.32
sh flow from investing actiwiting
Purchasze of inwestments (501.54] 3013104
nterec recefvad 3, MA0GH 1,650 55|
Purehase of fied assets - -
Met cash generated from (used In| investing activities 4,671 73
sh flow from financing sctivities
iRepayment]Procoeds of Sormowings to bank, financal
institubons and cthers 1,75,58 W,5M.18
Fnance cost and loan procassng fees [3B81.27) _L!'E.-ﬂ&!.ﬂ l:t
t cash gonorated fram/ [used in) financing activities 1,71 G061 {14 B0 35}
Metincrease in cash and cash eguivalents end other bank balano=s 1.260. #78.50)
Cesh and cash eguivalents and other bank balences st beginning of year SEE.1S 150,35
1,869.38 509.15]
Less : Bank Balances not considered as Cash and Cash squivalents as por Accounting i35
tandary Ingd A5 7
ghand gash eguivalents at the end of the year 1,869,538 57583
avid cosh equivalents comprise of:
31 March 2025/ 31 March 2024
Cash and bank balance {refer note 8) 1,869 18] 575.a3]
Cazh and bank overdraft batance - =
1 A5 1B 57583

‘The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial

Statements

As par our report of even date attached

Far Hiremath & Ca.

Chartered Accountants .

ICAI Firm registraton Mo DOPESE.
I __|'

x'.q;.- W

T oF . e

Hiremath Somashekhatayya -
Proprator =
Membership MNo: 2033348

Lo : 26063338 BM U TIZGS

Place: Banga
Date: 30| ;ﬁw}ﬁ'

1-d1

For Century Joint Developments Private Limited

J

Mahesh Prabhu ela Mayak
Whole Time Director Direchor
[Dirg 01 43 [RINOTS 6242
= “Way 5 Makam
Cormpary Secretany



CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of changes in equity for the Year ended 31 March, 2025

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Equity Share Capital
Particulars Amaount
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each ssued, subscribed and fully paid up
A at 31st March 2024 248106
- Mivwernent during the year =
As at 31st March 2025 2.481.06
Oher Eoquity
Far the year ended 31st March 2025 (Amount ks R Lakhe)
Particulars Capital Reserve | Retained Eamings Total

Balanca in the beginning of 151, April 2024 3,500,589 {83,424 56| {79,823.67)

Profit far the year 3 3,.290.49 3,290.49

- oiher adjustment -

- Capital Reserve on-Account of Merger = _

« Capital Reserve - -

- jmpact of Ind As 115 - -
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 315t March, 2025 - 3,290.49 (76,533.19)
Trarsfer to other resendes [if any) - -
Appropriations {if any) = . H

Balanea cutstanding a5 #t 31 March 3025 3,600.89 [#0,134.07} [76,533.15)
Other Equity
Far the year ended 315t March 2024 {Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars Capital Reserve | Retained Earmings Total
Balance in the beginning of 1st, April 2023 3,500.89 [63.343.91) {59,743.01)
prafit far the year {20,080.65) {20,080.65)
ather adjustment - -

- Capital Reserve on Account of Merger -

- Capital Reserve -

- Impact of Ind As 115 . = =
Total comprehensive incoma for the year ended 31st March, 2024 - {20,080.65) |20,080.65)
Tranzfar to other resarees | amyg) = :
Appropriations (if any} - - =

Balance outstanding as at 31 March 2024 3,600.89 (B3,424.5€) {758, 823.67)
The accompanying notes are an imtegral part of the Financial 141

Statements
As per gur repart of even date attached

For Hiremath & Cio, —
Chartered Accowntants 'fij—'::

ICAI Firm registration No.7B0Y0RSS N\

Feoess [\ S

- 5\;-.._.:._ - ud R
\ B ;

Hiremath Somashekhsrayys

Praprietar

Membership No: 203328

UOIN: 2o 80 33 SRMKEUX T |1 298

Placa: Bangalpre

pate: Jp| 65| Deds

For Century Joint Developments Private Limited

#h,,"..

—

Ma Prabbu

Whale Time Director

[DiN:01556242]

Alay & Makam
Company

v

Vivekananda Mayak
Diiractor

[N 030653 50]




iii.

Material Accounting Policies

Corporate Information:

Century Joint Developments Private Umited (*CID" or "the Company”) was Incorporated as Private
Limited Company under the erstwhile indian Companies Act, 1956 on 26 February 2010 The Company is
engaged in the business of real estate development and |s domiciled in India, The company Is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited.

General Information and 5tatement of Compliance with Ind AS:

These standalone financial statements {“financial statements’) of the Company have bean prepared in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS') 25 natified by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MICA'| under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act') read with
the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other relevant provisions of
the Act. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods presented,

Basis of Preparation;

The financial statemaents have been prepared on geing concern basis in accordance with accounting

principles generally acceptad in Indla,

The Financial Statements have been prepared & presented on the historical cost basis except far certain
finanicial instrurments measured at fair values 3t the end of each reporting period, as explained in the

accounting palicies balow.

Historical cost |s generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and

services,

Fair value |s the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardiess of whether that price i
directly obsarvable or estimated using anather valuation technique, In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liabRity, the Company takes in m’aﬁ*ﬂdxﬁ}he characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those ﬁ'uarmq%ﬁi_:s_ Imn:_nt;:ulz:i!:nt when pricing the asset or lability at the

" g



measurement date, Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial
statemnents is determined on the basis stated above, except for Accounting for Leases that are within
the scope of ind AS 17 and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net realizable valus in Ind AS 2 or value in use under Ind AS 36, In addition, far financial
reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1,2, or 3 based on the degree 1o
which the inputs to the fair value measurements are obsarvable and the significance of the inputs to the

fair value measurements in its entirety, which are described as follows:

* Level 1 inputs are gquoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

that the entity can access at the measurement date;

* Level 2inputs are Inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

» Level 3 Inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liabifity.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial staterments Is In conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
which require the management of the Company to make judgements, estimates and assumplions that
affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
labllities at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upoa the
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these ascumptions and
estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets or liabilities in future period. Appropriste changes in estimates are made as management
becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Application of accounting
policies that raquire significant accounting estimates invelving complex and subjective judgements and

the use of assumiptions in these

Financial statements have been disclosed separately under the heading “Significant accounting

ludgerments, estimates and assumption®. e
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Current versus non-current classification

The entity presents assets and liabllites in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current

classification,

An asset s classified as current, when:
= Itis expecied to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
e |tis held primarily for the purpose of trading
s [|tis expected to be realised within twelie months after the reparting period, ar

= Itis cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a llability for

at least twelve months after the reporting period
Allather assets are classifled as non-current.

A liability is classified as current, when:

It i3 expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

It s held primarily for the purpose of trading

It 5 due to be settled within twelve manths atter the reporting period, or

There is no uncenditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve manths

after the reporting period

The entity classifies all other liabilities as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as

non-current seets and liabilities.

Change in Accounting Policies and Disclosure

The accounting policies adopted angd methods of computation followed are consistent with those of the

previous financial year ﬂﬁ“u
x';"u
"\



viii

Foreign currency transactions
Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented In Indian Rupee which is also the functional and presentation

currency of the Company. All amounts have been rounded-off ta % Lakhs.
{a) Initial recognition

Faorelgn cusrency transactions are recorded in the functional currency, by applying to the exchange rate

between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.
(b} Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are converted to functional currency wsing the dosing rate. Non-
monetary items denominated In a foreign currency which are carried at historical cost are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary items which are carriad at fair
valee or any other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange
ratas that existed when the values were determined., Exchange differences arising on monatary items on
settiement, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates different from those at which they were initially

recorded, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise.

Revenue Recognition:
a. Revenue from contracts with customers:

Revenue from contracts with customers |s recognised when contrel of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the considerstion to which the Com pany expects
ta be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Revenue is measured based on the transaction
price, which s the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other credits, if any, as specified in the
contract with the customer. The Company presents revenue from contracts with custorners net of

indirect taxes in its statement of profit and loss

Revenua is recognized upon transfer of contral of residential/commercial units to customers, In an
amount that reflects the consderation the Company expects to receive in exchange for those
residential/commercial units. The Company shall determine the performance obligations associated
with the contract with customers at contract inception and also determing whether they satisfy the

performance oblgation over time or at a il

g
r

Iiitllirﬂt‘_!n case of residential/commercial units, the
’ ._'\-ll
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Company satiefies the performance obligation and recognises revenue at a point in time i.e, upan
registration and handover of the residential/fcommercial units. To estimate the transaction price in a
contract, the Company adjusts the promised amount of consideration for the time value of money if
that contract contains a significant financing component, The Company when adjusting the promised
amount of consideration for a significant financing component Is to recognise revenue at an amount

that reflects the cash selling price of the transferred residential unit,

b. Dividend income:

Income from dividends are recognized when the Company's right to receive the payment is established,
it is probable that the economichenefits associated with the dividend will fiow to the Company, and the

amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

c. Interest Incorme;

Interest income, Including income arising from other financial instruments, is recognised using the
effective interest rate (EIR} method. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial Instrument or a shorter period, whare
appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial
asset. When calculating the effective Interest rete, the company estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financlal instrument but does not consider the expacted
credit fosses. Interest income is induded in finance income In the statement of profit and loss, The

expected cash flows are redssessed on a yearly basis and changes, if any, are accounted prospectively.

d. Share in profits of partnership firm Investments:

Share of profit/{loss) in parinership firms are recognized when the same is debited / credited to the
capital or current account in the books of the partnership firm and the company's entitlement to
withdraw or receive the profit is established. Where the agreement between the partners restrict
withdrawal of profits or restricts distribution of profit or loss upto occurrence of 3 certain event or
elapse af time or where the profit or lass i ret:lned wi allocation /[ distribution, such profit /losses

|I-\. I'l 4 .

are not recognized In the boaoks of the {;gmpmn,,- o ~E
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Property, Plant and Equipment:

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment
as recognised in its previous GAAP financial statements as deemead cost at the transition date, vz, April
1, 2015.

Property, Plant and Equipment |PPE), being lixed assets are tangible items that are held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, for rental to others, or for administrative purposes and are
expected to be used for more than & period of twelve months. They are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment, Cost comprises of the purchase price
including impart duties and non-refundable purchase taves after deducting trade discounts and rebates
and any costs attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for It to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by the Management. Own manufactured assels are
capitalised at cost including an appropriate share of owerheads. Financing costs, if any, relating to
acquisition of assets which take substantial period of time to get ready for intended use are also
included to the extant they relate to the period up to such assets are ready for their int=nded use.

Items such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are capitalised if they meet the

definition of proparty, plant and equipment

Depreciation on Praperty, Mant and Equipment (PPE) are provided under straight line method as per the
useful lives and manner prescried under Scheduwle il to the Companies Act, 2013, except leasehokd
bulldings under operating lease arrangements, which are amortised over the leasehaold period,

Where the cost of a part of the PPE is significant to the total cost of the PPE and if that part of the PPE
has a different useful life than the main PPE, the useful life of that part Is determined separately for

depreciation.

The Campany has used the following useful lives to provide depreciation on its Property, Plant and

Equipment:

Class of Assets Useful Lives

Leasehold Improvernents Iyears

| Office squipments 3 pears
Computes eguElpments 3 waars
Furpiture and fistures 10 -.r-a-.ars
Vehicles B years e

< >~
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The deprecistion method applied to an ascot s reviewnd at each finandal year-end and if there has
been a significant change in the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset, depredation is charged prospectively to reflect the changed pattern,

The carrying amount of an item of PPE is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expacted from its use or dispoesal. Gains or losses arfsing from de-recognition of Property, Plant and
equipment are measured a5 the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amaunt

of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss when the asset Is de-recogniserd.

Investment property:

Investment property is 8 property, baing a land or a building or part of a building or both, held by the
awner or by the lessee under a finance lease, to eam rentals or for capital appreciation or both, rather
than for use In the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes, or sale n

the ordinary course of business,

Investment properties (if any), are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment lass, If any, The cost includes the cost of replacing parts-and barrowing costs
for long-term construction projects if the recognition criterla are met. When significant parts of the
investment property are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately
based om their specific useful Ies. All other répair and maintenance costs are recognsed in profit or

loss as incurred.

Intangible assets and amortisation:
An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance,

Intangible assets are recognised only if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable
to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Computer software licenses are capitalised on the basis of costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the

speciiic software. Operating software k& capitalised and amortised along with the related fixed asset.




K.

xiv,

The Company has used the following useful Bvas to amortise its intangible assets:

Class of Assets Useful Lives

Computer softwere | 3 Years

Impairment of Non Financial assets:

The Company periodically assesses whether thara is any indication that an asset or a group of assets
comprising a cash generating unit may be impalred. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates
the recoverable amount of the asset. For an asset or group of assets that does not generate largely
indepandent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs. f such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable emount of the cash
generating unit 1o which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount s
reduced to its recoverabla amount, Tha reduction is treated as an Impalrment loss and i recognized in
the statement of profit and lass. If at the balance sheet date there Is an indication that If a previausly
assessed Impairment foss no longer exists, the recoverable amount |5 reassessad and the asset s
reflected at the recoverable amount subject ta 3 masimum of depreciable historical cost. An impalrment
hoss Is reversed only to the extent that the amount of asset does not exceed the net bock value that
would have been determined if no impairment loss had been recognized,

impairment of Financial assets:

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a finandial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance.
The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses for 2l contract assets and / or all trade receivables
that do not constitute a financing transaction, For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are
measured at an amount egual to the 12-maonth expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the lifs
time expected credit losses, If the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since Initial

recognition.

Falr value measuremant:
The Company measures financial instruments at falr value at each balance sheet date, Fair value is the

price that would be received to sell an asset or midﬁ@'ﬁiﬁ@j{iﬂﬁmv i an orderly transaction
A _'-i.:' \
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between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the

presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the fiability takes place either:

* |n the principal market for the asset or liability, or

* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or llabllity.
The principal or the most advantageouws market must be accessible by the Company

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or llability, assuming that market participants act In their economic best

imterest,

A falr value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another

market participant that would use the gsset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technigues that are aporopriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are svailable to measure fair value, maximizing the use ofrelevant chservable Inputs and
minimizing the use of unabservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclased in the financial statements are categarized within the fairvalue hierarchy, described as fallows,

based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement a5 3 whole:

* level 1: Quoted (unadjusted| market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities:

* Level 2: Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measuramaent i& directly or indirectly chservable, or

» Level 3: Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that (s significant 1o the fair value
measurement is unobservable. For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial
statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have accurred
between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization {based on the lowest level Input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as 3 whaole| at the end of each reporting periad,
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iv. Financial instruments:

A financlal Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instrument of another entity
1. Financizl assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized Initially at fair valus, in the case of financlal 3ssets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, trarsaction costs that are attributable ta the acquisition of the
financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that reguire delvery of assets within a time
frame established by regulation or convertion in the market place (ragular way trades) are
recognised on the trade date i.e, the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the

asset.

Subsegquent measurement
Far purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
a) Debt Instruments at amartized cost
b] Debr Instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FUTOCI):
€] Debt instruments and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPLY
d) Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOC!).

al Dabt instruments at amortized cast:
A 'debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost If bath the following conditions are met:

# The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
coflecting contractual cash flows, and
® Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount cutstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured 3t amortized cost

using the effective interest rate (EIR) mefrbqﬁ.:ﬁiriw_tjaed eost |5 ealeulated by taking into
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sccount any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortization is included In finance Income in the profit or loss. Thie losses
arising from impairment are recognized in the profit orlass. This category generally apphies 1

trade and other receivables,

b} Debtinstrument at FyTOC!:
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FYTOC! if both of the following criterla are mat:
* The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash
flows and seiiing the financial assats, and

= The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPL

Debt instrumants Included within the FUTOC category are maasured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value, Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive

income (1),

c] Debtinstrumant at FVTPL:

FVTPL |s @ residusl category for debt instruments, Any debt instrument, which does not mest
the criteria for categorization as at amertized cast o as FYTOCK, ic classified as at FUTPL Debt
tnstruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes

recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate s debt instrument, which otherwize meets
amartized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election & allowed only if doing
s0 reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognion inconsistency (referred to

as'accounting mismatch’).

d} Equity investments [other than investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures):
All equity investments within the scope of Ind A5 109, Financial Instrumants’, are measured at
fair value either through statement of profit and loss or other comprehensive income. The

Company makes an irrevocable election to present in OCI the subsequent changes in the fair

value on an instrument-by-irstrument basis. The classifi

n 15 made on initial recognition,




If the Company decides ta classify an equity instrument as at FVOCH, then all fair value changes
on the Instrument, excluding dividenas, impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains
and losses, are recognized in the OCI. Ay gaing or losses on de-recognition is recegnzed in the

OCl and are not recycled to the statement of profit or loss.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the statement of profit and foss,

De-recognition of Financizl Assets:
A financlal asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar
financial assets) is primarlly de-recognized when:

e The rights to recelve cash fiows from the asset have expired, or
* The Company has transferred Its rights to recelve cash flows from the atset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full withaut matarial delay to a third party
under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement and either (a) the Company has transferred
substantialy all the risks and rewards of the asset, or {b) the Company has neither
transferred nor retained substantially &l the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset,
When the Company has transferred its rights to recedve cash flows fram an asset or has entered
into & pass-through arrangemant, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership, When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to
recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing invalvemant, In that
case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated Hability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the

Comipany has retained,

Investmaent in Subsidiaries, Assodates and Joint ventures;
The Compary’s investrment in equity instruments of Subsidiaries, Assoclates and loint venture are
accounted for 3t cost as per Ind AS 27 : b./
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2, Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabifities are recognized initially al fair value and transaction cost (if any) that is

attributable to the acquisition of the financial liabilities is also adjusted.

Subseguent measurement
The measurament of financial iabilities deponds an their dassification, as described below:

#, Loans and borrowings

After Initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and horrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognized
in prafit and loss when the liabilities are de-recognised as well as through the EIR amartization
process. Amortised cost |s calculated by taking into account any discount orf premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is

incleded as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

k. Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liahilities for goods or services provided to the Company which are
unpaid at the end of the reporting period. Trade and other payables are presented as current
liabilities when the poyment is due within a period of 12 months from the end of the reporting
period, For &ll trade and other payables classified as current, the canrying amounts
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. Other payables falling
due after 12 manths fram the end of the reporting period are presented as non-current
liabilities and are measured at amortised cost unless designated as falr value through profit

arwl loss at the inception,

c. Other financial labilities 2t fair value through profit and loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss Include financial liabdities heid for
trading and financial lizbilities designated upaon initial recognition at fair value through profit
and loss. Galns or losses on liabilities hddfqnﬁﬁﬁjﬁ%ﬂfcu@izﬂd in the profitand loss.
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De-recognition of Financial Liabilities:

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires, When an existing financlal liability i replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or Modiflication is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of 3 new liability. The difference in the respective carnying amounts I

recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

3. Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount s reported In the balanoe
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right o offset the recognized amounts and there is

an intenthon to settle on @ net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneousky.

4, Compound Financial Instruments;

A fingncial instrument that comprises of both the lizbility and equity components are accounted as
compound financial instruments. The fair value of the lability component is separated from the
compound instrument and s subsequently measured at amortised cost, The residual value is
recognized as equity component of other financial instrument and Is not remeasured after initial

recopnition.

The transactlon costs related to compound instruments are allocated to the liability and equity
components in the proportion ta the zllocation of grass proceeds, Transaction costs related o squity
component is recognised directly in equity and the cost related Lo liability compenent is incduded in

the carrying amount of the liabllity component and amortised using effective interest method,

Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition/ construction of qualifying assets are capitalsed until
the time all substantial activities necessary to prepare the gualifying assets for their intended wse are
complete. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial pericd of time to get ready for its
intended use/ sale, All other borrowing costs arg,ﬂﬂiin'f}nxﬂamm:m of prefit and loss.
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Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equlvalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand
and short-term depasits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are consldered an

integral part of the Company’s cash managemant,

Provisions:

A provision is recognized when an entarprice has a prasent obligation {legal or constructive] as result of
past event and it Is probable that an owtflow of embodying economic benefits of resources will be
required to settle a reliably assessable obligation. Provisions are determined based on best estimate
required to settle each obligation at each balance sheet date. If the effect of the time value of money s
material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks
specific to the labllity, When discounting is used, the In¢rease in the provision due to the passage of

time i5 recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities:

A contingent [labllity is a possible obligation that arlses from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of ane or more unceriain future events beyond the
cantrol of the company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an
putflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there Is a liability that cannaot be recognised because It cannot be measured
reliably. The company does not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the firancial
statements.

Contingent Assets are not recognized but are disclosed when the infliow of economic benefits are
probable.

Eamnings per share:

Baskc earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Partly paid equity shares (if any) are treated aza Eraﬂiq_-_u of an aquity share to the extent that they were
entitied to participate in dividends relfative 1o a fulhﬂ;cilu!'.i:f?qujtgr share during the reporting period. The

i
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weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events of bonus
issue; bonus element in @ rights issue to existing shareholders; sharae split; and consolidation of shares |f

gy,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average numbar of shares outstanding during the
period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Taxes on Income;

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

a, Currant income tax;

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
ar paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are
those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reparting date. Current income tax relating
to items recognised directly in equity is recognized in other comprehensive income [/ equity and not
in the statement of profit and loss. Management perlodically evaluates positions taken in the tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation

and establishes provisions where appropriate
b. Deferred tax

Deferred tax |z providad on témporary differences between the tax boses of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpases at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forwsrd of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses, Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
i= probable that taxable profit will be avallable against which the deductible temporary differences,

and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets arq.rhﬂﬁﬁi-‘?ﬁt_:gach reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probabde that mfl’iciﬁnt Laxable profit will be available to allow all or part of

¥/

the deferred tax asset to be utilised, - lﬂ/
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Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extent that It has become probable that future taxable profite will allow the deferred tax a<set to he

recovered.

Deferred tax assets and labilities are measured based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been

enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

€, Minimum Alternate Tax:
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT] pald up to AY 2019-20 in accordancs with the tax laws, which gives
future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, Is considered &s an

asset

d. Section 115BAA

A new Section 115BAA was Inserted in the Income Tax Act, 1961; by The Government of India on
September 20, 2019 vide the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance 2015 which provides an option
to companles for paying income tax at reduced rates in accordance with the provisions/conditions

defined in the sald section,

Howewver company has opted for the new tax regime ufs 1158A8, wherein company has opted for

reduced tax rates and as per the provisions of the income Tax 1962 and also forgone the MAT credit

entitlements,

Imventories:
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes all applicable costs

incurred in bringing the properties to their present location and condition,

Properties under development

Froperties under development reprasent construction work in progress which is stated at the lower of
cost and net realizable value. Thiz comprisas of cost of lang, construction related overhoad expenditure,
borrowing costs and ather net costs incurred durlrlg'r":t}'b&'iln.élr'ruﬁ@fl development.Net realizable value js
the estimated selling price in the ordinary Eﬂurie.'l.;ll‘.f tlllusli'l_ﬂ_i" le:r.s estimated costs of completion and

estimated costs necessary to make the sale, \ > ;-// &



Leases:
The Company assesses at contract inception whether @ contract 15, or contains, a lease. A contract is or
cantains, a lease, if the contract convays the right to contral the use of an identified asset for a period of

time in exchange for consideration,

a. The contracts involve the use of an identified asset = thiz may be specified explicitly o Implicithy,
and should be physically distinet or represent substantlally all of the capability of a physical
distinct aszet. If the supplier hés o substantive substitution right; then the asset is not identified

b. The Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic banefits from use of the
asset throughout the period of use; and

t. The Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right when It has
the decision making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what purpose the

asset s used.

The Company as lessor;

Leases in which the Company dogs not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of an asset are classified 26 operating lzases. Rental income arlsing Is accoaunted for on a
straight-line basis dver the lease terms. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period In
which they are earned.

The Company as lessee:

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-

term leases and |eases of low-value assets.

Right-of-use Asset:

The Company recogrises right-of.use assets and lease Habilities at the lesse commencement date, The
right-of-use assets |5 initially measured at cost which includes the initial amount of lease liabilities
recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date

less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line hasis over the

lzase tarm. ;L/



EXIV.

Lease Liahility:

The lease labilitles |5 initially measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the
lease term, discounted using the Company's incremental borrowing rate. it & re-measured when there 15
a change in future lease payments arising from-a change in an index or rate, if there s 3 change in the
Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or if the
Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination

option,

When the tease liability is re-measured In this way, 8 corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying

amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in Statement of Profit and Loss,

Short-term lease and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases
that have a lease term of less than 12 months or less end leases of low-value assets, including T
Equipment. The Company recognises the lease payments associsted with these leases as an expense on

a straight-line basis ower the lease term,

The election for short-term leases shall be made by class of underlying asset to which the right of uss
relates. A class of underlying asset is a grouping of underlying aseets of a similar nature and use in
Company’s opérations. The election for leases for which the underlying asset ts of low value can be

rzde ona lease-by-leass basis,

Business combination:

Comman control transactions are accounted for based on pocling of interests method where the assets
and liabilities of the acquiree are recorded at their existing carrying values. The identity of reserves of
the acquiree Is preserved amgl the difference between cansideration and the face valus of the share
capital of the acquires is transfarved to capital reserve, which is shown separately from other capital
reserves. The financial information in respect of prior perlods is restated as if the business combination

had occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the Standalone Financial Statements

irrespective of the actual date of the combination,

The preparation of financial statements in corformity with the rﬂ-ﬁﬁg.r'[nitic-n and msasurement principles
of Ind AS reguires management to make judgemernts, estimabes and assumptions that affect the

e



reported bakances of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and
the disciosure of contingent liabilites. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could reswit
in outcomes that require a miaterial adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or labilites affected in

future periods.

The estimates and underiying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate s revised i the revislon affects only that
perind or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods,

The following are the areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements that the managament
has made in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies:

al Recognition of deferred tax assets:
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the

probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized,

b} Revenue from contracts with customers:
The Company applied the following judgments that significantly affect the determination of the
amount and timing of revenue fram contracts with customears:
L tdentification of performence abligation

Revenue consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area to the customer, which
have been identified by the Company &5 a single performance obligation, as they are highly
interrelated) interdependent. In assessing whether performance obligations relating to sale of
undivided share of land and constructed area are highly interrelated/ interdependent, the
Company cansiders factors such as:

- whather the customercould banefit fram the undivided share of land or the constructed afea on
its own or together with other resources readlly available to the customer,

= whether the entity will be able to fulfill its promise under the contract to transfer the undivided

share of land without transfer of constructed area or transfer the constructed area without

transfer of undivided share of land. ; f:yy



c)

Timing af sotisfaction of performance abligation
Revenwe from sale of real estale units is recognised when {or as) control of such units is
transferred to the customer. The entity assesses timing of transfer of contral of such wnits to the
customers as transferred over time if one of the following criteria are met-
- The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the eritity’s
performance as the entity performs.
- The enlity’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset
is created or enhanced.
- The entity's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the eatity and the

entity has an enfarceable right to payment for performance completad to date.

If control is not transferred over time as above, the entity considers the same as transferred at &

point in time.

For contracts where control s transferred at a point in time, the Company considers the following

indicators of the transfer of contral of the aszet to the customer

= Whaen the entity obtains a present right to payment for the asset.

- When the entity transfers legal title of the asset to the customer.

- When the entity transfers physical possession of the asset to the customer

= When the entity transfers significant risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to the
custormer,

- When the customer has accepted the assat.

Accounting for revenus and land cost for projects executed through joint development
arrangements ("JDA’):

For projects executed through joint development arrangements, the revenue from the
development and transfer of constructed areafrevenue sharing arrangement and the
corresponding land/development rights recelved under DA is measured at the falr value and the
same is accounted on launch of the project. The fair value is estimated with reference to the terms
of the JDA{whether revenue share or area share}and the related cost that is allocated to discharge
the obligation of the Company under the J0A. Such assessments are carried out at the launch of the

real estate projects and are not reassessed ai.e:'ag-& priing . period wnless warranted by
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contractual obligations, The Management is of the view that the fair value method and estimates

arg réflective of the current market conditian,

Provision and contingent liability:

Dn an ongoing. basis, the Company reviews pending cases, claimsby third parties and other
contingencies. For contingent losses that are considered probable, an estimated loss is recorded as
an accrual In financial statements. Loss Contingencies that are considered possible are not provided
for but disclosed as Contingent liabilities in the financial statements. Contingencie:s the lkelihood of

which I remote are not disclosed in the financial statements.

Useful lives of depreciable assats:
Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets ateach reporting As at March 31, 2025,
management asseited that the useful lves represent the éxpected utility of the assets to the

Company. Further, there is no significant change in the useful lives as compared to previous year.

Evaluation of indicators for impalrmant of assats:
The evaluation of applicable indicators of impairment of assets requires assessment of several
external and Internal facters which could result in deterioration of recoverable amount of the

as5ets.

Defined benefit obligation:

Management’s estimate of the Defined Benefit obligation is based on & number of underlying
assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future
salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may impact the obligation amount and the annual
defined benefit expenses,

Fair value measurements:
Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments
(where active markel guotes are not available), This invoives developing estimates and

assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument.
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i) Leases
Ind AS 116 replaces existing standard on leases i.e, Ind AS 17, Leases with effect from accounting
periods beginning on or after 1st April 2019,

Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind &s)

Ministry of Corporate Affakrs ("MCAY) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards on

24-03-2021 to be applicable with effect from 01-04-2021.Company's financial statement has been
Complied with to the extent a3 specified in the above notification,



Century Joint Developments Private Limited

Non current assets
2. Property, Plant and Equipment [PPE)

MNotes on accounts

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars Office Fur_mmm a Total
eguipments Fixtures

As at 31st March 2023 15.65 6,44 22.08{
Additions during 2023-2024 -
Disposal during 2023-2024 -
As at 31st March 2024 15.65 6.44 22.09
Additions during 2024-2025 - =
Disposal during 2024-2025 = + :
fAs at 31st Mar-:h 2025 15.65 544 22.09
Accurnulated Depreciation
As at 31st March 2023 10,19 283 13.12
Depreciation charged during 2023-2024 0.8% 0,40 138
Dizposal during 2023-2024 - - -
Az at 31st March 2024 1108 3133 1441
Depreciation charged during 2024-2025 071 0.34 1.05
Digposal during 2024-2025 - - -
As at 31st March 2025 1175 367 15.46
Met Carrying amount
Az at 31st March 2024 4.58 3.11 7.6}
As a1 31st March 2025 3.B6 .77 6.63

(rest of the page inten

tionally left blank)
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Contwry Joint Dewveiopmants Privato Limited

Mobes on actounts
[ Aenaunt in e Lakba)
MON CURRENT ARSETS |DONTD)
3 Imvestments (Nen-eurrent]
At Arat
PRSI 31 March 2035 31 March 2024

Inuestments in equity instruments

1. Subsidiariey [t eos)

i1im equity shares, urgqueted

G500 |as on 315t March 2024 - 8,500} squity shares of Fal Ehectranics System; Private Limited, - i
of &1l ezch, fully pald up belng 95% of share capital

10,000 Jas on 31t March 2024 - 10,000 eguity shares of Surochi Properties Private Limited, of

1} pach, fully paid up being 100% of shane capital 1045 10045
Nirbia: S shanes are hald bu Mr. P Ravindra Pad as momines of the campaesy,

L0thess (AL Cost)

] i eguity shares, unguoted

26,20,764 a5 on 315t March 2024 - 26,20,764) equity shares of Century Silican City Private s i
Lisndted, of T10 2ach, fully paid up beirg 5% of share capital i
Total investmaents in Subsidiaries - [A] EEE ] iral
2. Dther Investrnents | at falr vabue through other comprehensive income)

1) b equity shares, enguoled

100 (a5 on 318t March 2024 - 100] equsy shanes of The Shamrap Vithal Co-ooerative Bank Ltd, i Bk
ol B 25 each, fully paid up ; :
BOAE | a5 an 151 March 2024 - 8,946 equity sheares of The Sirs Urben Sahakad Bank Ltd, 1857 15T
od % 100 each, fully paid up .
Total value of Other investments - (B} 10.58 1059
1] Irwesomients in Subsidiaries & Associates

1. Subsidiaries (Partnership Firms) (a8 cost)

Cantury Alrport City 122 35 12231
Ceniury Cemiral L5E0.ES 1,532 51
Century Pragat ErE.95 B4 36
Century Siar 10,568,580 4,54 55
Space llasion 1293 459,73
2. Joint Vemtures {Partnership Firms/LLP) {at cost)

Century Shilton Yentures Tan.a8 B14.02
Horizan Ofice Spaces 132.31 137,37
Sarnaara Retirement Living LLP 5.3 B0 16
Tokal investmants In Partnarshin Firms J LLP - () 13,782.28 13,281.03
Total investmants- [0} = (&) & [8] + {C) 13,830 .48 13,339.31
Feamncial Auspi: ImmmﬂH-e.umﬂl]

Az ot Az at
i 31 March M125 31 March M24

Inuestments in equity instruments

Envertments in Shared

Agpregate value of undguated investorents 48,3 A8.20
Others - Investments in Partnership Firms /L9

Agpregate value of Imestments in Sabsidiary Partnesship firms 12853 68 12,460 45
Agpregate value of iImestments in kit Veatures 9ZE.60 H11.55
Aggrepate value of ungueoted Investments 1383048 13,320.23




Cantury leint Developments Private LUmited

i Financial Aspets: Invesimenis |Mon-Carrent)
The particulars of partners of the pannership firm, capital contrbution and the prafit sharing ratio are as follows:

{Ampunt in By, Lakhs)

Profit skaring T
L Capital a5 at Capitsl a5 at
Partnership finm Parimers ratio @s on
F1st March, 2075 A1sk Merch 2025 | Flst March 2024
Century Cantral Canfury Jaint Devalpnmieeds Private Lirdtad Q0. I 1580 =80 157451
P Rivinra Pai 1.00M {3843 {5R.a3)
Century Airport City Cantury Ioint Developmests Private Limited 8.0 12235 12231
P Ashvin Pai 1005 1505 15.05
P Ravindra Fai __L.O0W 1540 15440
{Certury Chimes Century loint Devplopments Private Livited o97.00% (37877 {335.‘-?!!
P Ravindra Fad 1.00% (145.54) |126.00)
P Ashwin Pai 1.00% [0L6g) {0.15]
Dew § Patal 1.00% |0.68] (D34l
JCentury Pragatl Cantury loint Devalonments Private Limitsd C L ] BIESS 7936
Gew 5 Patel 100w 148 1.48
P Ravingdra Pad 100% 1523 &S 15209
FAstvadn Pai L0 L4a Laa
Mahesh Praahu 1004 120 139
Space Husion Century loint Devalopments Private Limited . 00K 10291 AR5 73
PFI_II&'HHH Pai 1.00% [137.63) {113.25)
Wigneshwara Estodes Ot Loy Projects Put Lid 45 KK 170 17144
Corensn Erterprises Pet Lid Th.I5% L1455 124,97
Cenfury loint Deselopments Private Limited 2500 {E34.23) {434,358
Inciu i 3.75% {290 [2.35)
Century Morihsde {Lentury Joint Devslopmenss Private Limited &8, 0Ty, |Jl,q.55.9-_1+ (4,825.71]
i* Ravincra Pal 100% 797441 1057603
Canliary Siaf Ceritury Joint Developmants Private Limited G5 AEN 10,368,658 GA155E
Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited 100% 4,004 98} [5.428.95)
P Ravindrs Pai 100 [2G.T2) [12.72]
8 Ramakrishna LO0% 5.608.71 5.606.71
m 5 Mabadewaidh 100 1,288.80 1 ZHE 80
Additys Kaura 0.25% {3mnes) (350,68]
Shrutl Kxura Q35 {457,804 [a37,80)
Jugal Kishior dedl 0% [Es LT (315.84)
tnclu Miodi a.01%. [1,673.20] {347.097]
Samiarn Ratirameet Living LLP Cantury bnint Dauslapmants Prusts Limited G (5530} {0 1]
Aditya Kaura S0 (0 L] WA0.05]
Cemtury Corbel Contury koimt Dayelopments Privata Limited 1.00r% | L1737} |1, 280.58)
P Ranincra Pai 1008 08 8% anE sl
' Azhavin Par L0 8 .18
Doy & Patel 1S 118 T.1E
Btaheshy Prabhu 1008 7.08 Ta6
Sarpshlal Hemlal 1000 (540, 76) [940.7E]
Pyal Kichore Kisnar 100% (790,76 [PO0L7E)
iishare Sureshlal 100 {7005, 76} (5. 78)
Shainhadpst Sunashla L0 [B40. 76| B0 TE)
Rajvwant 3@ngh 52,0085 1865 54 2. 5068.34
Pulanjit Haur 20.00% L525206 1,540,206
Bachitler Singh 20.00% F1076 1026
Prakruti Capduiry Properiies Certiry Jairt Developments Briavate Limited 03 008 {1363 64) |1, 253257
Century Raal Estate Holdings Private Limited 1008 114216 1.511.91
P Basindra Pai 100 {33.00) {3300
Century Shion Ventunes Century loirt Developmests Prisate Limited S10.00H, T80 B813.92
_|Shilten Haospitality LLP 50.00% 379 64 g77.32
Horfzan OFfce Spaced Captury lairg Develspments Frivate Lin'n_i‘tn.li—J.‘_\ SO0 13231 137.37
Century Aeal Esrate Hﬂldlmﬁﬂf;ﬂ n 50.00% G947 41.96]

)




Century Jeint Develepmaents Private Limited
Hotes on dccounts
[Amount in Ps. Lakhs)

a4 Oher Mon Current ASSets

A at LEg s
Particulars 31 Marcl 20025 31 March 2034
Unseoured, tpnskderad good
fdvance other than capltal advance ;
Mobilizston Advance mx 15%.04
Deposits under jaint development arrangemenis
T Related Paries 19,050.00 18,050.40
Tor Qthers B Z G06.T0
sghvanee for purchase of property 200151 00 ED
Bdyance Tax {Met of Proyviskae| 26919 20478
Faed Depasits 21,219,115 537,55
Serurity doposiis 16,00 -
Totsl 43,769.71 !1&.3
5 irwentores [valsed st lower of cost and nek realizable value)
Axat Az gl
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Properties under diyslopmane® 1.20.180,58 31, 25006
Total 5E 2810, 056

® Ralsr pate 13 & 14 for invantomes given as secuntses- by the company,
= & mourt includes capitalisaton of barrowing corr ampunting o ® 1, #28.65 Lakhs {previous pear: T 459506 Laths)

& Irwestients
Agat g at
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Irneestrnenily n Mubuad funds fat Falr valie through o587 924
Total 237 5.4
7 Trade recehiables
x Asat As at
e 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Unsecuned, Considered good 2,908,084 2,901.73
Total 2,5908.54 2,901.73
Allayuranca far doubsful debts = =
Toaal 2,908.94 2,%91.73

Piotes |n determiting the alswances for doubtful frade recenabées, the Company uses the expected crodit loss allowante method for trade
receivabies. Fxpoced credit lossas are astimated after taking into accaunt historical credit loss expericnces of the company There have bean no
signifficant crodit lovses suffened by the Comaariy i T pastand hence: the Comaamy estimates the expected credil boss {alkowance for doubtiul
Agring schedule of trade receivable i as under:

For the ended 115t March 225
HF ol Less than | & months - More than
& monihs 1 ywear By ey 3 Years Tﬂ_‘

lundisputed trade receivakie
r " HMyig : 45 2,908.94
. Pnsidered Bood 1138 131391 L. 237

ILndisputed trade rageivatie
- Considened doubiful
sparted trade necehvabde
Cansidered Goad
ICisputed trade recehable

- Cansidered doubtfull

“uﬁ 11391 =/

131291 1,247 .45 2,908.54
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Cantury laint Developments Private Limitod

Motss on Betounis
(Amaount in Az, Lakhs)
Far the ilwunm 313t March 2024
Less than | 6 mmonths - Mare than
artizul Y T
P ars R PR 1-2 years 2-3 years e oital
Linclisputed track recaivalbie .
o Saod 39,68 25753 1.313.56 1,2903.97 2900173
Uindicprbed fradke recoiyalie
- Considerad doubthul =
Drisputed trade receivabia B B g
- Copsldertad Good
Disputed trade recavaba
- Corsigered doubrtfull
(Totol ELN = 25782 131356 - 1.290.97 1.901.7%
Cash and Cash Eguivalents
LT Az at
Particulars TL March 2025 31 Murch 2024
Balances with Banks
Currant Accounis 1L.EAT. 73 SE4. 13
Cash on hand .65 o} I
Tokal ﬂﬂl 535,83
O the abewe, the-balances that meet the definition of Cash and Cash eguivalont as per
Ind A% 7 "Statement of Cashfows" |z A s
Hher Bank balances
Az ot Az at
Partiasars 31 March 2025 31 March 2023
Earmarked Balances
In current accoonks - Bebar Nabe BA 13.3)
Tot=l - 13.332
Mk ba BAG
Earmaried Ealances sre restricted in use.
25, Thess halaneey reprecent escrow accounts for loans taken by tha company.
Orthier Financial Assets
As at As at
i 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Adwancet-and other rapajvalibes:
Umsetured, Considered pood:
Mdvanoas recoverabie 225808 1,279.35
Recetvables from related parties 21,947,528 20UR95 05
Receivables partnershia firms |company retired as 5 47254 5,405 54
partrer)
imer-Comporate boans 4 ?,5 =4 1035, 7F
Total £3,245.35 30,036.61
Orthier Current Assats
F As at
Flticmi 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Bdance with gosernrment autharities 75495 548.92
Prepald expenses n.os oo
Oither Current Azsesis 33 .
Taal 1 7830 54893




Cantury Joint Developments Private Limited
Mot On accounis
|Amount in Rs. Lakks)

Equity and LiabMitles
11 Equlty Share Capital
Pasiectaty 31 M:r:tmzs 31 M:::m
Authorised ﬂ-ﬂ.l 305014 5,058.04

565,651,036 {85 on 315t March 2024 - 56561,436)
Beuity shares ¢f X 10 each

Issued, subscribad and fully paid wp 248106 2,481,086
248, 10,582 (a5 on 3Lt March 2024 - 3 85, 10581}
EquiTy tharas of T 10 e3ch

248106 2,4881.06

[a] Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Cosnpany has anly one oiass of share referred to as equity shares kaving 3 par valee of % 300 Each holder of the equaty share, as refleded in
the records of the Company as on the date of the Annual general meeting, i eatitied to one vote In respect of each share Beid foe a8 matters
summitted to wote in the Annual general meoting. The Company declares and pays dividends i bndian nepess. The dvidend proposed by he
Board of Directars, & any, b5 subject to the approval of the sharehnlddars in the Annual General Meeting. In e event of liqwidation of the
Company, the halders of equity sharas wal be entithed to recoive any of the remaining assets of the Compary after dstributson of all preteraatia)
amaurts. The distrioution will be in progortion to the number of eguity sharas held by the shareholders,

[} List of persons halding more than 5 percent shares In the Company

A= at As at
Mame of tha share holder 31 March 202% 31 March 2024
Mo of shares % holding No of shares % halding
/5 Contury Rimal Estate Holdings Private Limied 2,35,41 985 Gl 208 2,35,41,965 B4 B0
[TaTaL 2,35,41,965 34 89% 2,35,41,965 04, B0%
{c} Reconciliation of tha number of shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the repodting pericd
A at fis at
31 March 2025 3L March 2024
Particulars rT— =
No of shares {in Rs, Lakhs) Mo of shiares i s, Lakhs}
Miumber of egulty sharas 248,300,582 1.481.06 1,48, 10,582 2 AB1 06|

{d] Details of shareholding of promotors are as under 3t the end of the repoding pericd
[Shares heldd by promoters at the end of the year

feouof shares at the
Fromatars Hame beginning of the r"“:':v::“ "ﬂ f;it'::::“ % of total Share
year

(/5 Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited 235,481,465 . 2,35,41 46 04 8548
[Ravindra Pai [Nomines of CREH) 5 500] D/3020
Ravindra Pai 6,99, 159 - 6,99,150 28140
Ackwin Pa 37 . 37 03041
Satlch Pal 4,33 980 . 4,313,885 17402

TOTAL 2,16,75,150 - 2,46,75,150 99.4541
{e] Shares held by holding company

£q. shares held by Holiing Company [Cemtury Beal Fatars Haldingg Pur Lrdl ) are spacified in Mote 130b),

(1] Buy back of shares and shares allotted by way of bonus shares [ issue of shares for consideration other than cash
There have been no buy back of shares o issue of shares by way of banus Biue of lsue.of shares pursuant 10 @ comract withoul payment besng
recetved in cash for the period of five years immediately preceding the balaneishést-



Ceontury foint Developements Private Limdted

Noles on atcounls
{Awnount In Rs. Lakha)
Equity and Liabilities
1Z Othar Equlty
S A at L
hars 31 March 1023 31 March 2024
Surplusf{deficit} in the statement of grofit and loss 1Bl 134.08| EE!,!H.&E-l
Capital Reserse 3,600.8% 3,600.89
Tatal (16,533.19) [73,823,67)
NON-CURRENT LIABLITIES
13 ﬂnrrmﬂr‘l:
As at a5 @
Partitulars 31 March 20235 51 narch 2024
Mon Current Current Mon Curnent Cusrrent
ENT T AT 1
Sedured:
MNon Convertible Debenluras 1,90 00000 - H.BH-U.I:H.I' 39,734 24
Redamption Premium™ 96, 59336 - - -
Term oa
| SECLred;
= fram financial instutions - - 4 E57. BB} -
2,865,591 35 - 69 78788 FrRELEL]
Unarmartsed portion of upfront processing fee (2,297 000 {512 713) 1.7 [20.54)
2,54, 706 16 [512.73) 68 785 18] 9 703,30
“Redemptlon Premism i acoounted &5 prowided (n Reglotered Debemures Trost Deed from the date of jssue of debentures till the date of
recemption,

Details of seourlties and repayment tesms:

A Mon Convwertible debentures

(i) 10000 % pon.caloulsted on nomingd value of debentures sulstanding) listed non eonvertible debentures issued on private placement basis -
[Bzfance a5 on 315t March 2025, induding current matweritias of long term deibt % 160,000 Lakhs (85 an 31s1 March 2024 = MIL]
Enterast rate and redemption terms of debenures:

Particulars Euﬂ::t;m Redemption term
Imvestment Cpportunities W Pre. Limited & BT Credy 11 SomE Repayable in the bedow manner starting from 308h Sept 2026,
ARAA (Singapore] Private Limited 30-52p-2026 - s, 5,000 per RED
[ 160,000 fully paid up, secured, listed, rated, redeemable, 33-Dec- 2006 - Rs. 5,000 per NCE
rrafi-cofwertible Debentures of & Face Valure % 100,000 31-Mar-202? - Rs. 5,000 per NCD
each) A0=lun-2327 = Rz, 5,000 par KD

A0-58p-2027 - Rs, 5,000 per NCD
31-Dec-2027 - Ra. 5,000 per NCD
I1-Mar-2028 - R, 10,000 per NCD
30-Jun-2028 - Re. 10,000 per NCD
30-Sep- 20128 - Ex. 10,0003 per NCD
25-Moe-2028 - Rs, 40,000 per NLD
*This EfR & calculated on cash coupon payable plus Fremiun payable on Redamption of Debentunes,

Mon convertible debontures are secured by:
Iidchar:
. Firsd and euilusive Charge owver certain escrow actounts af the Company (Including 3l sub-accounts and / or any accounts opened in substitution
thereal), all smouwnls slanding to the eredit of fuch aotsunts and [/ or any permitted nvestments made by the Company frem such aocousnts, 2id
the Company to any member of the group.




Comtury Jalnt Developmants Private Limitod
Motes an gecounis
{frmaunt in B, Lakins]

Equity and Liabllitas

LA

Progect £Ehom:

. First Ranking mortgage by Century Resl Esxtate Holdings Private Limited and Cantury Shaltors Developers Private Limited on the recidentiz]

project being developed ob Amruthohalli and Byatorayanspura Villages, Yelahanks Hobli, Bangalore Morih Taluk, Bangalore sscept Ethas
Excluded Asset’ o5 mentioned in the Babenture Documants, both present and future.

. Rggetvables by Cantury Real Extate Haoldings Private Limited and Century Sholtors Developers Private Limited in respect of Prajert Frhos (o

defined in the Debentore Trust Deed] being developed op lond messuring spproximately 75 aeres and situsted at Amruthahall snd
Byobaroyanapurs Vikages, Yolahanka Habli, Bangalore Noeth Taluk, Bangalore, and each of their charged accaunts and all funds from time 10 fms
dapesited thoraln, bath present and future.

PAroject Sificown City:

. Flrst Ranking mortgage by Century SHizan ity Private Limited on the iImmovable property situsted st Munnekolalu Village, Varthur Hobli,

Bangalore Eask Taluk, Bangslone, bath presant and fumine

Racahables by Cantury Silicon City Privete Limited in respect of Project Slican fos defined in the Debenture Trust Deed) being developad on fand
maasuring appraximately 15 acres and situated at Monrakolalu Villsge, Varthur Hobdi, Bangaiore East Taluk, Bangalone, and | or aach of its
charged accounts and all funds Fram time to fime deposked theraln, both present and future,

Praject Downdaw;

. Firsy Ranking martgage by Contury Downtown Private Limited and Naviang Proparty Developers Private Limited on immovalle progerty situates

At Byatarayanapurn Villape, Yelahanka Hobd, Bangalore Horth Talue, Bangatore,

Récabeallss by Cantury Doamtown Prvate Limited snd Nawang Praperty Developers Private Limited in respect of Project Downtown fos Sefined
i the Debenfure Trust Deed) boing develapsd an band messuring spproximataly 8 acres 1888 guntas situated at Bystaravanapura Village
Yelshanks Hobil, Rangalors North Taluk, Bangalore, and /o their eharged accounts ard sH funds from time to time depasited therein, both
precert and futirs,

Progect Landmark;

Firet ranldng charge by Or, P Bayvananda Pai, M. P Satish Pai 8. P Ravindra Pal, Mr, P Ashwin Pai and Century Assets Private Limited over their
profit chare and the pertrarship interet attributable to them, In respact of Project Landmark (o defimed dn the Geberture Trust Deed) being
devieloped on lard mezsuring apprasirmately 15 atres ard sitiated at Hehbal Ammanikern Village, Bargalore, both present and future,

Dr. P Dayananda Pal, 8r. P Satish Pai, Mr. P Ravindra Psi, Mr P fshwin Pail and Century Assets Private Limited over thesr partnership interest in
M Prastige Century Landmark and M Prestige Century Megacity, bath presest and future, a5 specified in the Trarsaction Documents

Preject Mesnikunre:

| First Ravking mortgage by indiland Dewalopers Bangalone Frivste Limited on immavable property stuated an land measuring approxemately 12

aetas #t Meenukunie Village, lak Hobli, Yelshanka Taluk, Bangalare.

. Receivables by Irdiland Developers Bangalore Private Limited in respect of Project Mesnuiwnte [as dedined in the Debentwre Trust Deed) situated

an land measuring approsimately 22 acres st Mesnukuete Village, Jala Hobll, Yelahanka Taluk, Bangalore, and Its changed account and all funds
from tirme ta time depasited theredn, Bath present and futune;

Praiect CoMna:

. First Ranking mortgage by bJs Akruthl Enterpaises and M/s Adersh Enterprises on immovable praperty situated on land measuring spproagmately

77 neres a8 Yelahania Amanikere and Yelohanka Villoges, Yelahanka Hobli, Bangalore Morth Taluk, Bangalare.
{ecluding the S8A measuring about 2,00,000 (two lakhs) square feet towards NCD issued in foavar of Asia Resl Estate || Indla Opportunity Trust|

ii. Receivahles by M/s Akruthi Enterprises and M/s Adarsh Enterprises in respect of Project Caling (as defined in the Debenture Trust Deed) situated

on land measuring approximately 21 acres at Yelahanka Amarikere and Ye@hanks Viages, Yelahenka Hobli, Bangatore North Taluk, Bangalore,
and its charged account and 3 funds from time to time deposited theresn, both present and future.

i Mir, P Satish Pai, and Mr. P Ashwin Pal over 100% of their respective pannership lnterest in Mys Adarsh Enterprises, both present and future, a3

I,

specified in the Trarsacton Dacuments
iv. Mr. & Ramakrishna, Mr. M5 Mahadevalah, Mr KN Yellsppa and Century Real Estate Holdings Pt Lid, ower 100% of their raspective
partrerabap interast in /s Akruthi Enterprises. both present gnd future, as specified in the Traniaction Documedts.,

Project Rdtawn:

. First Ranking morteage by Cermury Dwelings P Lid on immoveble poperty situated on land measuring approximately 4575 aes at

Chanrahzlll and Tambamatalli Villages, lala Habll, ¥elohanka Taluk, 8angainn.

i. Receivables by Cartury Dwaflings Private Limited in respect of Project Midtawn. (as:defined in the Debeature Trust Deed) situated on land

mmeasiring approximately 49 75 acres at Channahalli and Tarabanatialll Villages, 1sla Hobli, Yelshanka Taluk, Bangalore, and Its chasged sccount
and ab funds from time 1o tims deposited therain, beth present and Fulure, | W J



Century Joint Developments Private Limited
Notes on accounts

{Amount in Re. Lakhe]

Equity ans Liabdlities

Frojfect Aysans;

I, First Ranking mortgage by M/'s Vinayaks Erterprises on immovabie progery situatad on land measuring spprosimatedy 37 acres 30 guntas a1

Eurubarahalli Wigage, Kiaba HobS, hysore Narth Taluk, Mysape,

Il, Recelvabies y M5 Vinayaka Enterprises in respect of Project Mysore [as defived in the Debenture Trust Dead) siniated on land measuring

¥

vi

will,

appraximanely 37 acres 30 guntas at Kurobarshall Vilage, Kassba Hobll, Mysare Merth Teluk, Mysoe, and is charged account and al funds from
e Lo timee depasited therein, bath present and future.

by Wi P Satish Paland b P Ashwbn Fal over 100% (one hundied percent) of the parnership interst held by them i Vieeyaks Enterprizes,
both present and futurne;

Fraiect Voderopuro,

, First Hanking mortgage by Cenbury Living Prvaie Limited on mwnovable property sduated on fand measuning apprexmately 14 acres at

Waderapura Village, Yelahanka Hobli, Bangalare Narth, Bangalone.

. Bepaivables by Cenfury Living Private Limited i respect of Prgsect vederapura (05 defined 0 the Debenture Triest Deed) shuated on fand

rmeasuring appraxirnately 14 acres at Vaderapurz Village, Yelehanka Hobll, Bangaiove Morth, Bangalore, and its charged acoount and all funds
fram Time to time feposited therein, bath present and future.

Bedge of khares:

. By NEr, B, Ravindra #al, Mr, B Ashwin Paland M Dew 5 Patel avor such percentage of the issued and pasd - up equity share capital sndf or such

ather securities of Century Rezl kstate Hoklmgs Pyt Lid Jon a fully diiuted bass) as specified in the Transaction Docyrnents, Both pregent anad
future,

, By the Century Real Estate Hoddngs Pet Lid, Mir, P, Ravindra Pal, M, P Satish Pal, #r, P, Ashain Fon, e KN Pellappa and M B Yasteanth

Shenay aveld 100% [ane hundred percent) of the issued and paid - up equity share (apRal and 3l other sacurities of the Compamy (on a fuily
diluted bass), both present and Future;

By the Century Real Estate Holdings Pl Lid and 8. A Ramakrishna over 100% (one hisndred percent) of the zaued and pald - up emulty share
capital and all cther securities of Century Shelfars Developess Pat Lid (ona Fully diluted basis], both aresent and future,

. By Cenbury Real Estate Holdings Put Lid, the Company, M KN Yellapps, Mr. Yasivwarth Shenoy and Mr. M 5 Mahadevaiah aver 100 [one

hundred percent) of the igued and pald - up eguity share capital snd all sther secwrities of Camtury Silicon {on a fully diluted basis), both prasen
il future;

. By MIF. P. Rawtndra Pal and Mr. P, Ashwin Pal over 100% [one hundred pescent] of the issued and paid - up equity share capital and il athes

securities of Cenbary Living Put Lid [on a fully diluted basisl, oth present and future

By Mr. P. Ravindra Pal and Mr. P. Ashwin Pai over 100% {one hundred pecent] of the ssued ard paid - up oquity share capital and all othe
securitles of Cemury Dweallings Pyt Ltd (on 3 fully diluted basis|, both present and future;

By Certury Aeal £state Holdirgs Pt Lid Co @nd Or. P. Deyananda Pai over 100% (one hundred percent) of the isswed and pald - up 2gulty share
capital and all other securities of Indiland Developsrs Bangalore Put Utd (on 2 tully diluted basia), beth gresent and futurs;

By Or. P. Dayananda Pai, Mrs. Makinl D ®al and 8r. H Yashwanth Shenoy over 100% {one hundred percent] of the issued and paid -
up squity share capital and all ather sscurities of Century Dawntown Put Lid (on a fully diluted basis) a5 specified i the Transaction
Dacurments, both presant and future;

. By Mr. Ravindra Paland BMr. B Ashwin Pai over 100 [one kandrod percent) of the ssue and paid up - up eguity shane capital anel gtk seeosite

of Century A=cets Pt Lid {on a fully diluted bass) as spexified in the Transaction Documents, both present and future:

. By Dr. P. Dayananda Pai; Mrs: Mohini D Poi; Me. P. Silish Pai and 8. 5 Reghurath over 1005 (o hundrad porcant) of the kaued and paid up

W aquity share capltal and gther spcwrities of Navrang Property Devehopers Pet Ltd [on o fully diluted basis) as specified in the Transaction
Dpouments, both present and future,

Cantractwai Comifarts

. Corporate Guarartess by fifs Sderih Enterprises, M Akruthl Caterprises, Cemury Downtown Pyl L1d, Century Dweallings Pet Lod, Cemtury

Sheftan Developers Pyt Led, Century S8con City Pyt Ltd, Indiland Develapsrs Rangalone Pvi Ltd, Cenndry Real Estase Holdings Pet Lid, Navrang
Fropery Dewalopers Pyt Lid, M Vinayaka Entarprises, Century Assets Pyt Lid, Century Uneng Put Lid

. Pemoral Guarantess fram hr, P. Ravindra Pai, M. P Ashwin Pal, e, Deu 5 Patel, Dr. # Dyyananod Fai
m,

Personal Guaraniees from My, P, Satish Fai, Mr. LM, Yellappa, Mo, 8 Ramakrishna, b, LS, Mahadeyaiah, Mr. B, Yashwanth Sheaoy, and such
ather persans 35 may be identified in the Debenture Trust Deed to the extent_of secursty provided by them

. Shartfall undertaking fram Century Real Estate Holdings Pt Ltd and eachof i 1_'-".' Rawvindra Pai, Mir. P, Ashwin Pal and Mr. Dev 5, Pated
. Subordination of Payments to the Mentfied ensities as mentionedin the Deed of Sabgrdinatian,




Centuwry Jaint Developments Private Limited
MOLes on ACCounts
{Amount in As. lakhks]

Equity and Liabilites

{ii} 2245 % p.a, non convertiie debentures iswed on private placement bass - [Balance a5 on 315t March 2025, ircluding current maturiies of
long term dieal & MIL (ason 315t March 2024 % 38, 724,24 Lakhy |
interest rate and redemption terms of debentures:

ctive Int 3
Particulars ki ml. e Redernption term
A< Real Eatate H India Opportunity Trust A Repayatie it 3 quarterly Insaimants.

(3,250 Saniar, Lnrated, Redeemable, Frealy Tranderable,
Nen-Comvartible Deberfunas of @ Face Valure T 10 Lukhs
each]

[ili] Mon corvertble deariures ssued on privete placement bass - [Balence as on 31st March 2025, Including current maturities of long term deat %
30,000 lakhs [ason 31st March 2024 % 63,550 lakhs])
interest rate and redemption tarms of debentures:

Effective Interast :
Partiulars A Redemption term
Aaia Real Esrate |l indid Cpportunity Trust M A0-June-2028 - by deliviering i the Tursieas anes aggregating o
(6,393 Seniof, Unrated, Redaemabie, Freety Transterable, twn lakh square feet (2,00,000 3q.1) of super bust up srea,
Man-Corvertible Debentures of a Face Yalue % 4.29 Lakhs restiential units In respect of the Caling project.
aachy

Non convartibie debentures are secured by

Fartioulzrs of PFroperty chasged:

Colna Lomg

= first ranking pan passu morigage over the Calira Land and the Caling Project prior to obtsning the anctlaned plans with fespedt oo tha Callng
Praject aad after the morigagors have obitaired the sanctiored plans with respecs to the Caling Project, o fiest ranking sole and exclusive charge
by way of rearigage over (dentifisd unis agaregating to 200,000 [twa fakhs| square feet of approved boilt wp-ares of the Caling Project includng
adeguate car parks and relevant amenities, free and clear of aay Encumbrances of any nsture whatsoover together with progortiopste undivided
share in Calina Land

Others:
= irrevocabés and undonditional guarantees By M P Ravindra Pal, and Me B Ashwm Bai, M P, Satish Pal and Or. P. Deyananda Pal in
acoardance witk deadis) of guarantees

B LLoans From the Financial Institutiors:
1) 18.20% pa Piramal Capital and Housing Finance Limited - [Balance as on 315t March 2025, incleding current matwities of long term debt ;%
NIL [a5 on 315t March 2024 : % 4,857.88 Lakhs }]

Particulars af Property charged:

Calina Land

= Farkpassu equitalste mortgage over the Caling Mortgaged Assets and Additioral Calioa Land belangirg te Ms Akruthi Enserprises and s
= Pari Passu charge on partnershep antenest in Sy Akruthi Enterprises and ks Adarsh Enterprises;

Sankhya Land
= § paripassu charge on immesable Fropacty of Ms Indiand Developers Bangalore Pet Lid messuring 29 Acred 18.2 Gungas {5y Mo, Detalls
el sthuated at Tarabanahalll Villape and Bleenukunta Village, Bangakore Morth Taluk, Bang:iiare and Hypothecation of Seceivables.

Pehble Bay
= 3 paripassi charge an O, P Dayananda Pai share in the units of Pebble Bay Koramangala siuated at Reopens Agrahara, Bagur Hobd tatal
minasdring 47,057 ig . ol




Century Joint Developments Private Limited
Motes on acoounts
{Ampart im As. Laikhs)
Equity and Liabilities

Madhuvan Back Lands

* & paripaasu charge by way of morigage aver the fands bdonging o Cenlury Downtown Private Limited situated ot Byatarayanapurs, Rangalore,
= g padipassu charga by way of mortgage over the lantds belonging to Navrang Property Developers Private Limited situsted 3t Byatarayanapura,
Bamgaiore measufing 2 Ade 12 Guntas.

® first ranking esciusive charpe by way of hypethecation over movable assets and recernables of the properties (mentioned abowve],

Artizan Land

= & parl passu change by way of mongage pver the Bnds belonging to CIDPL stuated at Vasedevapurs Villsge and Govindapura Village, Yelahanks
= A paripassu charge by way of mortgage ower the lands belonging to Navrang Praperdy Developers Pireate Limited shiuuted o1 Sy No. 35

= Tirst ranking eaclusive charge by way of hypathecation over movable asets and recetvables of the properiies [mentoned abowve],

Hi World City

» pari passu charge by way of morigage over the identified units of 21 the project HM Wiorkd City stuated a1 Anjanapurs Villige Bangalore South,
Survmy Mas. 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, of Vasudevzpura Village

Survey Ha. B, 9 of Govindapura Village

Others |Second Charge]

= Seeand Charge an the Company's share of Project land ad built up amea in Frogect Breese ard Hypothecation of Recaivables trom tha Frosect;

= Sacpnd Ranking Charge on Towers "Argon, Bronze and Cheame” in the Froject Century Ethos more Tully defined in the fMemorandum of Entry
recartding Mortgage by Deposit of Title Deeds and Hypothecation of Receivablns;

& Hypothecation of Racaivables of the obiggan ax termed in the transaction documents,

& gorparate guaraniees from Corporate Obligars;

= Parsonal Guarantea of F Ravindra Panand Br. P Astiwin Pai;

# Pari Passu Pedge on shares of CREHPL & CIDPL mare fully defined In the pledge apreemants;

Chligors mean the following - Indifend Developers Bangalore Pot Ltd, 85 Akruthi Enterprises, Ws Adarsh Entesprizes, Centusy laint
Developmwnt Private Limited, Mevrang Praperty Developers Pet Ltd, Century Downtawn Pet Lid Dr. P Dayananda Pai, Mr. P Beavirdea Pai and ke

P Ashwin Pal

terms and interest rates:
Name of the financial institution EIE Repayment and other terms
Piramal Cagital and Houslng Finance Limitad 12 48% Repayable % 4 B57 83 Lakhs

{page intentionally left blank)




Cantury Joint Developments Private Limited

MNof=s on sccounts
(Arrrount in As. Lakhs]
CURRENT LIABFLITIES
14 Horrowingi
A5 51 As at
Pirewiers 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Cuerrent maturities of lonp-term debt 1512.73) 39, 704,50
Unzecured:
Inter corporate deposit from others 75,00 75.00
Loan From Promoters 6,904,530 6,304.50
Short-term Loans 14,563.13 13,.276.50
21,030.00 55,955,30
Unsecured loans:

The Linsecurad loans of IC0 from others carry an interest rate of 1% and short-term loans at 1.2.5% and are repayable on demand.

15 Trade Payvables

Az a1 Az at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Particulars

Total sutitanding duwes of micro, smad and medum enterprises - -
Total cutstanding dwes of crediors other than micro, small and medium enterprises 4,186.97 25, 266.55
Tatal 4,186.97 £3, 266,55

There are no Inténest amounts paid / payable Lo Micre gnd Smell Enterprises. The information in relation (o dues 1o Mico Enterprises and
Small Enterprises hawve been detarmined to the extent such parties have been dentified on the basis of infermation available with the
Company, which has been refied upon by the auditors.

Ageing schedule of trade payable is as under

For the year ended 31st March 2025
' rtbouters Less than 1-2 -3 More than -
1 year ‘fears Years 3 years
Inashes : - . = =
icputed - MSME 3 = = = pd
har than MSSAE A BT 104 73 FA0A8 Ta48.09 4.1585.47
I;'gum - Dther than MSME - - - - -
otal 2,874.17 154.23 320.48 798.0 4,186.97
For the year ended 31st March 2024 uF
Partieulars kesathim 1-2 Yoars 2-1 Yoars Wiare thn Total
“ 1 year 3 years
([rasnaE : £ : 3 3
[[Disputed - MSME : : - -
[[other than MSME 24,0832 63 E41.74 204.54 75,256.55
|E'upl.lhud - Other than MSME . . 5 -
otal 28.082.62) 64174 204,54 25 256.55




Century Joint Developments Private Limited
Motes on acoounts
{Amemunt bn Rs. Lakhs)
CURRENT LIABILITIES

16 Other Financizl Liabilities

Asat As at

" 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Unpaid matured term koan from banks & financdial institutions and interest acerued there on

Interest accrued - 1,685,100
Liabifities for Expenses 132202 1,693.16
Payable to related parties 8.853.32 15,430,586
Chligations under joint devalapment arrangement 253.96 253.96

Crverdrewn caplizl account in Partnarship Firms:
Contury Chirmes ATR.TT 33557
Cantury Corbel 117037 1,240,558
Cantury Morthside 1445691 492571
Prakeruti Century Properties 136164 135337
Vigneshwara Estates 234,23 238,38
Security deposits it.04 11.04
28,044 27 28,06E.82

17 Other Current Lizbikties

Partcalacs TR s gt
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Statutory Dues Payvaale 515461 113.43
fdvance received for sale of propertes [MNet) 2,601 .86 185581

| A7 8.23

[rest of the page intentbonally left blank)




18 Revenue From Operations

Century Joint Developments Private Limited

Motes to Statement of Profit and Loss
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Lale of Services:
income from property development 1,216,549 7,526.19
Sale of plots = 514.04
Sale of Land 4,288.23 £
Other Operating revenue:
Share of profit from partnership firms 330 363.54
Sale of rights in land : 14.38
Property maintenance income 89,95 35.23
Cther income 1.33

19 ODther Income

SIEI.'I:E.H EEE.EEE

Year Ended ¥ear Ended
Pt 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Interest income
From Banks 159.35 36.36
From Others 3.477.20 916.07
Dividend incame 0,34 1.33
interest recelved 8235 B3r.13
Other Miscellaneous income 21.74 B7.74
é?ﬁﬂ.ﬂ 1,658.63
20 Cost of Sales
s Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Project Cost 051.98 1,556.88
Land cost 77041 1,610.86
Other cost |Buyback of plot) - 180.50
Furchase Cost plot - 415.20
1422.39 3,765.44
S
21  Finance Cost
Pacticriiinn Year Endad Yaar Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
interest Expense
On borrowings® 501.30 2432134
Others Finance Cost 3,379.05 1,171.95
Bank Charges 052 0.12
881.27 15.493.41

¥ Interest amounting to ¥ 1,728.65 Lakhs [previous -,Ie-g:rﬁ.-si'

barrowing cost.

AT

y Lakhs) has been transferred to inventory as
X )



Century Joint Developments Private Limited
Maotes to Statement of Profit and Loss

21 Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses

{Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

Sttt Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Depreciation 1.05 1.28
1.05 i.28
e
23 DOrthar Expenses
Year Ended Yoar Ended
Faiouns 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rates ard taxes 44 19 65.84
Legal and professional tees 42.72 14.31
Auditor's remuneration 11.00 5.00
Brakerape and commission 27.36 17.82
Share of loss of partnership firm 324.16 758.85
Repairs and maintenance 20.13 19.592
Sales and marketing expenses 232 038
Insurance - 1.07
stamp Duty 2771.97 -
Miscellanaous exponses 4.57 49,84
755.22 932,83
24 Ratio Analysis
Year Ended Year Ended
s R 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
1 Current Ratio = Current Asset / Current Liabilities L B e 0.64
2 Debs-Equity Ratle = Debt Capital / Shareholder's Fund {4.12) (i.68]
3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Met Operating Income / Debt Service 0.04 0.06
4 Raturn on Eguity Ratio = Net Income / Sharehaolder's Fund (D.04) 0.2k
5 Inventary Turnover Ratio = Cost of 5ales [ Average Inventory .02 .13
& Trade Beceivables turnover ratio = Net credit sales / Average Drs. 183 3.16
) Trade pavables turnowver ratio = Cost of Sales f Average Payables 0,10 g.18
R Net capital turnover ratio = Total Sale [ Shareholders Fund (0.08) {0.11)
3 Met profit ratio = Net income / Total Revenue 055 {2.38}
10 003 (0.72)

Return on Capital Employed = EBIT / Capital Emplayed

¥



Century Joint Developments Private Limited
Motes to Statement of Profit and Loss
{(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Explanation with respact to those Key Financial Ratios, where thare is change in the ratio by more than 25% as
compared to the preceding year,
1. Current ratio is Increased by 480% as compare 1o Previous Year because of increase in Current assets and decrease
in Current liabilities.
2. Debt Equity Ratio is Increased by 146% as compare to previous year because of increase im Debt and increase in
Sharcholders Fund.
3. Debt Service Coverage Ratio is decreased by 41% as compare to previous year because of increase In Net Operating
Income and increase in Debt Service,
4. Return on Equity Ratio is decreased by 117% as compare to previous year because of Increase In Net Income and
increase in Shareholders Fund.
5. Inventory Turnover Ratio i3 decreased by B5% as compare to previous year because of decrease in Cost of Sales and
increase in Average Inventory.
6. Trade Receivables turnover Ratio is decreased by 39% as compare to previous year because of decrease in Net
Credit Sales and increase in Average Trade Recoivablos,
7. Trade Payables turnover Ratio is decreased by 45% as.compare to previous year because of decrease in Cost of Sales
and decrease in Average Trade Payabies.
8. Met Capital turnover Ratio is decreased by 31% as compare to previous year becausa of decrease in Revenue from
Operations and decrease In Shareholders Fund.
8. Net profit ratio is decreased by 125% as compare to previous year because of increase in Net Incorme and decrease
In Total Revenue,
10, Retum on Capital Emploved Ratio is decreased by 105% as compare to previows yvear because of increase in EBIT
and decrease in Capital Emploved

(rest of the page intentionally left blank|



Century Jxint Developments Private Limited
Motes on accounts

(Amount in fs. Lakhs)
15 Commitments and contingent llabilites
s at As at
PR 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
I. Commitmants
Capltal commitments (Net of advances) Pl Mil
I, Contingent Habilities (o the extert not provided for) =
(a| Disputed Income Tax 8,005 15 E 03545
ib| Disputied Service Tex 408,32 42580
{c| Corporate guarantes for loans taken by the parthership firms’
hatding company, subsidiary company/related companies 53,45.00 14759500

Owrershipg tide i lends owned by partrershig firms in which the Company 5 a partner 5 subject 1o
chesure/settiernent of certain disputes, Further, these firms have received claims for damages/delsys. Based on
legal achice, thie management i of the view that none of the above will rasult in financial outfiow to the Campany

25[a) The Company carries out its business ventures through subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and other entitias. The funds
required for the projects In those entitles are secured through financiel gesrantess amounting to T 57,745 Lakhs
(Frevious Year Mar-24 % 147,535 Lakhs) issued by the Company and sccordingly, no guarantes comimission
charged for such guarantees, Considering the model of execuilon of the profects throsgh sech entlties, In the
opimian of the managerment, the necessity of fair valuation and subsequent measwrement using the expected credit
loss model a3 required under Ind AS 109 do not ariee, Hepea, the Financial Guarantees have baen disclosed at ks
originzl value.

6 Auditors’ remuneration

Year Ended Year Endad
Pan 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Statutary sudit fees 4.00 4.00
Tax audf fees 1.00 1.00
Interim audit fees 2.50 -
Lirmited review audit lees 350 =
Total 11.00 .00

) There are na foreign currency exposures a5 al 31 Mar 2025 (31 March 2024 - Nil) that have not been hedged by a
derlvative instrument ar otherwises,

Earnings per share
22 Basic and diluted earnings/ loss per share is calculated by dividing the profit/ loss attributable to equity holders of
Yaar Ended Year Ended
Particulars
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Profit sttributable to the equity shareholders of the company
A 3
usad in calculating basic Earning per share e (080551
Weighted average number of equity shares of % 10 gach
248 10,582 ,
cutstanding at the end of the year {in numbers) A% A0S0
Earni er share — basic and dilutive
i el 13.26 (80,54

29 The company has incurred profit in 31.03.2025 of % 3,290.49 Lakhs {as at 315t March 2024 Loss of % 20,080,685
Lakhs] but the accumulated losses as at the balance sheet date bas exceeded Hs net worth as on that date, The total
liakilities of the Company have cacesded its total assets. as on 3151 March 2025 by ¥ 74,052.13 Lakhs fas at 319
Warch 2034 %77,342.60 Lakns) a5 on the Balance ﬂ'lﬂpt-daé:lhe holding Company has assured the Company of
cantinuad Tinancial support. Corseguenthy, thLli_F__'" [mar.h.cl_ail Ilr.{:arﬁgmenu have Deen prepared on the princige
apphicalde to 3 paing congarn entity. ‘|: Char= J: i

!



3. Falr Value measrs ments
i. Financial instruments by calegory

Century loint Dovelopmaonts Private Limited
Note: pn accounts

The carrying wakue of financial instruments by catogoses ag 3t 30 Mar 2005 were o follows:

[fmcumt in Ris. Lokhs]

Amorticod |
Particulars Note Cost FUTPL FUTOO! " Lol i Tl
cost walun Fair walua
Irvastmants 36 13.810.89 857 10,58 z 13,840.06 13 840,05}
| Trade recoivabias 7 - - 250894 2,008,054 2,908 94]
Cash and cash equivalents ] - . 1,269.38 1.E60.30 1 850.38]
Other bank balances a2h . = - =
Lasang d . : B
Orther financial assety 4 - - - 0324935 #3,249.35 B3,249.35
|H.:u'mu.l|l'lu!= 13 14 - - 3,05 32636 3,05 336 34/ 105 326 36
Tradm payahies 15 2 - 4 186,57 A4, 18607 4,186.97
Other limancial Ezbilities (pacluding 17 5
cufrent maturities of lng torm debt) i ) e R Ay
The carnging valuo of financisl instruments by categories as ot Iist March 2024 were as follows: {Amouwnt In As, Lakhs]
Particulars Note Cost FVTEL FiTOe! P | i
[ walue Falr walus
Financial Assets
It mants 13,6) 13,318,653 5.24 10,55 13,333,465 13,338.46)
Troge receivables 7 - - 2,901.73 2,901.73 2.901.73}
[Cash ard cagh equivalents g - - 57583 57383 575.63
[Othar bank balances a2 - 1332 1532 13.32
iDther financal assete g - 39,0346 .61 39,036.61 38,096.61
I Lizbil
Borrowings 13,14 = = 1.29,745.45 129,745 48 1,258,748 48]
Trade payables 15 - E = 25,266,55 25,265,535 25, 26655
Other financal liabilities |excuding - ) e " .
wrrent maturities of long tesm deht|-| : e 1 R s

ii. The managzment assessed that the fair value of @sh arm;,uhequl ;
liakilities spprodmate the crrying amount Ergely due oy ﬂmﬂ.ﬁm
incuded at the amaunt at which the instrument could be exChanged inac

=

|.-I

trade recelvables, loans, other financist assets, trade payables and sther financial
¥ of these insruments, The fair value of the financial azsets and ligbilithes =
t transaction between willing parties, other than in a lerced ar liguidstion salp.

The Compam’ Ras messuned investments in subsidianes EIFFL hlﬂt 'FEHH-H'H;?EII the deerred cost. The Company has considered the carnying amount under

prEvioms QAAF a5 The deemed cosl.



Century Joint Developrments Privete Limited
Notes on accounts

il. Falr values hicrarchy (Amournt in Rs. Lakhs)
Financial assets and financial liakdlities are measured at fair valve in the financial skatement and are grovped into three levels of 3 fair valee hisrarchy,
The three Levels are defined based on the observabibty of spniflcant inputs to the messurement, as follows:
Level 1: guoted prices unadjusted) in acthve markets for flnancial imstruments,
Level 2 inputs other than guoted prices Incheded within Level 1 that are observable Tor the asset ar Bability, either divectly or indirectly,
Lewel 3 urobservable inputs for the asset or Hability
Given below are the fair values based on their hierarchy

!Cll'l"ﬁﬂ! Value as Fair values as on 31-03-2025 Carrying Value as Fair values a3 on 31-03-2024
Particulars on on
A=t March 2025 Lewel 1 Level 2 Leved 3 A1st March 2024 Level 1 Leval 2 Loyel 3
Financial Assets messured at Fair value
- through Other Comprehensive Income
[Investments {Excludes investments meassred 3t cost 216 957 - 10.59 1483 L - 1059
%Ehanr.ld Assets not maasured at Fair value™
Trade recenables 2,508.94 - - - 2901.73 - = -
Cash and cash eguivalents 1.869.38 - - - 575.83 - - -
Other bank balances - - - - 13.32 - -
Loanz - - - - - - -
Other financizl assets £3,240,35 = . = 39,036,861
{Financial Liabilities not measured at fair valug®
Eﬂnrm'ﬂ'insa
= Current (inclwding 3hort Term Borrowings| 21,030,00 - - - 5325530 - =
= Nor-CurFent 284,195 36 - 2,84 29, 351 . B9, 785,18 - 3, 786.18]
{Trode payables 4,1B6,97 - . . 25, 266,55 = =
{Other financial liabilities 28,084,327 . - . 28,068.82 . -

* The Company has not disclosed the fair values for short term / current financlal instruments bﬁwpﬁhwl term trade réceivables, short term trade payabbes, Current Loans and Shart term barrowings
etc], because thelr camying amounits are a reasonable approximation of Far value, S 'k

”H

e

| , 5l : "l-
. Waluation technigue wed to detarmine fakr valus : Ix o - £

1) Firancial instruments carried 3t amertised cost such as nstruments, trade recelvables, 'r:ush and other finarscial assats, borrowings, trade payables and other financizl lizb#ities are considered to be
same as their fair valugs, due to their short term nature. * Y

2 For financizl assets and liabilities that are measured at fair walue, the carrying amounts are Elll.l.i] t-n"":hr fair values,

3} The investment included in Lewel 3 hierarchy bave been waluved at cost approach to arvive at the falr valees as there i 8 wide range of possible falr value measurement @ CoEt represents
estirmate of Tair value with in that range considering the pufpdse and restiction on the 1.rt|r|:.rt'ra|h|IlQirL|‘ru\|n5|rum:n|:..

_"-'.|_

~—



Cantury Joint Developments Privale Limited
NOTES 0N 3EC QLTS
[Armaunt in Bs. Lakhs)

11 Financial Risk Management
The Carmpany's aciivities expose [ 1o markes rise, bquidity risk and credit risk, The Company's Board of Girecloos has oversdl responsibslity for the
estabdshment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framewore, This note exglaing the seurces of rak which the enthty & exposed Lo and
how the entiy manages the dsk and the refated impact in the Tinandial STabemens,

Caah and cadh Equm'ﬁ'lﬂ.'[mﬂﬂ' - .
Cregit rise receivables, fnancisl atets measursd op [0 K ot
Credit ratings

amartised cost,

|Roling cash fiow

LEqisiciey etk Barrowlngs ardd athar habiities
My e Toracasis
Cazn fiow forecasting
htarkar Fik — intarect rame rlok Lomg-terrn Borreairgs 1 varabhe rates
o Pes Sensitivity anakysls
a. Credit risk

Credit risk refers 10 the risk that o counterparty will dedault an it contractual obligetions resulting in finarcial loss o the Compary. Credit risk
entampasees of bath, the direct risk of cefault and the risk of deterioration of ereditworthiness as well a3 concentration risks. The Compary has
adopted a policy of anly dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral, where approgriate, as @ means of mitigating
the risk of financial lass from cefaults.

Comparmy's cradit risk aris=s principally from the trade secelvables, lnans and advances, tash & cash epudalents

Credit risk managemani

Crediy risk rating

The Compaiy mssesses and manages credit rsk of financial gsssts based on lollowing categories anvhed on the basis of assumptions, inputs and
factars specific to the dass of firandal assets

i: Lovey credit risk

B: Moderate credit risk

: High cred® rlek

Provision for
hasets Group Description of category Particulars expected credit (o
fCash and cash
bssets where the counter-party kas feguivalents, other bari
12 manth expacted
L chedit rigk Strong capacity o maet the ablipatians BaElanes, rEstmgnts, credit oss e time
and where the rsk of default s negligible |loans, trade recenvables s
ar il Land othes financial '
s ipgs
hegste whare the prabability of default = i it et

considered maderate, counter-party
Mederate coadit risk ) Ml credit hoss fife lime
whese the capadty o meael the

arbligatioms is not arrang expeched cremt lpt
12 month expecied
1r.r~|:d|l: loasAife time
High eradht risk Irﬁ:::hwhwe there s a high probabiity of " i
. leasfully provided
For

* Lfe timie expected credn ioss s provided for Trade receivabbes.

Based on business environment In which the Company aperates, a &0 fingncial assel i considered when the counterparty fadls to make
payments within the agreed Ume period 35 per Contrac Loss rakel {3 Upfaults are based on actual credit loss experience and corsidering
differences between current ant hestoncsl ecanomic conditioné Adssts are » aff when Thes is me reasonable sspectation of tecovery, such s
a delstor daclaring bankruptoy or iTgation decided against the Company. The-Cam continues iy engage with parties whose balances are written
off and attempts to enforce rapayment. Recoveries made are M oF profit and loss.

Rt

N

-
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Century foint Developrments Private Limited

Motes on accounts
{furount in B, Lakhe)
Classfication of Financlal assets amang risk categarias:

Crodit rating Particulars 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-24

Lash and cash eqgunabants, ather bank
L cradit risk balances, investmentd, ibans, trade 1,05 86773 55 B65.96

recenvables and olher financial agsels

Moderate credit risk Hil = -

High crediz risk Nil £ .

Expectad cradit loss for trade receivables

The Company's trade receivables does not have any expected cradit loss as registry of propertiss sold (s penerally carried cut once the Company
receives the entire payment. During the perlods presenied, the Company made no write-offs of tade recelvables and no recoweries from receivables
presioushy written aff,

b, Lipuiclity risk

Prudent liguidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cath and marketable securities and the svailability of funding through an adeguate
amount &f eammitied cradit Facilities o meet obligations when due. Dus ta the nature of tha business, the Company maintains fexilty in funding
by maintaining evailability under committed faciities. Management manitors roling forecssts of the Company's liquidity pesition and cash and caih
equivalonts on the basis of expacted cath flows, The Company takes info account the Biguidity of the market in which tha entity aperates, n
addition, the Company’s liguidity management palicy Imiahvés prajecting cash flows and considering the level of liguid sssets nerecsary 1o meat
thesa, manitoring balance sheet liguidity rathos against internal and external regulatary requirementsand mairtainkng debt financing plans.
Maturities ol financial liabdlltles:

| 31-Mar-35 Less than 1 yesr 1-5 years More than 5 years Total
{Borowings - 1,86,593.36 - 2,85,553,36
luramortised processing fees {512.73 (2,297.00) - (2,809.73)
Trada payablas ZEra.17 1312 80 . 4,185.97
Dithar financial lakilities 28.044.27 - 28,044.27
Total 30,405.71 2,85,609.16 - 3,16,014.87
31.Mar-24 Less than 1 year 15 years | More than 5 years Tatal
Barrowings 39,724.24 69,787 .53 1,39,512.12
Linamartisad peacessing faes [20.94)| [L.701] : (22,640,
Trade payahies 14,082 52 1,184 43 - 2536705
Ether financial Rabilites 18.068A7 - : 28,056 82
Total 8185474 70,970.61 - 1,62,B25.35

. Imterest rate rick

The Company's fiked rate borrowirgs are caried at amostized cost. Thoy are therefare not subject to mterest rate risk os defined in Ind A5 107,
‘Firancial knstruments - Disgiosures’, sivce neither the carrving amount nor the Tuture cash fiows will fluctuate because of a change i market
itarest ratis.

Inkerest rate risk arposure

The Company's fiked snd variahis rate barrowings are carted at amoriized cost, They are therefore ot subject to inberest rate risk 25 defined in Ind
AE 107, ‘Finsndal Instrumants - Disclesures’, snce neither the carrying #mount nor the future cash Fows will fluctuate becausa of a change in
kel interast rates Howaver, The compamy's wariable et hormwings are subiect 1o interest rate risk. Below s the oversll exposuma of the
bt

Parisculars J1-Mar-25 F1-Blar-24
Fiaed rute berrowing FE.0AY
Wariable rate borowing 1,09, 488,48
Total 1,09,564.48




Cantury lalst Develspmants Private Limitad
MNotes Bn ACOoURALE
[Amaiant in Bs. Lakhs)

Sensitivity

The following tahle demonstrates the sencithety to 2 reasonably pessibds chargs (100 basic points) In inerest mies on that portlon of loams and
bepramatnge affectad Witk all atkar waiiables hald cenctant, the Compary's profit before taw and carnping amounk of profect work in prograss [which
will hane subsequent impact on the profit or loss of future parlod depending upon the revenue which would recognlied based on the percentage of
sompletion ae irdicated in "Significent Aceoounting Palicies” for revenuie recognition| is affected through-the impact on vanabie rate borrowings, 25
Fealloves:

Particulars 102425 NEI-24
IR R0 et
Irterest rates - increase by 100 basis _— e
H_:ulnt:
Intorest ratas — docrease by 100 basis
3 (38.50) [254.93]

32 Capital Mansgement
For the purpose of the Campany's copital managermemnt, capital inclhides Bsued equity capital ond ofl sther eguity reserces The Company manages
Itz capltal structurs and makes pdjustrents in lght of changes in eoonommc conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. The
Compamy monitors capital uing 3 geaning ratio, which is ret debt divided by total capital plus net debt, The Compary includes within rat dabt,
imtarust baaring loane and barrowinge, trade and other payailes [eecluding Lishility under DA wnder Space sharing arrangement), less cash and cash
esuivatants.

" Tha primary cbhjective of the Company’s capital mansgerment ia to maintain strong credit mting and health capital ratlos s arder to suppert s
business and masimise the shargholder vakoe®,

Particulars 31-Mar-Z5 31-Par-24
:nrrl:mlln,g: {long-term and short-tesm, inchading current matarities of lang termn 3,05.336.36 1,25.745.47
orroreings)
Trada payahlas #,186.07 25.266.55
rpa rr . iti

::: b:r':'::::u ant and non-current, éxcluding ourrent matuarities of long PP (5,665 25
Lesi: Cash nnd cash aquivalents 1,855,348 57581
Mt Debt 3,35,318.42 14571095
Equity Share Capltal 2,481 06 2 4B1.06
Orther Equity (76,531.19) T3 2367
Total Capital [74,052.13) {77.342.61
Gearing Ratic -458.22% -1EH.ATH

In order to achiewn this overall objactive, the Cosparny's capitol management, omongst ather things, aims to snsure that b meets fnancial
rveanants aftachsd to tha Interant-Eaaing laans and bcrr:r.l.ling:- that define capital structune requirements.

Mo chamges ware mada in the ntf-&ctlﬂ-s. galicies or procewses for rmanaging capital during the pericd ended March 31 2025 and period snded
banch X1, 2024,

13 Sogmant information
Tha Company is engaged In the developrent and comstruction of residential and commercial properties which is considered to be the anly
reportable business sagmant ag par Ind A5 108, “Segmeant Reperting’. The Company operates primarily in indin and there is ne other significant
paogranhleal sagmient The Comaary bt widedpresd cusiomer base and no single customar sccountad for 108 or mora of revenis in Bny of the
waars indeated and hence the Campany doed not hare any concantration risk.

34 Events sccurring after the balance shest date
Wa adjusting ar sigrificant non-sdjusting events bave ocousred between 31st March 2025 and the date of authoriatior af thess standalane financisl
stajemente.

(rest of the page intentonakly left
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Enterprises where contral exists

Cantury boint Developments Frivate Limitted
Motes on aciounis

Halding comgpany - Century Feal Estate Haldings Private Lirmited

Subsidiary Company

Pai Blactranics Systems Private Limked
Subsidiary Partnership Firens
Coartusy Alport City

Cantury Carvtral

Cargury Chamis

Lertiary NembPalde

Jalnk Vertures

Corkiary Shilbon Vandiumes
Asgariate Partnorship Firm
‘Vigneshwara Extales

Partnarship Firm in which company is a partner

Cartury Corbel

Siruchi Praparties Frivate Limited

Cantury Pragsn

GENELTY ST

Frafungti Cembury Propetics
Spmce Hluwan

Earmisara Aetirersent Lisng LLP

Other related partied in which the dinecters, prosctan snd relethes are Intenastad

Cestury Building Industries Private LimEed
Century Covwtaven Private Limded
Century Deanllings Private Limited

Gemaury Living Private Limined

Cestury Prirne Preperes Private Limited

Cestury Praperty Managemant Carspany Private Limkoel

Caatury Ghasitors Denslapar Private Limdbed
Cerluiry Silican Oy Private (amilod
Caurtlend Proparties Private Limired
Forture Pal Software Private Limited

Geetarjali Effactsn Readty Solutiors Private Limited

Heboal Properties Priate Lmited

Indiznd Dayelapors Bargalore Frivate Limited
Pl Farm Howses Private Lined
Masarang Properny Devalopers Private Limiteo
Supernava Aréna Private Limited

Archveey Realty LLP

Bana Eco Works LLRP

Belnir Landscepes LLP

Captury ddare Tompers 1P

Cantury Capital Partnars LLP

Ceantury Trails LLP

Mablerowva Realty Wentures LLP

Prompiers

P. Latish Pal

Eelatives of Pramoters

F. Dayanarda Pai

Koy management gorsonn

Ilabsash Prabhu

Realkraft Ventures LLP
Stellarmest Bealby Ventuees LLP
Sauth Techpark LLP

Spectra Spaces LLP

Todreja Realty LLF

Trveda Impestment Achisary Sarvices LLP
Vietanact Wanturat LEP

A&icent Entarprises

Akruthi Evtamrises

Canara Education Socisty
Canara Enterprises

Canara Hausing Genvelopment Compasy
Cemtury Arcade

Cermtury Austral

Caemtury Coleste

Century Hairsiaws

Century Jage

Cemtury Raaltio:

Century Towsiy

Charmrunde Erqrermrmsy

Coaztal Enterprises

Focus Properties

Iadhuvin Farm Howdes

P, Bavindra Pai
Meohini O, Fai

Yivekanonda Nayak

[Arount in R Lakks}

Hoemmn Dffce Spaces

Wakareld EnSRrprises

e hard Daelopers

Frastige Centuey Landmark
Prisitige Century Megacity
P amd Ca

Sidelbiriakin Enterpriccs
SRS Torwerd

Lresndviss [Hbsrpriged

£ Krishina Enferprises
SunrEe Evterprisas

Swrya Bullders & Devalopers
Swastik Buiders B Deselogers
Tribthusan EMerprias
Trive s Capital Todit
Tawnship Promoters
Wicyaridhi Eduzation Trust
Vidyashily Academy
Vicyachlp Enterprices
vidpashilp Intarnatisnal School
Yichsashilp Niarth Camgus
Vichvashilp Lindversty
Vinayaka Builders & Devclopers
Vinagaka Enterprices

P. Ashiwin Pa

Ay 5 Makirn



Comtany Inint Developments Privats Limited

Netes om scoounts
35 (i} Relsted party transactions et L
Parrtbasdar Yiar Fnded Vaaf Ended
3 March 2015 _HMarchzgd |

WCI jFram| o holding csmpany
Cernbury Besl Exiate H0kAngs Privans Lanitsg LysrE [ 4R 52
Investananas in J {drawings from) capial of partiverdhin frms
Canngry AFport City e, ]
Century Central {24.a0)
Cantiury Chimes {19004
Century Corbel 488
Leriury Marhude 1050, 10
LErmiuny Pragati 13,233
CEMLPy 3 s Virtu oo T4d 07
Canturyg Silkean Ty jEEE.ET}
Cenfuny Star {3,045
Harbon Ofice Soaces 1 i b
Frakni Cartury Propsssties 117
Sarmara Retrement Living LLP 14
Soacy llasicns 2083
vignethimara kxiates {150
| Share af grafit) (lons) in partnership fiem
Ciettury Chimes 4343 B A
Lerriury Corbel 1.30 i
Carmiury Pragayl o43] 230
Cartury Silicon Oty E | 755, 34
Horiran Ofice Saaces {530 {18
SarmeTa Hetremanl Living LLP Gl 14,
Gpsce Hluskon |2 7EA45) i E
Wigneshwars Eqtate [k [ JE-)
Sale of Bighiz (plotied deselopment|
Centery Lrpart city - 1432
Sale of Mght receivabe - ghen [recowened)
Centary Alrpart city (FEEC] 45333
Lapers-Eenm lnang and stenees - Gives bo ielaled partieg
Cehury D'i'lﬂﬁ'qs Prividis Lerdted L&Al
Corury Hheftars Deselopes Praets Limied 25, 750,10
R bl Prongsertiag Pl e Livilbed 10y
Interest Incorme froom reisted pary
Cemury Dwelings Privats Limited .50 -
Cantury Resl Fitaie Bokiings Privaie Lesited 2EE1TT SiE.07|
Cansury Shelors Desscdopess Private Lirsineg [ 1|
Hihbal Praparties Peaaty Limited in
Short-term loans ard advances = Bugilad Mo teliled parties
Sunacnl Frapenies Prasate Limitad 128673 L1205
Irterest bxpencos o relabed party
Surch Propiest s Privcrin Limimed 1.2R6 73
[Pesceived]y/Pakd from partnership firms on retiremant
Centery Austral {23.00H (&L
| Coarary CRiRbTe - (%23}
DOt labEties - Aueehved|Puld] to relsted party
e iy Ralty LLP &aal
Corryry fstral JHY e d6]|
Certury Frime Properties Privete Limsed 52.80 3
Certiiry Shetbors Dewslopers Private Limised [5.622.45
Cemtury Slicon Chy Frivate Limied L1565
GaTanjall FiecTives heally seubans Fivate Limibed [B1.35)
Inciland Developers Bangalooe Pt L [295.53)
P Dwpmnandy Ppl b f LT A Cga
Sunuch| Properties Private Limited ||'“_-: o y 400 2600
Takreja Fealty LLP 1 1213
Tawinship Fromobees X 110.53)
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Carrbury Inint Develspanenhy Private Limited

MO es o BN
{Amaunt b Rx. Lakhs)
Trade Recelvablas
Geetanjall [ifecthve Realty Salstions Prvate Limied {385 ¥
Oriher Recehvables - ghian[reucared)
Aeeans Entarpombad 383 2a.7L
Alruthy Enmrpnzes 143
Bana koo ‘Works 12 [La3| 1Ea
Bainpr Landscapes LLP GE .
Canaa B s . L ax)
Canard Woosing Deyelopment Company 5.5 A7 |3, 858 15Y
CEntuny Arcuds L. =] 78
ACantury Adane Tower LLP fal z
Century Buldag brcustrie Privats Limied 261 204
Cantury Capital Parcnes LLP 115 141
Captury Cowimown Private Umited i ] g1
Centuny Dwellings Privete LimEed 16002
LC ety Lving Prisnde Limbed 1854k -
CEnmury Priene Prope ries Frivane Liminea [546.55] Sa6 55
'Cantury Propacy Management Lo, Private Lrsited Eas =
Century Hasliies B1%
ety T 541 =4
Canbay Traiks 1LP 55,05 158
Chamundi Enterprices G 127
Casstal Erinratisas . 003
Couniarsd Proparie Frivale Limited B3 0E TEaH
Forhae Pr Soliwnne Privine Limnited 50 Qa3
Hedbal Proparties Privabi LUt 3424 -
Pladhivam Farm Hasmes qE0 i1
Mudiel Farms Housin Private Umited ; s
Malands Enterprises 1605} =
Mavarang Fropesty Deek pas Privade Ll 054 e
PeobhEvyE Really Vemires LLP 151 =
Pai Electronic Sypsterns Privete Limied oA o5
Practige Cantuny Lorsd mnik 20 415
Py it arrtupes LLP 7 A2 T L
SME Towers LML) o&3
S.Pand Lo 21 L]
Sidss nayaiea Fnteiprises oo -
SEHECTra Bpeses LLP 07 IR
Srl Erishna Enderpiises 3158 '
Etuilar ndt Rua®y Verdures LLP %54
Supsrovs Anena Privace Limited S &0 131
chl Promermied Privete Linited 9392 J
k Busldars & Devaloparcs ol a
it Huniae Enber prives 378 -
jverds Captnl Trust o %
il brve sbmesnt fabsisany Sereloes WP iTaa 1045
dydrd i Edec@tinn Triisk LE? 050
dyazhilp Academy 0.6
dyashilp inemariona Schani (2L 14
dyachilp Horm Camgus {2k a5
tyashilp Uroversity .73 (L. 84)
Inargaka Biiders & Developers TS L3r1H
napakia Enkergriaea 12174
Irtmnert ‘Yantures LLP H B ]
Anrcunt outstanding as at the balimce sheet date
A3 at Bgat
31 March 200S 31 March HIid
BOD [froen e holding company
Cergury Repl Estate Holdings Privade Limited 15 437 84 11, 16845, FF
Irrestment In subsidiary compasy
hlEIgmluMﬁl-mtlmhm .35 (FRIES
Surechi Froperiies Frivate Limited 1045 1045
Invwestment in partnarship firms ) q'_;“-»
Eartury Airpar iy : R 12235 122,08
Cantury Ceasral P AW 1,580 40 153258
Century Chimes | ] J? {37877 {33557
Cenbury Sarbel _,: .-"I @ L1M7 |1,240.%8
Cantury Nerthsde NG V/ T [14,858,51] 825,78
Century Pragatl i fiFm a5 6.
Cantury Thiker Yentures 73099 Ei4.



Candury Jalnt Dinlopments Brivate Limsdad
Mobes o aooouns

Cerfury Sar

Horiaan CHics Spaces
Prakduti Centisy Propuries
Samsara Rrtirgmant Living LLP
Space Blusinng

Wigreshwiara Esbofey

Sake of qu'hl.: Ricoivabds
Caraury Alnpor oy

Short toem loans @nd soksances - Pakd
Cenaury Dwelings Private Limlbea

Ceniury Sheltors Developers Private Limited
Huobbal Propamian Privabe Limisd

Shary-eam |oans o aduanses - Reoaived
Surgichl Properties Prugbe Limibed

Lioda Fram Promoters
P Barsh Pal

P. Ravindra Pai

P fakayin Fai

mmmm-mmuﬂmmmwm
Cantury Carmral

CEntusy SEcon Gy Privete Limited

Century Har

Facdivaliles Boen parinieskig fimms [Company metimed o pirtner|
Century Suytesl
Century Calesin

Trade Payakles
EE:.:L‘NH Cenfury Propertes
pnieiPranda Fataine

Dier linbEties

Fiaer sy Beaing LLF

(Ceray Asviral

Loy Privae Propemien Prias Limined
Lentory Shenm Opvelopars Praodte LimSed
Loy Slicoa iy Privaie Lmited

Gretorgu | Efpctive Moahy Sokalions Prvgde Leked
Indiand Devwopirs Bangalore Fravaie Lisnted
Mssdsial D Pai

P. Dayanarsda Pal

Spruchl Progerties Prvate Lndted

Talrega Realry LLF

Teramship Fromaers

Trade Recehablas
Caataniall EFfeciive Raalty Soiutions Privage Usitsd

Othser Receivables

ACrerE ERoorgrives

Akruth Lrierprses

Bena Doo Works LUP

Bidrat Landteape LLP

Canari Edutaton Sareny

Canars Emarprisss

Canary Housing Development Company

Ceneury Ancats

Cangury Aclarsy T grammrs LLP

Century Beengalore Cing Cemire Private Umibed

Cantury Duilding Industeies Brieate Limitad

Century Capitad Fartners LLP

Contuny Dossmioran Private Limined

Centuny Dwislings Private Limited —,
Caritiry Hil v Tt
Cankury jadn

Cenfuny Lhing Privabs Limiad { |
Century Brime Propesties Rrivate Limited T AR |

10153 58
13351
[1.363.54]
5 an
10781
(33413

LTinGa

LATea]
FLR
152097

14 56333

I,544.30
15055
I3

5{1 |
JOLHHT O]
ALY

48804
116335

1ED
B 0dp

B30
1an.z7

(L8
1.4
PiEi
1B, 13709
I0F
006
e
Bias
15k
155378
1600
B.55
2.13
JE5.44

JAmpunt is Rs. Lakha]
i 5.5

137,37

{1253.27)

L in

HBE 73

235.30)

LTELAa

13.279.50]

4.350.9

1H‘I3§
0.2

50,00
10,000.00]
5,000 00
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Ceriury Joint Develioperenis Prvate Limited
Mobey an acoounks

Lerury Praperty Managersay Lo, Private Limites 0%
Comvtury Healties 012
Tty Trasers 104, fa
Corvlury Trails LLP 2744
Lhamund| Enserprises 12.18
Enaetal [rimrpriae .14
Courtiand Properies Private Limised 164,54
Foieis Froperies oAaF
Pl Pad Sotteare Private Limitod 166.25
Hilital Propertios Private Lenited 137.64
Miydbranan Faim Boauses 143,96
oade Farm Vapasss Privme L) 2415
Malanda Entoiprises 16.0R
Mawnrang Fropert Dewalopars Privats Limied 1118
Noblenawa Bealty Vanturas LLP ERLN
Hichard Developes S55.00
Pai Eleciran i SysieEms Pryvate Lemited 11,15
Prasign Conmury Lancman 1E14.50
Prastige Contury Megscity 11£.45
Raaberaft Vaniures LL? 11536
545 TawRTs [ERE ]
Seunth Techpaik LLP a3
59 and {a .45
vk Enbe e ey 007 -
Speg e Spaces LLP 3%, L 30.93
Sreenhiase Cnisrprisey REEE ] 1551
I5|1 Erishnz Ersmrgelsoe T1.u8 -
Ereliarnen Repiny Verturis LIF 5.54
Surniee Lrberprises £.80 nEn
Supemove Arena Privabe Limitsd 7580 23408
Propietks Private Limded 91,92 a.
Suryl Buslders & Developes Culi LR
Bllders & Developers [3FE] |77 14
Tribbasimn Enbefprme T3 00
Trivesds Cogittal Trust (sBii -
Thwedda Insesmon Advisary SerscesLLP F1.55 ThEd
Widyaetiohd Edecation fnst 8. 25
Widyashilp Academy 1] u.q
Widyembilp Ervtirpiisey L 15
yarkilp dntern e iu il School FEN 2530
idyashilp Marth Campus .20 plrl
Vidyadhilp Uakarieg 113,71 u_;:]
avaka Bullders B Devohopeys B47.54 fak
Vinayaka Fritenorises 11186 a1z
Vistarest 'l'ﬂ'rlurz_: LLP [ER14
Pailarvoms i parties accous ane Jubject b danlin mhd L ta,  aniy, on elordlaten, In the apknlom of N8 Mansgement, the

ndpvtmant, i any, wosild nek be matsdal

Share of profit f bess in partrerskip firma
The Compasy recngnes s dane of proffoss) s parineedhip fro ahes Dhe sars W dehited ) oredited to 10 capial &r curnent acoose in The ke
of thr pstreship finm o el comesany™s ertitlernnd 5 withdrow ar reosive the: prefil is etabsad The parnenhip desd ol The: panrsrihin Grms
conetain a clause that the profitl{ios) eamesd from the cperazions of the partnershep fimm shall be retained in e “wmndstrbuied prolt) lossk pioowni® in
tew Flim and shall ped be traeafered 1o partters’' capital scesum | carrent accgant bl the thne the projecr achieves 75% of tated sales {in terms of uales)]
oras may be mutzally agreed By the parinert froen ima fo ke, The prafi | bom sarned by the firm do nal acérius b Bhe partisd 11 daich Hse Ehe cams
1% ceenitte ¥ delbited 1o their capetal § curment aoosunt

In view af the abose, the Company has fod recognied 13 socumuloted shere of [oaaes incarred by She partnesshic liren amaunling 1o 7 663468 Lakhs
|previous peee; B 09520 Lakhe| and It shere of prolit amousging o & evious years B LD Lakhs § as ot the vesr ercled 31 March
MIE.




Cortury loink Dovelogmonds Private Limitad

Ml Of & ehoiints

[Ampasst in B, Lakia)
Diisclosure refatieg te sugpfiers registered under Wicro, Small and Medium Enterprise Developmen) Act, 1006
s ot LT
. 31 March 2025 51 March 2020

The principal amceant and Fe inlsres] Gus Seeom remaring unpakl e any sappien a6 dr e
el Of E3c GO00 g peae o Lated i
Prireiaal dmiaint die 10 mica anid smal Bnierpecs Intert dus on ahous - -

Tkl - .

The semcur af infsrest paid by tha buysr In tares of sectian 16 of The MSRED Ao, 2006 dang)

wakh ibe prmoanty of Bhe payrsest mscls @ fhe aspper bepond spainaed cliry,

The amaunt of Isteress doe and pryoble for the penod of delyy m makieg paymeant (which
e i el bnil bogoad 1l appoiatrmant day duckng thie yess) bul withoul sdokeg Ila'r = £
intbeeyl specilied under e MSAED 81, W06,

The amoart of nlerst eocrosd pnd sermaining unpid 4 the el of each eoounting year

Thi amesrt of turther inerest remaining due and payable sy In the sucossding years, untd
The Campeny has diciksad e panplen wihs feve regismensd themsetes under “Mic, sm:I

antd Wedkiin ENRrpree Dawingoaen Adl, J06° o the aelerd fey baue confinmed an
|rwiliec upon by the auditers,

The Mimntng of Micm, Smal ard Sediom Erterprives hae issged an office mamcrandum dated 26 Aughist B8 which recammands that the M ard
Smal Entsrpeiees should mendinn in their rorrespordence wich 22 cetiomer the Ertrearesewrs Semorarcium Mumbec as sllaeaied after Gling o fFe
Ptearnrandien in socoedance with the "Micr, Swal and Madiim Enner prkes Dewe lapment Bot. 006" {"the &t Accoed ingly, the discdasure in regeect of
this amounts payable loauch eMoranses @@ of 310 Mar I075 s bies msds 0 e inancisl daremeats Based on ifarmahon recekad and sedahbke
with the Company, Furthar in view of the Managemeet, the impact of inferess, if any, thit may e payable s sccardinds with the aradiane of the A w
nat evperiedio be mateial, The Company has ot received any daim for interest from ary supplier os 2% Ehe balpnoe sheed dade.

Ireaime Tans - Unrecoghised daberod [x dfsets
Dieferred Tamms fav not bepen receamed m respict oF Lhe Pollowing items, becaue i3 not probabis that Peung laeabde grolfi mey not be seslahie
apaingt wiich the company can use the berefils there fom:

As at s at

31 March: B0Z5 31 March 2023
Tit Losses 4T 57025 5138509

Tha gemviniss parid fgurss has abes baan mciassified, rapreogend, et i ennfiom 1e curies) wars dassilestiog
Al figams in the fmsscial ote roucded olf and disdosed in Inclan Bupess Lakhs.

A T DU FEpOTT OF EVEn Gale STl

Pawr Hirewsuith B Co. For Centery loint Develsprents Priveds Limited
Chartered dzznuntanis T m
[w 1] m:rn.m h
Armreghiration Mao- ; e B A l-';""'
\ '?" -

——r ( J I|I i -
Hirgmeath Soeastiharwya l\ rakash Prabhu hiEiyak
Preanata ‘f" o whole Direczor Diresto
Memibership o1 203238 1 Db 3G 5 35
ue: D6 5-3315 B Ie{Ll :-:_-, T3ﬂ|,5.
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G‘%{ HIREMATH & CO0,,

INDIA Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor's Report

Tao
THE MEMBERS OF CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Dpinicn

We have audiled the sccompanying Consolidoted  Financial Statements of CENTURY JOINT
DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) and its subsidiacies [the Company and I
subsidiaries topether referred to as the “Group™), its jointly controlled entities and associates which
comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2025, Consolidated Staterment of Frofit and

Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and its Statemenl of Change
in Equity and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, including a summary of the material

accounting policies and sther explanatory information.

In our opinien and Lo the best of our information and according to the explanations giwven to us and
hased on the consideration of reports of other awditors on separate Nipancizl satements and on the
athor financial information of the sohsidiaros, jointly contralled entities and associates the aforesaid
comsHidated fipancial stalements give the mformation required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended [“the Act”) in the manner 5o required and give a true and fir view in conformicy with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the conselidated state of affairs of the Group,
jointly controlled entities ard associates as at March 31, 2025, their consolidated Profit including
other comprehensive income, their consolidated cash Aows and the consolidated statement of changes
i eguity for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We comlucted our auwdit in aweordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143
[10] of the Companics Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the auditor’s responsibilites for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Stalemenis section of our
report. We are independent of the Group, jointly controlled entitics and associates in stcordance with
the code of ethics 1ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India tgether with the ethic
requirements that are relevant o our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the
privisions of the Actand the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitices
in aceordance with these requirements and the eode of ethice. We heliove that the apdit evidoence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for our opinion on the Consolidated
Financial Statements,

Hoy andit matters

Ky audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
e awedit of the Consolidated Fmancial Sttements of the current period. These matters woro
adidressed In the contexl of our audit of the Conselidated Financial Statements as a whale, and in
farming our opinion thércon, and we do fot provide a separale ppinion on these matlers. We hawve
determined that there is no audit matter to communicate m’dmua\

No. 7, Ground Floor, 2nd Cross, C51 Compound, Mission Road, Bangalore - 560 027,
Off : (+91.80) 41734129, 41735129, 22210276
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Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and avditors’ report thereon,
The Company™s bosrd of directors are responsihle for the proparation of the other information, Theo
ather mlormabion |_',|:|||:prim.~:.' the information ncteded in the Board's R-l:[u:lrl. jr'|.1.‘|l.jrlir'|a ApmbiEifes 1o
Boarmds Report, Business Responsibility Report but does nel inddude the Consolidated Financial
slatements and cur awdilor’s cepart thoreosn.,

Ouropinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
novl expriss any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

I gsrnnesbion with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to resd che
other information and, in deing so, consider whether the other information (s materially inconsistent
wilh the Consolidated Financial Statements, or our knowledge nhtained during the course of our awdil
or aotherwise appears th be materially misstated.

IF, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there |5 o moterial misstatement of this
eLhier informetion, we are reguined w report that fack We have nothing te report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 1345 of the Act
with rospect to the preparation and presentation of these consolidated Anancial statements that give
a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated  fieancial performance
including other comprebensive Income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidaved cash fows of
the Group, jointly controlled entities and associates in accordance with the Ind A5 and other
accounting principles gererally accepied in Indis. The respective Boards of Directors ol the companies
included in the Group, jointly controlled entities and Associates are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in arcordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Group, jointly controlled entities and associates and for preventing and detecting My and
viher irregularilies; selection and application of appropriate acoounting policies; making judgments
and estimates thal are reasonable and prodent; and design, implementation’ and maintenance of
adeguate internal francial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the acturacy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the fnancial
statements that give a troe and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due o
frawd or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consoelidated linancial
statcments by the Directors of the Company, as aforesald,

In preparing the consolidated fAnancial statements, the respective Boards of Directors of the
companivs included in the Groop, jointly controfled entities and associates are resporsible for
assossing the ability of the respective entities b continee as @ going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the golng concern basis of accounting unless the respective
Boards of Direclors either intend to Hquidate tieir respective entities or o cease operations, or have
o Feallstic alternative but 1o do-so.

The respective Boards of Diroctors of the companies included in the Groap, jeintly controlled enlties
ant aszociates are also responsible for eversecing the financial reporting process of the Group, joindy

L

controflled entities and associales,



Auditor's Responsibility

Our objéctives are 1o oblain reasonable assurance ahout whether the consolidated financial
statements a8 a whole are freo from material misstatement, whether due to fraud er error, and to
issuc an auditor’s report that includes our opinion: Reasonable assurance is 2 high level of assurance,
but is mot & guaranter that an audil conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect & material
missiatement when it exists, Misstalements can arise from fraud or errorand are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the hasis of these conselidated financial statements,

As part of an awdit in accordance with SAs, we csercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepucism throughout the audit, We also:

¢ Jdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financkal Statements,
whether due to fraud or érror, desipn and perform aodit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate Lo provide a basis for our epimisn. The risk
ol mod detecting a material misstawement resulting from Mraud is higher Uhan for one resulting Trom
orror, as frand may mwalve collusion, forpery, intenbional omissions, misrepreseniations, or the
pverride of internal control,

o (Ohiain an widerstanding of internal control relevant o the aodic in order 1o design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1]) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion an whether the company has
adeguate internal financial controls system in place and the aperating effectivencess of sich
conkrals,

» Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
eatirmates and related disclosures mae by management.

» Copclude on the appropriateness of mamagement’s wse of the peing concern basis of agounting
and, based an the audit evidence obtained, whether @ material oncertainty exists refated o events
or eenditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability to cantinue as a golng concern. [ we
conclude that a materil uncertainly exists, we are required o deaw attention in our awditor’s
report o the related disclosures in the consaligated financial statements or, iF such disdosures are
inadequate, o modily our opimion, Our conclusions are baged on the auditevidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group, pointly
controlled entitios and associates to cease to continue as a going CONCEET.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structune and content of the Corsolidated Financisl Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Conselidated Finanesal Statements represent the
underiying ransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

= Oblain sulficientl appropriate audit evidence regarding the lioanscial nformatdon of the entitdes
within the Group, jointly costrolicd entitics and associates W cxpress an opinion on the
consofidated hnancial statements.

Materiality 15 the magnitude of misstatements i the Consolidated Firancial Statements that,

b



individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Conselidated Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
guantitative materiality and gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of sur audit work and in
evaluating the results of pur work; and (il) toevaluate the effect of any identifiod misstatements in the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

We communicale with those charped with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
soope and tming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during oor awdit,

We also provide those charged with govermance with a statement thatl we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all relationships ard
other matters that may reascnably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicatls,
ritlated salepuards:

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those maticrs
that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current
pirind and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in osur auditors report
unless law or repulation precludes pablic disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely e
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse conzequences of doing so would reazonably be expected td outweigh the public interest
lenefits of such communication

Dther Matters

We il mest anedit the Areneial <tatements of 10 suh=idiaries whose Tnancial statements rofect ot
askots of Hg. B8, 485 33 Lokhs 52 at 21at March, 2025, total revenues of Be. 8461 Lakhs and net cash
Inflow amoeunting to -Rs.3203.43 Lakhs /- and the Consolidated Fisanclal staterments include the
company's share of loss (and other comprehensive income] of Bs 6.83 Lakhs in respect of 3 jointly
contralled entities whose Financial Slatements are not audited by us [or the year ended on that date as
ponsidered in the eonsolidated Mnancial stabements. These financial statements have been aodited by
other auditors, which financial statements, othor fnancial information and auditor’s reports have
been furnished to us by the management.

Dur opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so f&r as it relates © the amounts and
distlosures included in respeat of these subsidiaries, jointly controlled enlities and associates and our
report in terms of sub-sections (3] of Section 143 of the Act. in so far as it relates to the aforesaid
subsidiaries, jolntly controlled entities and associates {5 based solely on the reports of such other

auditers /-
{: %



Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order” ) issucd by the Contral
Government of India in torms of sub-section {11] of section 143 of the Act, haged on our audit and
on the consideration of report of the other auditors on separmte financial statements and the othor
financial infermatian of the subsidisry companies, Incorporated in India, as noded in the ‘Hher
Matier’ paragraph we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matlers specified in paragraph
3[xxi) of the Order

2. As required by Section 143(3] of the Act, we report that:

a)

b]

]

d}

We/fthe other auditors whose report we are relied upon have sought and obtained all thoe
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belicl wore necessary
foer the purposes of our audit of the aforesald Consolidated financial statements,

In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Prafit and Loss, amd the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement deall with hy this Report are in-agreement with the books
of acriunt,

In our opinien, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the [ndian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act

On the baxis of the wrilten representations receivied from the directors of the Company as on
March 31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Direciors of the Company and the reports of
the statutory auditers of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India, none of the directors
ol the Group, jaintly controlled entities and associates companies incorparated o Tndia 65
disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164
(2] ol the Actl

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal linancial controls with reference te consolidated
lipancial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer th our soparate
Report in "Anpexure B which is based on the auditors’ reporis of the Company and 118
subsidiary companies incorporated in India. OQur report expresses an unmadifed opinion on
the sdeguacy snd operating effectiveness of internal financial contrds with melerence to
consolidated finamcial statements of those companios,

gl Since, the company is a private limited company with respedt 1o the other matters o be

k)

included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the
Act, a5 amended is not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to he included in che Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit ardd Auditors) Boeles, 2004, in eur opinlon and 1o the best of
our information and according to the explanations given bo us

. The group, [ointy contraltled entlties and assodates does not have any pending Litigations
which weould frmpesct it financial positian.

. The proup, jointly controlied entities and H‘i‘i[:ll.'l'-ﬂilﬂi.tﬂl'.:ﬁ -ﬁh'l.‘hdun any long-term conlracts
including denvative contracis fer which there my matefbal foreseeable losses.

W



i, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

i,

'

vl

and Protection Fund by the Company,

{a1) The management has reprosented that, e the best of its knowledge and boelief, fo fusds
have been advanced or loaned or invested [either from horrowed funds or shane prommm
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company o or in any othor persans or
entities, Including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding. whether
recorcled in wriling or of harweise, that tho Intumudiary shall, whether, :]in.!l_'l_i:,' ar i recily
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever ["Ultimate
Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Compeny or provide any guarantee, Socurity, or the
like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Benoficiaries.

(B The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and bolief, no funds
have boen received by the Company from any persons or entities, including forcign ontitics
["Funding Parties"], with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or stherwise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indérectly, lend or invest in other persons or entiides
leentifiod [ any manner whialsoewEr E:"l,.l]ﬁ'rn;n.c F!l:n:ﬁlﬂa.ﬁ'.l:ﬁ"] h_:,.' or on beball of the
Funding Party or provide any guaromtcs scourity ar the like from or on behall of the
Ultimate Boneficiaries;

(c]Based oo sueh awdil procedures as considersd reasonable and appropriate in the
clreumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused ws 1w believe that the
reepresenba bons under sub-clawse (300 and {d) (i) contain any materal misstaement; and

Tho company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. Hence, compliance
with Section 123 of the Act is not applicable.

Based on our examinaton which included test chedis, the Company has used accounting
safbwaare for mainlaining its books of aocount, which have & feature of recording audit trail
[edit log) facllity and the same has operated throughout the vear for all relevant
transactions recorded in the respeclive sollware,

Further, for the penods where audil trail [edil log) facility was enabled amnd sperated
throughout the year for the respective accountdng software, we did not come across any
instances of the audin trail feature being tampered with,

For Hiremath&Ca,
Chariered Accountants
FRM: 0O0T0HLS
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Proprietor
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Place: Bangalore

Dale:30-05-2025



ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

[xxi) Qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companics (Auditors
Report) Order [(CARD) reports of the companies incdueded in the consolidated financial
statements arc:

S1 | Names CIN Holding/ Clause
No Subsidiary | number of
company the CARD
| report which
is qualified or
is adversc
1| Pa Klectronic systems L31909KA1BEFTCOORYS | Subsidiary &
| |Privaelmited | | Company
Z Century Joint Developments | I70200KAZ010PICOS2710 | Subsidiary T
Private Limited | Company
For Hiremath&Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: D070B5S Pl
g
e
Hiremath Somashekharayya
Praprictor N

Membership No- 203338

UDIN: LE20TA3E RMCL ¥ T S0 6e,
Place: Banpalore

Date: 30-05-2025




Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companics Act, 2013[ "the Act')

In comjunetion with owr audit of the conselidated financial statements nfthe Company as of and for the
year ended March 31, 2025, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated Financial Staiements of CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(hereinafter referred to ax the “Company”) and ils subsidiary companies which are companies
incorporated in India, as of that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Boards of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary companies, which are
companies incorporaled in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal Anancial
contmols based on the internal control over financial reporting critoria established by the respective
Companies considering the cssential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nole an
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver Finanoal Reporting issued by the Instivete of Chrarteree
Accountants of India (the “TCAI™).

These tesponsibilities include the desipn, implementation and maintesance of adegquate internal
financizl contrals that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of i
husiness, including adherence to the respective company’s policics, the safcguarding of its asscts, the
privention and detection of frawds and errors, the aoouracy and completeness of e accounting
records, and the tmely preparation of reliable financial information, a5 reguired under the Act.

Auditor's Responsihility
Our responsibility is to oxpress an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over lnaneial

reporting based on our andit We conducted pur audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Beporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the standards on
auditing as proseribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to
an awdit of internal financial cantrols, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and
baatdy issied Sy the Ingtitule of Charessd Accountanis of India. Those standards and the Guidanoe Mote
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and porform the awdit to sblatn
responsible assurance about whether adeguate internal financial contrels over Anancial reportiog
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all matenal respecis.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ol the intermal
financial controls system over financial reporting and there operating effectiveness, Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included oblaiming an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk i 8 material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating design and operating elfectiveness of internal control based on assessed rnsk
The procedure selected depends on auditor's judgement, Including assessment of the risks of material
missiatement of the Consolidated Financial Statemients, whether due to fraud or error.

We belisve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis
fur our sudit epinion on the internal financial contrels with reference to Congolidated Financial
Statements of the Company and its subsidiary companics, which are companies incorporated in Indiz

i



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these
Consolidated Financial Statements

A& compapy's internal financial controd with reference © Congolidated Financial Statements is 2
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabiliny of linancial reporting and
the preparation of fnancial statements for external purpeses in acoordance with generally aceepted
accounting principles. A company’s Internal financlal control with reference to Consalidated Fiancial
Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records thal,
in reasenable detail, acourately and fairdy reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; {2) provide rcasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary W permit
preperation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting prineiples, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in sccordance with authorisstions
of management and directors of the company; and (3] provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or tmely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's sxsets
that could have a veaterial effect on the inancal statements.

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent lmitations of internal fnancial controls with reference o Consolidated
Financial Statements, including the possibiliy of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due w error or fraul may ocour and not be detected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the inpernal fivancial congrols with reference to Consolidates]
Financial Statements o future. periods are subject 1o the risk that the internal financial control with
reference W Consolidated Financial Saements may become nadeguale because of changes in
comditions, or that the degree ol com pliance with the policies or procedures may deterlorate.

O pimiim
In our epinion and to the best ol our information and according 10 the explanations given 1o us, the

Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all
material respects, an adequate internal fnancial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financlal Staterments
were aperating cffectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the criteria for internal Geancial control
with reference to Consotidated Financial Statements established by the respective companies
conmsidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audic of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 1CAL

For Hiremath £ Co.
Chariered Accountants
FEN: DD OESS

%‘—‘gﬂ_ﬂa— 1
1
.---"I

Hiremath Somashekharayya o
Proprietor A '

Membiership Mo 203338

UDIN: 25 3R RMIKUR T £06 6.
Place: Bengalury

Date: 30-05-2025



CENTURY IGINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LINSTED

Cif: Ol 201 00T 02 /10

A1071, Sratind Flesr, Lakshminsayaaa Comples, Palass Road, Bangalars -560053
Corsoliclied Balamoe Shint % 5t 31 March 3025
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1 EGUTY
(el Edquily Share capidal i3 2,481 06 48] DG
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Eguilty attributable 1o owners of CID (78,5 |82 556,17
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[#] Financial lakilities
(i} Bamavinps 15 1 E6 33138 1,28 E17 58
(b} Qe man-curnent Habilicies 16 G000 50,00
3358 BFT.58
5  Current Babilities
14} Financial Babilitees
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CiN : IFD200KAZDI0PTCOS2710

AL0YL, Grownd Floor, Lakshminarayana Comples, Pelace Read, Bangalore -560052
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31 March 2025

% i Lakhs
" ‘I'Q.I.r Emded *Year Encad
Paticnte Net2S | 31 march 2025 31 March 2024
[Revenue
Revenue from operation: 21 15,543,832 10,690.51
Other income 2 5. TEL5T 182286
Total Income 21,305.348 12,513.37
[Expenses
Cost of sales 23 2.061.37 &, 146,03
Firance cost 24 b B0 B8R 26,300.55
Dgpreciation and amorTisation Expenses 5 ESBT 83.74
Orher expenies F 77519 1,083.29
Total Expenses 16,762.99 33 613,62
| Profit  {loss} befora ewcaptional items and income tax 4,542.40 {21, 10:0.25}
Exceptional ibems . :
[Prodit f {loss) before Inceme tax &, 542,40 |21, 100.25) ||
Tax eypense
- CLITENT tax
- eferred tae - -
[Profitf{loss) for the yeasr A} 4,542.40 {21,100.25)
Other Comprehensive Inoome
ftems that will not be reclassified Subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasurement of post ernployment benefit obligations %
Incorme tax relating to these bams
Total other comprehensive income/f|loss] for the perlod net of tax (8] - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year {A+8] 4.547.40 (21,100.35)
|Less : Profit/ (loss) aviributable b Minority interest 11.89 (51.22]
Total Comprahensive Incomae for the year after Minerity Inberest 4,504, 20 (21,040, 03)
LE::anl par share (equity shares, par value of % 10 each, Previows
r% 10 sach)
- Basic 183 {B.44]
- Diluted 183 [8.a8)

* The Consoiidated Financigl statements are prepared for the first time e £ FY 2024-25. Consequently, unsudited figures

have been presanted for the FY 2023-24 for comparitive purpose.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of consolidated Financial stabemeants

Material Accounting Policlas

As par gur report of even date attachad

For Hiremath & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
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CENTURY MINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LINITED
CIN - UFGI00KAIOLOPTIOS2710
E10/1, Graund Foes, Lakshminarayana Comples, Palace Road, Bargalore -5060053
Consolidated Statement of Cash Fows for the Year ended 31 Margh 2025

% in Lakhs
IP. For the Year *Far the Year
rticulars enifed crded
i1 March 2025 31 March 2024
b Pl From aperating activities
reifity {lase] bofare fax 4,544, 75 121,049, 03|
U
Depraciatian BLE} B3.74
Finance cost 31, 781.55 34,513,641
Dividend incama |0.34) §1.33)
rating cash flows before working capital changes Ba1117 3,647.02
{Encreasel) doorease in trade receivables .77 11352
{Increase)) decrease in lnans and other financial assets [51, 056 35) (28 684.32)
(Increasel) decrease in inveniories |54, 305 A [20.133.72)
(increate] decreass inother nan current assets [2,0484 18] (530,38
{Inorease|f decrease in other mirrent gsiets 12310050 (71.30
{Decreass]) mcreases in trade pavabiles {23, 576.56) 15L163.20
(Decrease] increass In other financial Rabilities (26,543 35) 55,324 .57
(Decrease)/ incrasss in other current liabilithes and provisors 1761748 4,660.95 |
ash generated from (fused In) operations (1,54, 760, 18) 18.315.43
Imeame Baxes refund) (paid) . :
ot cash penerated from) (used in) operating activities |1,54, 760,18} 15319.63
| Cash flowws fram imvesting activities
Furchase of Froparty, plant & equipment {75.23) 1513930
Dividend received 0,34 1.33
Decreaseffinranse| in muestments {117.38) 2437 B3
Metcash generated from fused ) Investing activities EEHJI] 2, 38757
Cash flows from financing activities
Procoeds/[repavnent] of Bermawings from band and financls insitution 2,01,705.80 17614, 71
Capital of Mingty parmers (586.43) (6,423, 75
interest gaid {3, 781.55) L#4613.54)
etcazh generated from /(used in] Minancing activities 1,395,937 42 Iuﬂmnu
et increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,385.36 B2TR.50
ash and other bank balances at beginning of year 9,151.59 BT3.049
1113695 9.151.59
i Bank Balances not consldered a5 Cash and Cash equivatents as por Ing AS 7
14,51 701872
ngh and cash eguivalents st the end of the yeas * 11 353 44 213287
*Cash and eash equivalents comprise of:
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Cash and bink bakince 1142244 2131E7
| N 11,122.44 213187
“ansofidated FInancial Statemerts are prepared for the ITst ime w.e 1. FY 2024-15 Consequently, anaud1ed Nguees heve been

presented fos the FY J13%-24 for comparilive purgose.

Tha accoimgpanying notes Foam an intagral par of consciidated Financial statements
Material Accourting Policles

A5 e gur report of even date attached
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Material Accounting Policies

i. Corporate Information:

Century Joint Developments Private Limited (“CIDPL" or “the Company”) was incorporaied as
Private Limited Company under the erstwhile Indian Companies Act, 1956 on 26 February 2010, The
Company is engaged in the business of real estate development and is domiciled in India.

it. General Information and Statement of Compliance with IND AS:

The Consolidated financial statements {*Consolidated financial statements”) of the Group have been
prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred 10 as the “IND
AS") as natified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (' MCA®) under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2003 ("the Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
and other relevant provisions of the Act and Presentation requirements of Division 11 of Schedule 11]
to the companies acl 2013, The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the

periods prezented.

Basis of Preparation:

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in India.

The financial statements of the subsidiares. joint ventures and associate used for the purpose of

consolidation are drawn up to the same reporting date as that of the Company, i.e. March 3 1, 2025,

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared & presented on the historical cost and
Acerual basis except for certain financial instruments mensured at fair values at the end of each

reporting period, a5 explained in the sceounting policies below,

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods

and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an nsset or paid 1o transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price 15 directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue. In estimating the fair
valoe of an asset ora liability, the Company takes in to nccount the charscteristics of the assel or
liahility if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the assei or
liability at the measurement date. Fair mq_—'ﬁi@;ﬁmmnu andfor disclosure purposes in these
Consolidated financial statcments is dﬂlm-'ifmd an li;a I;lsis sited above, except for Accounting fr;*ﬁ

.MI_.'
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Leases that are within the scope of IND AS 116 and measurements that have some similarities to fair
value bur are not fair value, such as net realizable value in IND AS 2 or value in use under IND AS
6. In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level
1,2, or 3 based on the degree to which the mputs to the fair value measurements are observable and
the significance of the inputs to the fair value messurements in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

* Level | inputs are quoted prices (unndjusted) in active markets for identical azsets or liakilities

that the entity can access at the measureinent date;

& Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included wathin level 1, that are ohservable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectiy; and

# Level 3 inputs are unobservable inpats for the asset or liabilily.

« Use of Estimuaies;

The preparstion of Consolidated financial statements in conformity with IND AS which require the
management of the Company 10 make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of revenues, expenses, assets and labilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities a1 the end
of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon the management's best knowledge
of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the
outeomes requiring a8 material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
period. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in
circumstances surrounding the estimates. Application of accounting policies that require significant
accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgements and the use of assumptions in
these Consolidated financial statements have been disclosed scparately under the heading

“Significant accounting Judgements, estimates and assumption”,
. Curreat versus non-current classification
The entity presents assets and liabilities in the balance shect based on cuwrrent’ mom-currént
classification,
An nssel is classified as corrent, when:
* It s expected to be realised or imended 1o be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
* It is held primarily for the purpose of irading

* Itis expected to be realised within twelve monthy #fter the reporting period, or



* It is cash or eash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used o setile a
lishality for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is classified as current, when:
* It is expected to be sentled in normal aperting cyele
= It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
= It is duc to be seitled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

= There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve

maonths afier the reporting period

The entity clissifies all other liabiliies as non-current. Deferred tax asscts and liabilities are

¢lassified as non-current assets and labilities.

vi. Change in Accounting Policies and Disclosure

The accounting policies adopted and methods of computation followed are consistent with those af
the previous financial year.

vii. Foreign currency transactions

Functional and preseniation currency

The Consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee which is also the functional and
presentation currency of the Company. All amounts have been rounded-ofT 1o T Lakhs.

(@) Inmitial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency. by applying to the exchange

rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.
ib) Conversion

Foreign curmency monetary items are convered (o functional currency using the closing rate. Non-
monetary items denominated in a foreign currency which are carried at historical cost are repored
using the exchange rate at the date of the ransaction; and non-monetary items which are carvied al
fair value or any other similar valuation dencminated in o foreign currency are reported using the
exchange rates that existed when the values were determined. Exchange differences arising on
monetary items on seitlement, or restalement as al reporting date, at rates different from those at
which they were initially recorded, are mmlglliiﬁdfpwnent of profit and loss in the vear in

which they arise. / k-
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viil. Revenue Hecopnition:

a. Revense from contracts with costomers:

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company
expects o be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Revenue is measured based on the
transaction price, which is the considerstion, adjusted for discounts and other credits. if any, @s
specified in the contract with the customer. The Company presenis revenue from contracts with

custormers net of indirect taxes in its statement of profit and loss,

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of residential/commercial units to customers, in an
smount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those
residential/commercial units. The Compuny shall determine the performance oblipations associated
with the contract with customers it contract inception and slso determine whether they satisfy the
performance obligation over time or at a point in time. In case of residential/commercial units, the
Company satisfies the performance obligation and recognises revenuc at a paint in lime Le., upon
registration and handover of the residential/commercial units. To estimate the transaction price in a
coniract, the Company adjusts the promised amount of consideration for the time value of money if
that contract contains a significant financing component. The Company when adjusting the promised
amount of consideration for a significant financing companent is to recognise revenue at an amount
that reflects the cash selling price of the transferred residential unit,

b. Dividend income:

Income from dividends are recognized when the Company s right 1o receive the payvment is
established, it is probable that the economic benefits associsted with the dividend will flow to the
Company, and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably,

. Interest Income:

Interest income, including income arising lrom other financial instruments, is recognised wsing the
effective interest rate { EIR) method. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated finure cash
payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where
appropriate, i the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or 1o the amortized cost of a financial
assel, When calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates the expectad cush lows by
considering all the comtractual terms of the financial mstrument but does not consider the expected
credit fosses. Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss, The
expected cash flows are reassessed on a yearly basis j*“'i changes, if any, are accounted

e OF

prospoectively, Fi WLt



ix.

d. Share in profits of partnership firm investments:

Share of profiti{loss) in partnership firms are recognized when the same is debited / cradited to the
capital or current account in the books of the partership firm and the company’s entitlement o
withdraw or receive the profit is established. Where the agreement between the pariners restrict
withdrawal of profits or restricts distribution of profit or loss upto oceurrence of & cerain event or
elapse of time or where the profit or Joss is retained without allocation / distribution, such profit /
kosses are nol recognized in the books of the Company.

Property, Plant and Equipment:

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of ite property, plant and
equipment as recognised in its previous GAAF Consolidated financial stalements as deemed cost at
the: transition date, viz., April 1, 2015,

Property, Plant and Equipment (FPE), being fixed assets are tangible items that are held for use in
the production or supply of goods or services, for rental to others, or for administrative purposes and
are expected to be used for more than a period of twelve months. They are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impaimment. Cost comprises of the purchase prics
mncluding import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes afier deducting trade discounts and
rebates and any cosis attributable to bringing the asset 1o the location and condition necessary for it
Lo be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Management. Own manufactured assels are
capitalised at cost including an appropriate share of overheads. Financing costs, il any, relating o
acquisition of assets which take substantial period of time to get ready for intended use sre also
meluded 10 the extent they relate to the period up o such assets are ready for thedr imended use,

ltems such as spare parts, stand-hy equipment and servicing equipment are capitalised if they meet
the definition of property, plant and equipment.

Assets under construction includes the cost of property, plant and equipment that are not ready to use
at the balance sheet date. Advances paid to acquire property, plant and equipment before the balance
sheet date are disclosed under other noneurrent assets. Assets under construction are not depreciated
a% these assets are not vet available for use,

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are provided under straight line method s per
the useful lives and manner prescribed under Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013, excEp
leasehold buildings under operating lease arrangements, which are amortised over the leaschold
period.

Where the cost of a pant of the PPE is significant to the tetakgost of the PPE and if that part of the

PPE has a different useful life than the main PPLE, the uscful .f.i'ﬁ:..“].il"ﬂlat part is determined separately
' ; i -I-".

for depreciation. 48 (/“"" %Nf
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The Company hus used the following useful lives 10 provide depreciation on its Property, Plant and

Equipment:
Class of Aszets | Useful Lives
Lensehold Improvements 3 years
Office equipments 3 vears
Computer equipments 3 years
Furniture and fixtures I vears
Vehicles 8 years

Useful lives of site equipments being not specified in Schedule 11 are based on internal technical
evaluation ie, 5-8 vears representing the best estimate of the period over which such equipment is
expected to be used.

The depreciation method applied to an asset is reviewed ar each financial vear-end and il there hos
been a significant change in the expected patiern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the assel, depreciation is charged prospectively to reflect the changed paiiern.

Assets costing less than INR 5,000 are depreciated at 100% in the vear of acquisition.

The carrying amount of an item of PPE is derecopnised on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains er losses arising from de-recognition of
Property, Plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrving amount of the asset and are recogniced in the Statement of profit and loss when the asset
i5 de-recognised.

Investment property:

Investment property is a property, being a land or a building or part of 3 building or both, lield by the
owner or by the lessec under a finance Jease, 1o earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, rather
than for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes; or sale in

the ordinary course of business.

Investment propertics (il any) are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs, Subsequen
b initial recognition, investment propertiss are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss, i any. The cost includes the cost of meplacing parts and borrowing
costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met.

Depreciation on Investment Propenty is provided using the. u'l:t'[!.:n down value method based on the
useful lives specified in Schedule 11 1o the Companies m:rzm?& o\

& »
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When significant parts of the investment property are required 10 be replaced at intervals, the
Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.

All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
Intangible assets and amortisation:
An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.

Intangible assets are recognised only if it s probable that future economic benefits that are
attributable 1o the asser will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measursd reliably

Intengible assets are amortized over their estimated wseful life using straight line method, ‘Trademark
i5 amortizad over a period of 20 vears based on techmnical assessment. Intangible Assets {other than

trademark ) are amortized over a period of six years.

Amortization method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed af the end of each financial year
and adjusted if appropriste.

Computer software licenses are capitalised on the basis of costs incurred to acquire and bring to use
the specific software. Operating software is capitalised and amortised along with the related fixed

fizset.

The Company has used the following useful lives w amortise its intangible agsets:

[ Class of Assets Uselul Lives
Computer software 3 Years

Impairment of Non Financial nssets:

The Company periodically assesses whether there is any indication that an asset or a group of assets
CHMPrISinG A cash generating unit may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the asset.

The recovernble amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is
arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate
discount factor,

For an asset or group of assets that does not generate largely independent cash inflows. the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. I such
recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash penersting unit to which the
awsel belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrving amount is reduced 1o its recoverable
amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized as an expense in the
consolidated statement of profil and loss, unless the assct s carried at revalued amount, o which

ol v,
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case any impairment boss is of the revalued asset then such loss is meated as a decrease 1o the extent 2

revaluation reserve is availoble for that asset.

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset {other than a revalued asset)
in earfier accounting periods which no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of
impairment foss is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit and loss, 1o the extent the
amount was previously cherged to the consolidated statement of profit and loss, In case of revalued

assets, such reversal is not recognized.
siii. Impairment of Financial assets:

The Company assesses st each date of balance sheet whether a financial assetor a group of firancial
assets @5 impaired IND' AS 109 requires expected creditlosses o be mensured through a loss
allowance. The Company recognizes lifetime expacted losses for all contract assets and / or all trade
receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected
eredil losses are  measured ot an amount cqual 1o the 12-month expected credit losses or at an
amount equal to the life time expected credit losses, if the credit risk on the financial asset has
increased significantly since initial recognition.

xiv. Fair value measurement:

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value a1 each balance sheet date. Fair value is
the: price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid 1o transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair vahic measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the lisbility takes place either:

* Inthe principal market for the asset or lability, or
¢ In the ahsence of o principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
hahility.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a lisbility is measured using the assumptions that markel participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, ascuming that market participants sact in their cconomis
best interest.

A fair value measurement of a nonfinancial asset takes into account & market paricipant’s ability to
generate economic henelits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market Participant that woald use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant chservahle mpuis
and minimizing the use of unchservable inpauts. All ﬁﬂiﬁ]jﬂ:iiiﬁm for which fair valueis

e/

measured or disclosed in the Consolidated financial statements_are categorized within the fainraluw



hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level inpur that is significant 1o the fair value
measurement g5 & wholg:
= Lewvel I: Quoted (unadjusted ) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities:
¢ Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly ohservable, or
* Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fair
value measurement is unobservable. For sssets and liabilitics that are recognized in the
Consolidated financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-nssessing categorization (based
oo the lowest level
Input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of cach reporting
periad.
xv. Financial instrumenis:
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial ssset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of ancther entity.

I. Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement
All financial asseis are recognized initially at fair valve, in the case of financial assets nol
recorded al fair value through profit ur loss, transaction costs that are sttributable 1o the
acquisition of the financial asset, Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
asscts within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular
way trades) are recognised on the trade date, ie, the dute that the Company commits 1o
purchase or sell the asset.
Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial asscts are classified in four categonies

a) Debt instruments at amortized cosy

b) Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT):

) Debt instruments and equity instraments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPLY;

d) Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

{(FVTOC),

4} Debt instruments at amortised cost:
A “debt instrument” is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are
meL

* The asset is held within a business model whiose objective is to hold assets for

collecting contractual cash flows, and - M



*  Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
oulstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is caleulated by taking into
account any discount or praminm on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR, The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss, The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the consolidated
stalement of profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivahles,

b} Debt instrument at FVTOCT:
A “debt instrument” is classified as o1 the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
*  The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting conteactunl cash
flows and selling the financial assets, and
®  The asset’s contractual cash Mows represent SPPI.
Debt instruments included within the FYTOCI category are measured mitially as well as at
each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other

comprehensive income (OCT).

i) Debiinstrument at FVTPL:

FVTPL s & residual category for debt instruments, Any debt instrument, which does not
meet the criteria for catégorization as al amortized cost or as FYTOCL, is classified as at
FVTPL. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value
weith all changes recognized in the consolidated statement of profit and loss Net gains and
losses, including any interest income, if any, are recognized in profit or loss,

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets
amaortized cost or FVTOCT eriteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only il
doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency {referred to as

“accounting mismatch').,

d) Equity investments (other than investments in subsidiaries and joimt venlures):

All equity investments within the scope of IND AS 108" Financial Instruments’, ure
measured at fair value either through statement of profit and koss or other comprehensive
income. The Company makes an mrevocable election to prescot in OCT the subsequent

changes in the fair value on an instrument-by-instrumeni basis. The classification is made on

initial recognition. &/' \



If the Company decides o classify an equity instrumient as at FVOCI, then all fair value
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, impairment gains or losses and foreign
exchange gains and losses, are recognized in the OCL Any gains or losses on de-recognition
is recognized in the OCI and are not recyeled to the consolidated statement of profit or less.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recopnized in the consolidoted statement of profit and loss,

De-recognition of Financlal Assets:

A financial asset (or, where applicable. a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of

similar financial assets} is primarily de-recognized when:

s The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

o The Company has trensferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation o pay the recelved cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a *pass-through” arrangement and either (a) the Company has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset. or b} the Company has
neither transterred nor retwined substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset. but has
transferred control of the asset,

When the Company has transferred its rights o receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
inte a pass-through armangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to
recopmize the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continsing invelvement. In that
case, the Company also recognizes an associated linhility, The transferred asset and the
associated lability are mewsured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Company has retained.

Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint ventures:

The Company's investment in equity instrumenis of Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint venture
are accounted for at cost as per IND AS 27 and reviewed for impairment at each reparting
date. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrving amount of the investment is
assessed and written down immediately w its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments
in joint ventures and associate, the difference herween nes digposal proceeds and the carrying
amounts are recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.



2. Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and trensaction cost {if any) that is

attributable 1o the acquisition of the financial lisbilities is also adjusted.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
a. Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and kosses are
recognized in the Consolidated Statement of profit or loss when the liabilitics are de-
recognised as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost iz caleulated by
teking into account any discount or premium on sequisition and lees or costs that are an
integral parl of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the
consolidated statement of profit and loss,

b. Trade and other payvahles

These amounts represent liabilities for goods or services provided to the Company which
are unpaid &t the end of the reporting period. Tmde and other payables are presented as
current liabilities when the payment is due within a period of 12 months from the end of the
reporting period. For all trade and other payables classified as current, the carrying amounts
approximate fair value due 1o the short maturity of these instraments. Other paysbles falling
due after 12 months from the end of the reporting period are presented as non-current
liabilitics and are measured ot amortised cost unless designated as fair value through profit

and loss at the inceplion.

€. Other financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair valse through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liahilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value theough
profit or loss.Gains of losses on liabilities held for tading are recognized in the
Consolidated Statement of profit or loss.

De=recopnition of Financial Liabitities:

A financial Bability 15 de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharzed or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the erms of il existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as lhc. d&fﬂnmiiinn of the original

o



liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying

amaunts is recognized in the Consolidated smatement of profit or loss,

3. Offsetting of Minancial instraments
Financial assets and financial liabilities arc offsct and the net amount is reporied in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to affsel the recognized amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, 1o realize the assets and sertle the liabilities simultaneously.

4. Compound Financial Instrumenis:

A financial instrument that comprises of both the liability and equity components are sccounted
as compound financial instruments, The feir value of the liability component is separated from
the compound instrument und is subsequently measured at amortised eost. The residual value is
recognized as equity component of other financial instrument and is not remessured after initial
recognition.

The transaction costs related to compound instruments are allocated 10 the lability and equity
components in the proportion to the allocation of gross proceeds. Transaction cosss relsted to
equity companent is recognised directly in equity and the cost relaed to Hability componenl is
included in the carying amount of the lishility component and amortised using effective
interest method,

xvi. Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs are inferest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds and is measured with reference to the effective interest rate applicable to the
respective borrawing,

Borrowing costs, pertaining to development of long term projects, sre transferred to Construction
work in progress, as part of the cost of the projects till the time all the activities necessary fo prepare
these prajects for ils inlended use or sale are complete. All other borrowing costs are recognized as
an cxpense in the period in which they are incurred.

xvii. Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash Mow statemnent comprise cash at bank and in hand
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject 1o an
insignificant risk of changes in value, net of outstanding bank overdrafis as they are considered an

W) (el

J

integral part of the Company’s cash management.



xviii, Employee benefits
1. Short Term and other long term employee benefits:

A linbility is recognised for benefits scerning to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual
leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the
benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service,

Liakilities recognised in respect of shor-term emplovee benefits are measured at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected 1o be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liahilities recognised in respect of other long-térm emplovee benefits are measured al the present
value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect of
services provided by employees up to the reporting daig,

1. Post-Employment Benefis
a. Defined Contribution Plans
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pavs
specified contributions to a sepurate entity. The Company makes specificd monthly contributions
towards Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund, The Company’s contribution is recognised as
an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the
related service.

b. Defined Benefit Plans

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
projected wnit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each snnual
reporting period. Re-measurement. comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changus
to the assel ceiling (if applicable} and the return on plan assets {excluding interest), is reflected
immedintely in the statement of financial position with a charge or credit recognised in OCH in the
period in which they occur, Re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise
actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income (OCH), Past
service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the perind of a plan amendment. The Group
recognises gains and losses on the settfement of & defined benefit plan when the settlement occwrs,

xix. Provisions:
A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as result
of past cvent and it is probable that an outflow of embodying economic benefits of resources will be
required to settle a reliably assessable obligation, Provisions are determined based on best estimate
required to settle each obligation at each balance sheet date. ]Lum eltect of the time value of money
i3 material, provisions are discouied using a current pre-ﬁ;; rate that reflects, when appropriate, the

4
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risks specific to the linbility. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost,

Contingen! lzabilities:

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertain fiture events heyvond the
control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is nat probable thal
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a hability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be
measured relisbly. The company does not recognise a contingent lability but discloses its existence
in the consolidated financial statements.

Contingent Asscts are not recognized but are disclosed when the inflow of economic benefits are
probable.

i. Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share are caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the periad antributable to
equity shircholders by the weighied average number of equity shares outstanding during the period,
Partly paid equity shares {if any) are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they
were entitled to participate in dividends relative o a fullv paid equity share during the reporting
period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for
events of bonus issue; bonus element in a rights issue 1o existing shareholders; share split; and
consolidation of shares i any.

For the purpose of caleulating diluted camings por share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares cutstanding during the
period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Taxes on Income:

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax, It is recognized in the consolidated

statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or

im CHCH,

a. Current income tax:
Current income Lux assets and labilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from ot paid to the taxation suthorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compate the amount are
those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current income tax relating
to fems recognised direetly in equity is recognised in other 'mlsj\-u income ¢ equity and
not in the statement of profit and loss. Management ﬁe#i-rﬂimlh.-:mlualm pogitiong taken in the

o



LXiii.

of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax reguintions are subject
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate

b. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and lisbilitics
and their carrying amonnts for financial reporting purposcs al the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the ey forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax nssels are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible wmporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax kosses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting dute and reduced 1o the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all ar
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.,

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extent that it hasbecome probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax ssset to be
recovered,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

c. Minimum Alternate Tax:

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in sccordance with the tax laws, which gives future
econcmic benefits in the form of adjustment o future income tix liability, is considered as an
asset 1f there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax.,

Accordingly, MAT i recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that
future economic benefit associated with it will Now to the Company.

Inventories:

Inventories are carried al the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes all applicable costs
incurred in bringing the properties to their present location and condition.

Properties under development

Properties under development represent construction work in progress which is stated st the lower of
cost and net realizable value This comprises of cost of land, construction related overhead
expenditure, borrowing costs and other mel costs incurred during the pericd of development. Net
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cosis

0
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Leases:

The Company assesses al contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is
or Contains, a lease, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identificd asset for o
pericd of time in exchange for consideration,

6. The contracts involve the use of an idemtified asset — this may be specified explicitly or
implicitly, and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capability of a
phiysical distinct asset, If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the asset is not
identified

9. The Company has the Aght to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from wse of the
aszet throughout the period of use; and

e. The Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right when it
has the decision making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what purpose
the asset is used.

The Group as lessor:
Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks snd rewards incidental to

ownership of an asset are classificd as operating lesses. Rental income arising is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in
which thev are earned,

The Group as lessee:
The Company applics & single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for shart-

term leases and leases of low-value assets.

Right-of-use Asset:

The Company recognises right-of-use assets and lease labilitics at the lease commencement date. The
tight-of-use assets is initially measured at cost which includes the initial amount of lease liabilities
recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease paymenis made at or befors the commencement
date less any lease incentives received. Right-ofiuse assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis
over the lease term,

Lesse Liability:

The lease liabilities is initially measured a1 the present value of lease pavments to be made over the
lease term, discounted wsing the Company's incremental borrowing rate. 1t is re-measured when there
i5 & change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is & change in
the Company’s estimate of the amouni expected 1o be payvable under a residual value guarantee, or if
the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise o purchase, extension or termination
option.

When the lease hability is re-measured in this wity, i corresponding adjustment is made 1o the

camying amouni of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded ':'rr'l_iiih Statemeni of Profit and Loss,

o v



Shori-term lease and leases of low-value ussets

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases
that have a lease term of less than 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets, including IT
Equipment. The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these [eases as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term,

The election for short-term leases shall be made by cliss of underlying asset to which the right of use

relates, A class of underlying nsset is a grouping of underlying assets of a similar nature and use in

Company's operations. The election for leases for which the underiving nsset is of low value can be
miacle on a lease-by-lease basis.

The Consolidated financial statements prepared in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of IND AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported balances of revenues. expenses, assets and labilities and the HECOHNPANYing
disclosures,and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that require o material adjustment 1o the camrying amount of assets
or liabilities affected in Muture periods.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions fo accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects anly that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and fature
pertods.
The following are the areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements that the
management has made in theprocess of applying the Company’s accounting policies:
n) Recopnibion of deferred tax asseis:
The extent 10 which deferred tax assets can be recognired is based on an assessment of the
probability of the future taxable income against which the defiemed tax assets can be utilized,
b} Revenue from contracts with costomers:
The Company applied the following judgments that significantly affect the determination of the
amount and timing of revenue from contracts with customers:
. ldentilication of performance obligation
Revenue consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area 1o the cuslomer,
which have been identified by the Company as a single performance obligation, as they are
highly interrelated’ interdependent. In assessing whether performance obligations relating to
sale of undivided share of land and constructed area are highly interrelated/ interdependent,
the Company considers factors such as:
Whether the customer could benefit from the ,‘fﬂdi“?']%ﬂ'ihf'm of land or the constructed arca
om its own ar together with other resources readily available o the customer,



.

whether the entity will be able to fulfill its promise under the contract to wransfer the undivided
shiare of land without transfer of constructed area or transfer the constructed area without
transfer of undivided share of land.
Timing of satisfaction of performance obligation
Revenue from sale of real estate units is recognised when (or as) conirol of such units is
transfermed to the customer, The entity assesses timing of tansfer of control of such wnits 1o
the customers as transferred over time if one of the following criteria are met-
- The costomer simultanecusly receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity's
performance as the entity performs.
- The entity’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset
is created o enhanced.
- The entity’s performance does not create an asset with an aligrnaiive use 1o the entity and
the entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed 1o date.
If control is not transferred over lime as above, the entity considers the same as transferred at o
point in time.
For contracts where controd is transferned at a point in time, the Company considers the following
indicators of the transfer of contral of the asset to the customer:
= When the entity obtains a present right to payment for the asset,
- When the entity transfers legal title of the asset 1o the customer.
- When the entity transfers physical possession of the asset to the customer.
- When the entily transfers significant risks and rewards of ownership of the asset (o the
Customer.
= When the customer has accepted the assel.

Accounting for revenue and land cost for projects executed through joint development
arrangements (JDA"):

For projects executed through joint development arrangements, the revenue from  the
development and  transfer of constructed area/revenue  sharing  arrangement and  the
corresponding land/development rights received under JDA is measured at the fair value and the
same is accounted on launch of the project. The fair value is estimated with reference to the
terms of the JDA{whether revenue share or area share) and the related cost thai is allocated 1o
discharge the obligation of the Company under the JI3A. Such assessments are carried out at the
launch of the real estate project and are not reassessed al each reporting period unless warrantei
by contractual obligations. The Management :sn-’r‘ﬂp:'._ui"q:-i that the fair value method and

estimates are rellective of the current market condition. . |



d) Provision and contingent liability:

€)

k)

On an ongoing basis, the Company reviews pending cases, claims by third parties and other
contingencies. For contingent losses that are considered probahle, an estimated loss is recorded
as an acerual in consolidated financial stalements. Loss Contingencies that are considered
possible are not provided for but disclosed as Contingent liabilities in the Consolidated financial
statements, Contingencies the likelihood of which is remote are not disclosed in the Consolidated

financial slatemenis,

Uselul lives of depreciable assers:

Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting date. As at March
31, 2025 management assessed that the useful lives represent the expected utility of the assets to
the Company. Further, there is no significant change in the useful lives as compared to previous

woar.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets:
he evalumion of applicable indicators of impairment of assets requires assessment of seversl
external and imlernal factors which could result in deterioeation of recoverable amount of the

assels.

Defined benefit obligation:

Management's estimate of the Defined Benefit obligation is based on a number of underlying
assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, monality, discount rate and anticipation of future
salary incresses. Variation in these assumptions may impact the obligation amount and the

annual defined benafit expenses,

Fair value measurements:
Management applies valuation technigues 1w determine the fair value of financial instruments
(where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and

assumptions consisient with how market participants would price the instrument.

Recent Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifics amendments to the existing standards on 24-03-
2021 to be applicable with effect from (1-04-202 1. Company's financial statement has been

amended (complied with) to the extont as spegifiad in the-abiye notification.

|
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CENTURY MHNT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LINITED

MOTES FORMING PART OF AINANCIAL STATERIENTS

2 Property, Plant and Ecuipment (PPE] % in Lakhs
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CENTURY JOINT DIVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIBETED
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Centary beini Developments Private Limifed

;i) Francial Assets: Investmoents {Mon-Current}
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TOTAL F1L.51 1,94 72960 | 4097166 1,608 70 A,TAN a8
Fat the pesr ended 31-03-7024
Outstanding For Following Parties From Due Dute of Paymen
Lezss Enaim B Mlanths BG 1 12 Flere than
Pamicslars Totad
& Manths Yaur vers | T 3 pean
U!Eﬂ Tracke Recelvable - Coradered Gogd 451,61 alLBl L0180 .50 1,me1.35 5, 115.A7
Undiputid Tracs Aecebvable  Sepilicant sk ircreass F -
Umud Trachr Rocakeabii - Crodit npadead - - - -
| Dispulid Tracn Ropakable - Considened Gaod - - . . . .
Desputed Trade Reteivahle - Snilcant Mgk Increpe L % = 5 3.
Dizputed Trade frcetenbbe - Cradi mpaired 2 - - -
TOTAL 201 5 TR 251870 0,88 170135 3,125.17

Ei: In determming the allowances o doubDd rads recelvablel, thie Cempey uses the specied credt ot allowance method. Expected cremt bases an
estimnd alber lkirg inte decoun Rstarical crodt les experiences of the Company. There kave been no significaan credit lsses silfened by the Somparg

i ke paet el hence, the Compary estimates tha expected credie fos {2l baa ftes rq-mwnlﬁm En b Rl
Biill. Refer not= 15 for loars which are seowred agairest tho recaivabie thgc.umum X



CENTLIRY JHNT DEVE LIS MENTS PEIVATE LIMITEDR

Hetes gn sooounts LA GRS F
9 Fiasncisl Aveets: Cash aad cish muivalents
il Asat Al ok
31 March B0ZF DA Migech 2024
Cagh oin karsd
ininctan CuETeRcy 53.1% 533.00
Balancas with Banks
I CuTeeTt dOCounis 18,058,235 ralar) :ps
Tkl 'I-'I-..E—ll a]ﬂ-ﬂ?
OF The ghore, the balences thas mset the defaniann of sk
prd cash egavalents as por bad A5 7 " Statérmenit ol Cods 1111244 2,133 57
e Is
CURRENT ASSETS
Bk balimcis other than aboue:
fn Aot
Farticulars
31 March 2025 31 Manch 2024
Enrmarkpd Balarces
m dopokit iecounts (Refer Mobe B8 14,51 1xmW
Srihmrs
Im deposit socounts - 7,004.54
Tiotal 14.51 T&ﬂ
5"'4" Eastiified Balantics are remiriched in pee
10 Fiaandal Assets: Loars and sdvancs
i Mz at B at
P 31 March 20235 31 March 1004
Linsecurad corpitersd pood
Sevurity Gwpoaif s LIk
Ak pakd foer punchaso of laea 618 53 54T 41
Total 15,19 Bd3.L5
e
11 Other Financlal Assols
As al RS Ay
Particuls
" 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Uemseged onsidered good
Advarces and olber mcevnbige
Dy Bdvaniey 8 = re 14 &, 1e4.27
Rucerable from refated parties A5 E3L00 IRAT0.00
Becerable from resired partmey £AT3.11 SA%E 11
Oehars
mienest aooued =
Ay e bo itall L an oJoF
Tonal E0,BOL44 48,5505
12 Ot cueranl assets
- s ot Asat
Fartrulars
51 March 2325 31 March 2024
Ahvanes paid io supplien 27704 2rzal
Balnncey whSpovernmerns schorties 118345 i
Fefundabie Deposit 198 181
Fripall aipeies 3.5 BT
Fluisd Peppsit 23 389,00 LRk ]
fhers ,:- 1,30 -
Total . P4 H65.75 LE35,15




CERTERY HOHMT DEVELOPMENTS FRIVATE LIMITED

MOfes ai sieiiimls
B Lakhs
13 Equity ihars Capisal
Farticulars s Bt B at
] 31 March X5 31 March 2024
Authorsed upirul 0,656.14 3,656.14

5.6561,4348 {as on 315t Manch 2024 - 5,6581.435) equity
shares of ® 10 each

Issued, subscribed ard fully pald up LA 2,481.06
2,48,10,582 [as on 335t March 2024 - 48, 10,502 Sty

shaus of % 10 wach
Total Ig.ﬂi m

{al Raghts, prodaremoss and restrictions attached 1o equity shares
M Comparny has anly one class of share rofermed te s ity shares having o par value of 2 U Each holder of the sguily shase, s

reflected in the records of tho Company a3 on the date of the Anneal general imeeting, & entitled 10 ane voibg in respest of ach share heid
for ol matiers submited to vote I the Annual genered meeting. The Company declares snd pays dhdsends in Indlan rupees. The dhadond
propoced Dy the board of Direclors, if amy, = siEbject (o the aporoval of (ke shassholders i the Annual General Maeting. In the event of
ligudetion of the Company, the holders of equiy shares will be entitied 10 receive any of the remaining sssets af the Company adter
distribution of 28 preferéntial amaunts, The distributson will be is propertion ta the number of equety shanes hald by the dharehal dess,

(] List of persans hodding more then 5 percent shares in the Company

As at As al
Name of the share holder 31 Mazrch 2025 i1 Manch H024
%o of shares % holding o of shares % holdirg
W15 Ceotury Beal Estate Holdings Private Limited 1,3541 965 .B9% 13541965 94 835
TOTAL 2,55,01,965 54_859% 1,35,41, 965 8459%
(e} Beeenciiation of the number of shares mﬂ:rhuludh! ac the biegirming and gt the wnd of the reporting pericd
A at Ay At
Pt 31 March 125 Il Morch 2024
Noofshares | AmountfinLakhs)|  Ne of shares "‘""""“:]“"
Rumber of cquity shanss 248 10502 2431 i 1.48.10,582 1 4R1 .06
{d] Detslls of sharehoiding of promotors are &5 wnder at the end of the reporiing period
No.of shares at the
Promnntors Name beginning of tha Change during | No.of shares at the & od vetal Share
the year end of the year
i
Mz Cesmbury Real Estate Haoldings Private Limibed 235 41488 1A541 465 4. 3548
R=windea P (Ninminas of CREH) (u] - S0 0.0020
Radinira P £,90,15% - £,50 155 28180
A brwin Pal ar - 17 00001
satish Pai 4,33.4985 - 4,33 985 1.7449]
TOTAL .46, 75,150 - 1,46, 75.150 95,4541

[=) hares held by kolding company

Equilty shares bald by Solding company [ Cenury Heal Estate Holdings Private Umited] are spacitiad In nete 1300

() Bury back of shares and shares allotted by way of bonus shanes § lsswee of shares Tar consideration other than cash

Thizre Mave Deen na bay back of shares of Bs5me af shared iy way of bonus =sue or ssoe of shares pursuant to a condract without paymens
being recerid i cash for Lhe pericd aff five yesrs immediabely preceding the batance shaet,

14 DEher eguity

Particulars As ot Asat
i 31 Maseh 2025 31 March 2034

Rotained Earnings 14 454,52 [B9.03E 22)

Capial Reserve vuegs 1) 6.376.60 637660
Capical Reserve - On Menger o |2,775.71) [2,775.71)
Tatal o 4 (80,854.0%) {85,437.33}




CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Mot an acrmusts
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
15 !ghl'l"lwlr!‘ﬂ ¥ b Lakdus
Farticelars A at As o
A1 March 25 31 March 3014
Won Cumrent Current Wom Current CLEFEnL
1] Debentares
|SEuned:
Mun Coamenible Delbairiurn ¥, 26, DK DG B, 750000 L7 AROY | 43,974.24
21 Teres loaas
| Seeured
- from barks 35351 1074 1.534.24 4E5 57
- from finencial Instioutions woo ot BHL.O0 - 557468
Linsecwred;
- from bark
3] Fram ather parties:
- Lighiliry campocent of corvertible preference shares - - -
Redemption Premiurm™ 1.10,437.33 - 13 E43.97
1,3797L.24 6,851.79 LI8,6310% | 42A50.T6
- Unamorlised portion of upfrant processing fee= {2, Gl Ha) [Fee.a%] {15.51) @33
3,35323.38 B, .30 E38,617.58 | 4343183

*Hedempticn premium kas haen arrived and prouided Bried an the @fferenon botween offoctive Interost rabe 125 and IRA @23%

Al Secuwrity given against Non-Comvartibie Detsntures:
1] Security agalnst Listed Mon-Convertible Delsontures of 45,000 Lakhs

Immavable Assets

a. Exclusive mortgage cwer the imimavatide propenies of Sunsehi Pranerties Private Limited stuated at sarfous Sureey nas. of land measurisg 8
Acres 2635 Guntas at Kodihall Vilage Varthur Hobl, olf HAL Airpost Road, Sangalors Eass,
b. Exclusmes charge by way of martgage cver the immevabls properties of Century Prime Propesties Private Limited situated at wirious sursiy nos,
of land measunng I4h Acres 31 Guinitas a3t Bidalur Village, Kassha Hobli, Bevanahalli Taluk,

L. Exclushin charge by way of morgage ower the imimoestile properties of Century Northside situates an vanous surdsey nas, of land mesieing 6
Aores 8 Guntas #1 Badathanarnate Vilage, Hessraghatta Hobli, Bangalore orih Taluk,

Mowvable Assel

& Hypothecatizn on mevalls asbota recobeebles and ceshfioss, bank accounts, curnent ssens, Insurance galices in relation w che project sitsatial

at varl ok dardiny o, wl Kootk Villsge, Varthur Hobli, off HAL Alrport Road, Bangalore East,

b. H¥pothecation on mowveable acoots, rectvables and caihflows, bank accounts, current sssets, insurance polices In relation to the project
it it ab various surney nos. at Bicalur Village, Kasaka Hobll, Devanabkalli Taluk.
. Hypeibacation on moweable asseds, recabables ano cachflows, bark accanints, curront masefy, insurnnce polices in relation to the oroject
wityated 3t warony sunvey nos at Eadatharamale Vilage, Hexiragharea Mohll, Rargalans Sorgh Talid

Other Beseds | Security

4, Exclusies pledge over 1007% of the issoed ard pald up capital of Suruehi Progemiadg Pricate Lsnited;

& Exclusive pledge owver 300% of the tssued and paid w capitsl of Century Prime Properties Private Limded:
¢ Corporate guarertess by Centary foink Developmends Private Lismited, Century Prime Properties Private Limited and Century Noribside;
. Persons| Guarantees by Mr. P Bavindra Pal and e P dshwin Pal.

R Effactive Redemption Redemption
Interest rate Date AmnTE
45,000 [As an 11,03, 2005: 42, 750 Lakba]
Listed Debertures of A5 35,000 sach, 12.00% 21403-2028 42,750

Hadempticn Term: The Listad fan Canvartfile
Debenhires are redesermabde from 27 -0 2005 m 7

installmsmnts as wndee

2213 202L - Bs, 5,000 per NCD

22-05- 2025 - Bz, 50080 per NCD

22-03- 226 - Rs. 10,000 par-HCD
22-09-200% - Ps. 10.000 par M
22-03-200°T - Bz, 70,000 per NCD
22-09-2037T = R, 20,000 per NCE
21-03-2028 - s 30,000 par N




CENTURY JOHNT DEVELDFMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Mobes an actounts
Details of securities and repayment torms:
Al Mon Convertible debentures

(i) 200 % padcalculated o nomingl valve of debentures cutsanding] fsted non convertibie debentuness Bsued on privabe placsment Basis - [Balance as on
31t March BORE, Inchuding current maturities of lpng Gene debt (8 160,000 Lokhs (a3 or 3158 Marndh 2004 2 TMIL|
Enfurest rate and redemption farms of dobentures:

Efecive
Particulars | i Bedemption term

investment Qppormunitees i Pre Limiged | 2155W" !Hu-pnﬁﬂ: i the below maneer stasting
& MIC Credit AMA (Sngapore] Private fram Joeh Sept 2026,

Limitad B-Semp- 006 - e 5000 per LD
(1,60,000 fully paid up, securad, lsted, i1 -Doee- 20006 - A=, 5,000 por NCD
rated, receemalde, non-tonvertible Fi-Mar-2027 - R, 5,000 per NGO
Desentures of 3 Face Valire % 100,000 30-jun-202T - Ry. 5,000 per NCDH
cach) B-Sen-2027 - Ro 5,000 per BCD

31-Dec-2037 - R, 5000 per NCD
F1-Mar- 2018 - A, 10,000 per NCD
B0-lum-2024 - R, 10,000 por MCD
HF-iep-2028 - 5. 10,000 per OO
L4-Mov-T028 - Rs 40,000 per MO

*This 8% is calculated vn cash coupon paysbl plus Premiun payable oo Redemption of Debeniumrs,

Hon convertible debemtures sre secucad By:

Isgaanr:

Feris and exchezive Charge ower cerain coorow accounts of the Cemnpary (incheding ol sub sccounts and J or any accounts aperned in substitotin thareef], sl
ampants standing to the crodit of such oty e [ o ary permitted Investments made by the Canvpany from iweh aetounts, snd the Company's riphts, titke,
initerest and bepehits i gry subordinated debt provided by the Company 1o any reeember of the group,

Profect Ethas:

First Ranking margage by Century Beal Estate Heldings Priele Uimited and Centery Sheltors: Developers Private Umded on the residenilal project beivg
dvedaped at Ameuthahalli and Bystarsyanapora Villages, Yelahanks Hahll, Banpaloes 8ot Taluk, Bangalone sscept ‘Ethos Exdeded Asset’ a5 mestiones in the
Cehanture Docurments, bath presest aed fure.

Rateivahies by Certury Real Extate Holdings Private Limited and Cemdury Sheltors Developers Private LUiméted In respect of Praject frhios fos deffaed i the
Debariare Trwal Dead) besng developed on land measuning appeoaimataly 7.5 scres snd situsted at Amruthahalli and Systarayanapars Villages, Yeahenks Hobli,
Bangalore Month 1abuk, Sangalore, and eack of their changad sccounts and 2l Funds from Bme to fime deposted therein, both present and Future,

Pralect Sliican City:

First Rarkirg marfgage by Certury Sficon City Private Limited o0 tha ienimiresble praperty sBusded st Morsekalalu Wlage, Varthor Hobli, Bargalors Eait Talok,
Bargadara, Doth present and fufure

Mecaivalles by Certury Silicon City Brivate Limited in respeet of Project Silican fos defined in the Debenture Tricr Oeedf baing developed on land T i riang
apprommanedy 15 aores and situated a1 Munnekolaby Village, Varthair Hobili Bareaiore East Taluk, Bargalore. and | or each of its charged accoeets and all funds
from time: tie s dapesited therein, both pressnt and futune.

Project Dowatows:

Fire; Ranking mortgage by Century Downioam Private Limited sng Mavrang Propemy Devslopers Private Limited on immovable property situated af
Byatarayanapura Village, Telahanka Hobli, Bangalone North Talus, Bangakore,

Recsrealihés by Cenfury Duwrtown Private Limited and Navrang Property Developers Privete Limsed in respect of Project Dowrtawn (as defined in the Defenture
Trust Deed) being devesloped on land measinng approcimeely & acres 1868 Guntes sibuabes at Byatarayanapera Viliage, Yelahania Hooll, Bangakire Noeth
Tk, Rangolore, and ! or their chaged accourts and sl funds fram time 19 tme deposited theren, both present and fietune.

Project Lomemank:

First ranking charpe by Or, P Dayananda Pal, Mr, FSagish Pai, Me P Ravindea Pal, M, P Asbwin Pai asd Century Assats Private Limited sver their prafit shame ann
the parnership irersst stiributable ta them, in respect of Pragect Landmark {8 oeffned in the Debertive Trast Deed) being dovaloped oe land marsising
appraximately 15 scres and shtuated ar Hebledl Ammaeeiere Yillage, Bangalors, both present ang future,

Or. # Dayaranda Pai, M, P Satish Pai; Wr, P Ravindra Pai, Mr. P Ashwin Pal and Ceriury Assets Private Limited ovwer their partnership intsrest in MJs Prastige
Camtury Landmark aad Mfs Prestigs Century Megadty, both present ard futera, as specilied in the Trensaetin Deciments.

Praject ekl

First Ranking mongoge by mdsand Deeslopers Bangalorg Private Eimited an immavatle mrt-p.plmnd an land mpasuring approsimately 27 aites ot
Waenutunig Yilage, Jsta Habll, Yelahanka Taluk, Bangalore.

Heceivebles by indiland Develapers Aangamre Private Limited in respect of Progect Meanuiunge ;q.imahrmu in the Debenture Trust Daed) ditiated an land
measurng appeoxmately 23 acies ot Mesnukunde Villags, fals Hobd, Yelahanka Taigk, Bangalong, iy charged accourt @nd 2ll funds from time to dme

dapeitesd Wiaenin, kath proserd and futare,




CENTURY IOINT DEVELOPRMIENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Muokes G Betoanty

Froject Calima:

First Ranking marigage by Wy's Akruthl Entevpriies and WS Adarsh Emberpraes on iImmowble property situated on o messuring appeodmatsly 12 acres ar
Yelihatka Armanikere and ¥elabanka villages, Yelahanka Haali, Basgadore Morth Taluk, Bangalore [wachuding the 5BA measuring abauwt 2,000000 {twa Rekbs) square
Feet towards NCD Esuied in Toaeor of Asla Rieal Estate || Indie Oppartunity Trust)

Receivaliies by Indilind Develcpers Banpalare Frivate Limited in respect of Pagsct Meenukarie (a8 defieed in the Decenture Tnsst Dees] situated on lard
mesnring spprosimately 22 scres @t Mesnukunie Village, lala Hobll, velaharka Tatuk, Bangsiore, and its chavged account and all funds from 1Eme 1@ time
e patitnd tharedn, hoth present and future,

Or: @ Deganands Pal, M P Satah Pal, Mre. P Bavindra Ral, Me P obckadin Pai ard Century Asssts Private Limited oyer ther partnernship interest ie s Century
Landmark ard 8's Cantury Magacity, Bath prgent snd hature, »5 spocified in the Transaction Documanis

fdr. & Bamakrishng, Mr M8 Mahadoaiah, Mre BN Yellapss and Cenbory Beal Estate Holdings Pet Lid, over 1005 ol thilr respasthon partneribig interest im Mf's

Aknitihi Enberprisas, bath precent and futurs, a5 spedified inthe Transsction Doouments.

Prejent hyolhown:
First Ranking mertgage by Century Dwellings Pyt Ltd on immovable property stusted on [and messuing spprocimatsly 49.75 acres at Channahalll and

Tarzbanakalli Willages. Jala Hobk, Yelshanks Taluk, Bargalore.
Recehables by Century Dwelings Private Limied in respoct of Project Midiown a8 defined In ehe Debenturs Trust Deed) situated on land measising

approodmaieiy 45,05 acres @7 Channakalll and Terabanahalli villages, 1ala Hobll, Yelahanka Taluk, Bangalere, and i charpsd aeosurd and @l funds freen time oo
time deposited theredn, tach pressn and fature,

Praject Mysore:

First Ranking margape by S Vinoyaka Enferprises oo immiovable prepeety $8osted on bnd measunng approomistely 37 acros 30 Gunkas st Korubarakalll
Village, Kasaba Mahli, Mysore Marth Taduk, Mysaro.

Rereivables by hfs Vinayaka Fntermprises in espect of Proect Adysane (2 dofined in the Dpkesiure Trogt Deed) dnuieed on bad messring sppeceimatohy 37
acres 30 Guntas at Kuerubarahalll Village, Kasaba Hobs, Mysare Morth Tatal, Mysore, and its charged accourd and 2l funds from time to tirme depasited tharpin,
bath present and future.

by bar. P Satish Pai and Mr. P. &shwin Pai owgr 100% (cne hundred percert| of the partnershia irterast hald by them in Vinayaks Enterpdises, both present and
FuEure;

Pralecr Visde raprng:

Firsi Randing movtgage Gy Comairy Living Privete Limited on snmavelle propermy smuated on land measaieg Appoosimstely 14 acres at Yaderapur Village,
Yelahaska Hobll, Bargakers Morth, Bangalare,

Rocoiviblos By Cordury Lhing Privete Limited in respect of Project Vaderapes oy sefed in the Cebenture Tl Deed) skusted on land measurning
approsimatedy 14 aciad it Wadecagura Villsge, Yelabanka Hobll Bangalore Narth, Bengilars, snd Ity chamed nocoamt and all funds from time to time deposied
thergin, bath present arnd Tuiure,

Fedge of Shaves:
By e, P. Ravincira Pai, bir. P Askin Pal and Mr Deu 5 Patel gver such percortage of the Ssusd and paid - up equity share capitsl and) or wuch other soositine

af Century Real Estate Holdings Pyt Lbd {on a fully diluted basis) as specified in the Transaction Oooumends, both presant and fubure:
By the Certury Real Estate Hoklings v Lid, Mr, P, favindra PA, M P Satish Par, W P Ashain Fai, idr, KN Yeillapps and S5 H, Yastiwanth Shenoy ower 1004,

jome hurdrad percant) af the issed ond paid - up equity shere capial and all other secusisies of The Corgany [on 8 Tully dilited basis], bath present and fuune;
By the Century Real Extate Holdings Pvt Ld and 84, A, Bamabristng over 1009 [one bundres percent) of the asued and paid - up =quity share capital and all
athier seourities O Century Shaltors Devalopsre Pet Ud {on 2 fully dilsed hagis), btk prstant and fubime;

By Céntury Real Estabe Holdings Pet Ltd. the Campany, Mr, ©8, Yellappa, Mr. Yashwanth Sheroy and Mr M5 Mahadovalal ceor 1003 [ane huindoed peroest} of
tha Issuad and paid - ups equity thars capstal and all other sarurkies of Cantury S@esa (an & Rilly dikitad bags), both present and future;

By Mr. 7. Favindra Paspnd M. P, Aibwain Pai over 1000 (one hundred pereent] of the istusd and gusd - up exuity share capital and all other socarnitios of Century
Lindingg iw L Jon & fully dilused basis) both present and future,

By M. P, Favindra Pa and Mr. P, Ashwin Pal ovar 100% (one hundred percent] of the issucd and pasd - up eouity share capitad aod all other secorities of Century
Drarellings Fut Led (on a fully diluted basis), bath present and future.

By Cennury Real Estate Hokdings Put Lid Co and Dr. P. Dayananda Pal over 100% {one hundred percent) of the issued and paid - up squity share capital and all
caber seciities ot Indilard Develapers Bangalore Pt Led (on & fully diluted basis), both pressnt and Fubure:

- By Or. @ Dayananda Pai, Mes Mobini D Pai and Me. H Yaskeanth Shenay gver 100% [ane hundred percent)af the (ssued and paid - up equity share capifal and

all-other securibes of Centizy Dovwricram Pl U (on & fullly diboted basis) as specified in tha Transcion Docussents, both present dnd future;

B WAr, Bavindra Fas and Mr. P, Astedn Pe ovar 100% {one hundred percent] of the ssue and paid up - @ squity shane @il @ni other secarities of Century

asgets Pyt Led (on a fully diluted basis) as specified im the Transaction Doouments, Both present and fiture;

By Or. F. Dayananda Fal, hMrs. Mahind . Pal, Mr, P, Satish Pai snd Mr_ 3, Raghunath over 100% (ene hendeod pertedt] of the issued and paid up - LD eouity share

tapial and ather securities of Mvang Properly Developers: Pyt Led (on a fully diluten bacsshas-goncitied in the Transaction Documents, both present and future;
AT

= e IF



CENTURY MHNT DEVELDPMENTS PRIVATE LINITED
Mot om acroiusts

Cowtroctum Comforts:

| Ceepoiaie Gudaranbess by s Adarsh Emerprizes, M5 Akruthi Entarprisés, Century Dowrtown P Lbd, Cesdung Dwelings Pt Lid, Congury Sheltors Dewalopars
Pyt Ltd, Corrary Sillcon Ciay Pyt Led, Inddand Developers Sargalors Pt Lid, Cenvtery Redl Evtate Holdings Pt Ltd, Navrang Property Develapers 60 Ui, W'
Virayalka Enterprises, Century Assers Pyt Lid, Century Liveng Pyt Led

b Perspral Guaranbess team Mr. P Ravindra Pal, Mr, P Ashain Pal, Mr, Doy 5. Satel, Dr, P Dayaranda Fa,

W Perspral Guarantees from Mr. P Satish Pai, Mr. £,M Yellapps, Mr. & Rarmskishng, Me. M5 Mahadesaiah, Mr. H, Yashwanth Shenoy, and such ather persons a5
ray be identified in the Detenture Trust Deed 10 tha extent of seourily prrieided by theme

fe.  Sheaisll undertaking from Cenbory Beal Estate Holgngs Pei Led and esch of Mr. P, RBavindra Bai, 8. P Ashwin Pab aed Mr. Dov S Patal

P Sutardiraticn of Pesyments bo the identsfied entiies a5 sortiosed 0 the Desd of Suberdinetion.

(] ATAS K poa. nan convertible debentures swed on private placemen] besls - |Batence 25 on 31st Merch 2025, inchuding current maturites of long tenm deby -1
MIL {asion 33 March 2034 : % 34,734, 24 Litkds |

Ititindl rate and roedemption terms of debenfunos:

UFfaciive
Particulars Riedurnptian berem
Inierest rato - "
Asia Aeal Estabe 1| India Opportunity P& Eapayahla i @ qupriecly imdabrmepts

Trust

113,150 Soplor, Uinrared, Redeemabile,
|Frechy Transfarable, San-Conventibie
Deberiures of a Faoe Valire ® 10 Lakhs
[@ach)

(p Meoa converiinle debentures isssed on prvate plcement besls - [Balance as on 314 March 2025, induding current maturnitios of lang term gebt =0 30,000 |skhs
Las on F1E1 March 224 X 63,510 takbs]|
Interest rate and redlemption terms of debewtures;

Hieotiwr

Particslars s Redemption tarm
Asky Real Ferate I s Oppartuniey 1Y 30-June-1020 - by dalfwsing to the
Tnast Tursteps area agpregating En twa lakh
[6.593 Servor, Unrated, Redeemable, square feet |7, 0000 ©4.71] of super boilt
Freely Trassferable, Mom-Canvertibile up-area, resicential units in respect af the
Dekentures of & Face Vaios ¥ 4.25 Lakhs Calkng priogect.
juach|
Non convertible deboniures are secured by
Particutars of Property changed:
Colimg (amd

* First ranking pasi paiau morigage over the Calina Land and the Calina Projest prive 1o olisining Uhe sarctiuned plans sith respec: to the Calina Project and afes
thi mertgagoes Fuss b tairied the sanctioned plans with respoct to tha Calime Braject, a First rasking sale and swchisue changs by way of mangage ever ideriilied
uniss appregating v 1, D00 (e k] square feot of appnouved bt up aies of Ehe Caling Project mcluding adeguabe car parks and relevars amanithon, free so
clear of any Encombrances of any rature whatsoreer together with prepostionate undivided share in Calina Land

Others:
« brreyucable and unconditional guarantees by Mr, P Ravindra Pai, and Mr. P Ashwin 2ai 8. . Satish Paiand Or. @, Davansads Pal in acoordancs wiek
deed|z] of puarantess

B Loans From the FHrancial institutions:
i 1E.10% p.a Plramal Capital and Housing finance Limited - [Batancs a6 os 316t Maseh 2025, Including current maturitics of long term delt - ® MIL (a5 oa 3051
Miarch 2023 © % §,857.88 Lakhs })
Pasticukers of Fraperty charged:
Caling Land
* Farl-pasgys equitable maorigage oeer the Caling Maortgeged Assets and Additional Callna Land Delonging to M3 Akrehl Enterprised and WS adarsh
Enterprises propertiens sdmessuring M Scres 6.5 Gunras and Wypothecation of Receiatahss from the Polcy
* Par| Paszu charge on partnaorskip imtenest bn Bs Akruthi Entecprises and s Adarsh Entorprises:

Sankhiys Land AONATH
= & parpassu charge on immavahile Fropany of b's inditang Devslopers Bangalone Pyt Lid q(.a_.-up:ﬁﬁg_ ﬁhﬁ\u.z Girtas |59 Mo, Detadk beloas)
situsted 3t Tarakanahalli villaga and Mesnukurie Villaps, Bargalore Narth Taluk, Ehrwdq'ri;'n:i quﬁ'rm;aquﬁ”pf Reraivables

V
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Pebbde Bay
= A panipassu change o Dr, P Dayanands Pai share inthe units of Pebble Bay Koraemrgala situated at Aoopena Agrahara, Segur Hobl total meaiering
47,087 5q Ft

Madhusan Bach Lands

= A poripassu charge by woy af momgage over the lands belonging w Century Dovntorm Private Limited situsted o Byatarayanapors, Bangalore.

= & panipassu charge by way of sostgage over the lands fBlonging to Misrang Praparty Develapers Private Limited situated ot Bystarsyenapurs, Gangalore
= First ranking eocushee chamge by way of Fypnthecarion mer mavable saets acd receivahles of the grapertisg [menbioned abave).

Artizan Land
= & panpassu ¢ harge by way af mortgage over the lands belanging to CIDPL situated 31 Yasudevagurs Yilage ard Govindapurs Vilage, Yelaranks

Habdi, Bangatare.
* & paripassu charge by way of morngage aser tha lands Bedonging to Nayrang Property Developers Private Limied situated at Sy &a, 25

Byatarayanapura, Bargalom measiring 7 Acme 17 Gantas,
= First ranking axcluske chargo by wary of bypothecation oo mevaliie amets and necetvables of the praperties [mentioned abowe).

HM Warld City

= Pari passw chargn by way of morteage over the dentified units of at the project HMW- Woeld City situated 3t Anlanapura Yiksgs Sangalers South,
Swivey Mos, 10, 12, 12, 13, 24, 15, 16, 17, 18, 1%, 30, 21, of Vasudevapura Village.

Sunmey Hou 8, 4 of Govindagara Vélage,

DOthers {Second Charge]

= Saoond Charge on the Compasy’s share of Propect lend and bualt up srea in Project Brenie and Hypothecation of Recaivabies from the Project

= Second Ranking Chiengs on Towens JArgon, Besree and Chiorne’ in e Prigect Centery Efos more fully degned inthe Memaorandum of Ensry
reconding Momgage by Depesiy of Titlp Degcs arcd Hypotbeation of Becetvabies;

= Hypothocation of Rpccsables of the cbiligars oy termed in the transaction doosmenty

& Corparata guaranteas iraim Cerpacite DBigers;

& Fersonal Guarantee of P Ravindra Pas ared Mr. P Asbwin Pal;

= Pari Passu Pliedpe on shares of CREMPL & CICFL mane fully defingd in the pledie sgresmensy;

Obligors mean the. followiry, - Indiland Developers Bangalore Pt Lid, 805 Akruchs Enrerprises, M Adarsh Erferprises, Century Joint Cevelopment Privaia
Lisvitted, Mauramg Praperty Devslopers Pet Ltd, Century Downéown P Lid Dr, P Dayanands Pel, M, P Ravinga P and Mr. P Askain Pai.

ant terms and EDerast rates:
Name of th financial institution ERR REpayment and otfver terma
Piramal Copiia and Housing Finance

. gt 13.48% Repayable % 4 857 8B Lakis
M
Daralls af Saeusrlesg-
HOFC Canstriaction Fmance Loan

Morigege of umsald sesidential wnlts in project "Certisy Horizen™ along with propartonate share of U0 in land area out of Tatal Land moasuring 7 Adnes
Aprax, being bult at Sy, Na, $7904R2 Village, Yelahanka, Jakkur, Bangalore.

fir esclusve charge on the scheduied reccivables friom sold funsold area af the grodect to b Randesd by the bormwess and all Insurance proceeds both present
and Mitire.

Schechsed Receivaliles: Recelusbles [ Caah Infiows ¢ Hevenues induding booking amounls sesing oul af of (0 commettion with or felsting to the praject
Financed.

Corporate Guarantes of Comtury daink Developments Pt Ltd. Cembury Real Estate Haldings Py L. and Canars Housing Davelopenent Camgany,

Parearal Guarantees of Mr Ravindra Panemargalore Pal, Mr, sshwin Pasemangeiane Pai and Me. & Ramukiishra

1.1 Faill

A Parlpasi Charge on immcvalde Property beaning Site Moo 348, Katha o, 1437348, % Noo 98 aomeasung 282475 sguane mobers situsted af
Lingadeeragoliahalli Vilage, Dundana Hobld, Devanahath Talui, Bangalore Rural Disteict

Carporate Gueranbe=e af Century laint Developments Frivato Limited

Persaral Guarsmbes of hir. Bavisdra Panemangalore #ad

Sourity

Froposed commercial land and husking situated al 1he propery bearng plot number 280, Sy Burmber 8,5 Govindapura Willage , yaianka hobil, Bangasone normh
Laluk Bangalone 50064, Valse araund 55,92 Orares - Cominuing Seoarity,

Proposed valus of she buildong propases for consrugian cur af the bank Tingnoe - Vakes grournd 29,09 Crores - Continuing Securiby.

The Cempany has 2vailed secured nvmrdraft fakity of which outctandieg s oom T1st March, 2095 &= Hs 23351, 280 &0 Vulcan Ssubarda Credit Cooperato
Lirmited. Bergaluna, Bs 851,281/ being curront maturitios of long term debe is grouped under Othar Cirsent Lishilties. The Facley it secured by way of
EMT/MODTD af Vacant Cormerted Land in Sy Mos 23, 23, 23 & 3% admaasuring 1 Masn 'ﬁ?dnumu illage, Yolahanka Hobli, n the name of M/s. Carura
Cnterprises, walwed anound A 53.32 Crores - Conbruing Security,
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Details of Seosrithes and Repaymant Terma:

Urion Bank af india :

Security Details

Mortgage of convened land & buliding therson, beanng Sy Mo 173 messuring ta the sutent of § acre 02 guntas, and commerdally corverted land & tuiidng
therenn bearing Sy No.58/P-P2 measuning 22 Guntas situated ot Kadathanamale Villge, Hesargatma, Bangalore Nosth Taluk, in the name of Century Moothsida,
Hypathecation of Fumiture and Fistures and Equipments purchased out af Baak financs

Corparate Guarantee of Century Joint Develapments Pl Linl, and persanal guarartee of Mr. P.Ravindra Pai.

RepaymeEnt Cermms

Repayahble in 34 mosnbis in 72 stalmends starting Fram Rarch 2004

bfnrest rate - 13230 % Pa

State Bank of iIndla Credit Faciity -

Collateral Security Detals

forigage of residantial vilias - 4 BHE Rew Villa RI/ES, R12/13/14, 3 3H% Twin Wills T1 of Cenfury Wintersun a8 Eadathanamale Wilage, Hesargstta Habii,
Yedaharda Taluk, Bengaluru im the name af Ms Centary Northside,

Compoeate Guirsstes of Century Jont Dewlopments Pyt Led,, and personal guarantes of 841 P Ravinca Pad

Repayment tenms - Bepayable on Doemand

|bedest fake - 10.15% pa

Adl the piece and parcel of immovable commercis property Seanng o 5T o, 745 And new site number 785/B, Khata no S10/85)2/853/745/11 lofmed in wy.ro
BE/2, 69/ 3 meagaring 121778 square meters situsted at chikkasane village, anneshwars gram parchayat, devanahaill tabuk, Bangaloes rurat distict owned by
BASS Prakeuti Camtury proportio.

The Campiny has avaited soodred auverdraft Faciling al which ouitstaryding as on 315t Mardh, 2035 & As 125,00, 970/~ ta Wultan Souharda Credit Cooperabive
Lirites, Bergalund, Rs. 1974/~ boairg currant maturitied of long term debt ik growpad erder CrosStars, The Faclity is secured by way of bypothecation of Vacaet
Convested im =y numbers 21,2E 73875 Measurning 3 Acres in 'I'H!Lid-lﬁm :n.l.ﬁlqn. ﬂ'{hanltaﬂnﬂl-_ i 18 arsarne of WS Carara Epterprisos, Walued at 5333

Crofes - contiming Security. F k/ % \
ety ]|
LU ke |



CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes on accounis % in Lakhs
21 Rewenus from operations
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 3024
Sale of Services:
Income from property develapment (net of taxes) 10.6586.77 §,510.47
Incorme from sabe af land 4 FRB_ 23 S14.04
Income from sale of right in proparties f Land - 14.38
Ineame from professional services G.94 7.61
Qther Dperating revenuwe:
Share of profit from parmershig firms 3.30 1E.17
rthar operating incomes 336,78 2EE.A5
Property maintanance income 13719 35.23%
Contractual Prajects 8461 331,10
Total 15,543.82 1i0,690.51
Other Incoame
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
interest income 573417 1,602.51
Devidand from rutual funds 0.34 133
hiscellaneais incame 17.06 219.03
Total 5, 761.57 1,822 86
iCost of wles
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Cost of corstruction 1.536.21 3,333.88
Land cost 820,22 1,651.40
iCost of contruactual projects AQG. T4 32782
Buyback cosl # 180,50
Purchase cost of plots/units - £15.20
Operating Expenses I08.11 3713
Total i} 8,061.27 6.146.03
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Finance costs

% In Lakhs

Particulars

Year Ended Yiar Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

*Interest expense on Bodmowings
Irnterast expense -Others
Others Finance Cost

Total

591.89 24,497 &6
305931 1,686.91
3,1B0.66 11558
6,840.86 26,300,55

*Amaunt exchides capitaEsation of bBorrowing cost amounting To % 4. 880,42 Lakhs [previous year: % 19 858 98 Lakhs)

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Partlculars Year Ended Year Ended
31 Mlarch 2025 31 March 2024
Depraciathen ESE7 8374
Total 8567 83.74
Other expenses
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Audlt fee 1912 8.32
Legal and professional 5331 26.41
Rates and taxes 5404 10660
Brakerage and cormmilssion 3259 21.67
Rent 4,87 36.66
InSuramne OES 215
Share of loss from partnership firm 591 T7H.40
Repairs and maintenance 43.65 35.61
Printing and stationary 159 1.86
sales and marketing expenses 496 263
Miscelkinesus expanses 2dAD GR.S7
Bad dehts 53757 -
TTEAS 1,083,259
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Commitments and contingent liabiiities

Particulars AL Bt AL at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Commilments ;

Capital commitrments (Met of advanoes) . =
Contingent liabilities (to the éxtent not provided for)

Claims against Company nat acknowiedged s debty

Desputed Income Tax 8.093.25 £, 055.45
Bisputed Service Tax 408.32 415,80
Cesputed GET -

Corparate guarantes for loans taken by group entities 10,150.00 1,02,150.00

Owmership title in lands cwned by partnarship firms In which the Compasy |8 & partrier is subject to
chysure/seitlerment of certain cases. Farther, these firms heve received claims for domages/'delays. Based on legal
advice, the management s of the view that none of the st will result in financal outhiow to the Company,
Cutstanding gearaniees issued as at 315t March 202515 % 1,01, 50,00,000/- (P.¥, Mar-24 % 10,21, 50,00,000/-given for
loan taken by partnership fiema/holding frelated companies

The Company carries out its business venturgs through subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and other entities, The funds
required for the projects in those entities are secured through fnancal guarantess amounting to

ELOL50,00,000/- (Previous Year Mar-24 % 10,21,50,00,000/-} issued by the Company and accordingly, no guarantes
comemissban 15 charged for such guarantees. Considering the model of sxecution of the projacts throeeh such entithes,

Auditors” remuneration
Pritieniars Yiar Ended Year Ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Statutony audit fees 400,000 4,000,000
Tax audit fees 1,400,000 L,00,000
Interirn ausdit fees Z.50,000 -
Umited review audit fees 350,000 =
Total 11,00,000 5,00,0040
Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings/ (loss] per share ic calcwtated by dividing the profit/ (loss) attributable to equity holders of
the Company by the welghted evirage of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Particulars ¥ienr Ended Yoar Ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

a) Basic parning par share

From contiuing operations sttributabla ta equity sharehalders 183 {8.48)

Total basic gaming par share 1.53 i5.458)

b} Diluted earning per share

From continuing operations amroutable (o equity shareholders 1.3 (248

Total diluted earning per shar 1283 (.48}

£} Reconciliation of earning usad in calculsting EPS

Baslc @arning per share

Profit attributable to the equity sharehalders of the company used in

calculating basic Earning per share

- From continuing operstiong 4,544,205 (21 049.03)
4,544.29 [21,040.03)

Dilwted sarndng per share

Prafit aftributable to the eguity sharehalders of the campany used in

calculating basic Earning per share

Frem contnuing opsrations 4,544.29 [21,049.03)

458929 - [Z1,045.03)

dj Weighted average number of shares W

Weignted average number of shares used for calculating ‘basic | and 31494 - 1l 348106

Diluted earning per share

Ve,



CERNTARY IOWT DEVELOPMINTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Hoters om soosumnts

24 Fair Value messuramanis

L Financial instruments by category % in Lakhs
The carrying value of fisancial instruments by citegories as a2 31 March 2025 wene as lollows:

Paritculscs Note FYTPL Amorthied cast T""::I:"'“ Total Pair value
[inancalassets
Irvestments EX. - 97502 SF5.02
Trade recehvabios B 4, 733.45 4,733.45 4 731 45
Cash and cash sglbdlante 9 L 112.44 11,122 44 11,122 44
Cithar bk balances 24, 1441 14,51 14,51
Loars 4 k10 B8, 195,05 66,195.65 ff,135,55
Cithers Firancial asseis 11 ED.B01.44 50,501 .44 61,00 44
|E-IJI'I'I.'.I'I-'|II|]§ 1517819 3.!-'5;_3'?2. iR 3,480,300 1% 348 902 18
Trade pil\labE 18 705449 7034 .40 70134 49
Dicher financial liab&ties
[Excluding Current maturities of 14 39,047 K1 39,047 .81 T 5L
Lorg term Borroadngs)
The carrying value of financal instruments by cilepories as 3t 31 March 2124 ware 3 follows

Particulars Note FTPL e ] ORI | e eakie

COsE LEL T

Financial assets
Invastmarts 187 - B57.63 BTG5
Trade recelvaalas E EA1517 S 1XEAT 512517
Cas and cash eqlivelents g ey 11527 213387
Other bank balarces 98 T.O18.52 TOLE, T 7.018.72
Loans 4 ﬁ:ﬂ 37,303,158 27.307.18 47, 30718
Others Finandal assats 11 48,630.52 ARGI.5T Al E30.52
|zmanc.al aniliies
Ao ngs 1517 &19 1.83,028.01 1,E3,0:2A.91 18302891
Trade payables 18 B0, 611.35 J0611.35 61135
hher fmancial Habilines
{Exchuding Cusrent matur ithes of 13 13,647, 12 29,649,117 19 64512
|Long L Bornoings)

ii. Tne managemant assestod that tha fade value of cagh and coih equivalerts, trade pecefablaes, loans, othar finandal assats, trade payables and sther finenciel Babilites

apprawimate 1he canying amount largely due to shert-term maturity of these ings pgm-rmﬁu wakin of the firancial Biests and lakiieg & ineludied a1 he gmonine gt
which the instriment could be sxchanged in & current transaction betweon willing parmips, h.hértr'nn in & Brreed ar liguidation sls

Qther investiments carried &t feir value through other comorehensive income are tmaﬁeﬂiﬂ (] tl-!-:t fair values due ta the purpose and restrictions in the ransferabilsy
of the investrmens,



CENTLURY JOINT DEVELOFMENTS PAMVATE LIMITED
Nt an actaunti

iil. Fairvalies hissarchy

Financial asset: and financlal labilities are measumed ar Eir valise & the fnandal statement and are grouped nto three iovels of & fair valies bierarchy.
The threa Levels ara defined based on the observability of sigrilicant inpuns to the measerement, as follows:

Lavel 1: quisted prices (unadusied! In sclive markets for finadncial instrsments.

Lavel 1 inputs other than guoted prices sduded within Level 1 that are chservable for the assat or lability, either girecthv o Ingirecth,

Lavel 3: unobservebie inputs For the asiet of lishility

aiven below are the falr valuos based an their hier % I Lakbs

Carrging Amaunt A5 at 31-03-2025 Larrging Amount A5 at 11-03-2034

Particulars Mt 5 o & on
31-03-20325 Ly 3 Lewel 2 31-03-2024 Lege] L Lewel 2

Fimancial fssets measwred at 1
Eabrvalae
| « through Othar Comprehersive
Imcom

*mmrmnmmde-i
Invpestmedins e asured ai costh

- through Profit and Loss

|Inveestments (Excludes
investrments measaned at cost)

Financilal Aszois mok measured at

Falrwalsa™

Traide ricaisables A 4733 a5 . - 5 12537 = =
Cash ard cash aquivaients a 1112144 - 213287 - 3
Mker bank batances @, 1451 = - 7.0ET2 - -
Lesans 4 K10 B6,155.65 - - 23 W7 18 - r
Others Finenciall amsets 11 __EE&DLH - - 4863052

Fenancial Liabilities not

migasurnd at fabr value®

Hﬁlrl'ﬂ'll-‘! il * = = i = i
- CLITEfT 15 1306860 . - 5441133 - &
- Mpr-CUrrent 15 33543334 3,35.323.30 128,517,558 12B617.58
Trode poyablsy 1B 7403445 - - 5081135 . -
Diner Frarcial labilities 15 904781 = = 2985512 = =

* The Greup hies rof disclosed the fair vadues for shoet term | current financal instroments {swch 2 short erm trade seceieabiles, S0 term Lrads payables, current e
end shart term borrowings etc]. because thair carmying amounds are a reasonable approdvation ef Far vabua

. Valuation techmlmue vead b determins lalr value

1h Francial Imstrumants carvied Bl amortised ooet such as instrumants, trade receivables, cach 2nd othar financial amat, hesrrowiegge, tradn gayableg aad of ke ivansial
ahilities are considened 10 be same ax their fair valees, due o their chort term nature.

1j The bxir vadues far s=curity deaosits were caloulated based on cash flows discounted wsing curreat ending e

3p The inwestment included in Level 3 hierarchy have been valued a6 cost appeoach to anfve a1 1he fair valees as there it a wide rapge of possible faa value messuremant
and the cost represents extimats of falr valus with inthat range considering The purpose and restriction on the transferabilty of the instruments,

4} The use of discounted cash flow methed for convertible Freference shanes

b For financal adsets and Babilivies that see measssd a1 fair valus, the carrying 2madnts are egual tothe fairvaluft-a
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W06 ON ACCOINES Kinlakiw

0 Finnecial Alsk Management
The Grougs's ackvities expose ft oo market risk, guldky rik 3sd st rige This noos explabis tw soueces af rak wiich Shis grouwp & eeposed to and how the grous mana gas the ik an
the relpind | mgact in the lrancial statements

Risk Expadise mtiving fmm Basgunement

{Cagh and chsh apavwlenis, Tade restalilcs, L

Crad L Fiix araiyss Credit ratin
lineneial auwe s meanred g amoetees s Azing e

Lty rica {Rnmowinps sod ather abilites helling cash fuw forezsas

" Fash Hinw Inrermting
Mprked nsk — interest rofe rel LOTIE- LT Doe T owiEngs it warsable rales
i ermalivity ambss
& Crhit #ick

Credi gk neters o dhek riak That 8 countarpaily wil defaul] en @ comtmoctual obligations resuting in Anencladl oz to The Gnoeg., Credit risk encormgacsss both, th St rie of defaul)
aniid th ik ol deterimaton of cmdbwerthiness o vwell g cowenireSon daks. The grsp hos adopsesd o peflcy of degling snby with orefltecrtiy Countenpaies and olneiing salfidient
collmeral. where approprate, a5 2 maans of migting this rik af Tesinetal loss from delaoiby

Triedi rith minagemmt

‘Credk risy rating

The Griua ayesses and manapes redt rhk ol linancial assers basod on boibaing cabaginr arebes on e bl ol pssunptsos, inpety snid Ssctor specfic to the cleas of finencisl 230
¢ Lo cra bl Fish

I Mademte Credit risk

i High cradin Figh

Prawdcion 1o cogeidted pradi
Akuils Oroep Descripiion of categeey s

Adiais wiring the counfecpary hes wireng|ld month  speoed  oreds
Gnw cradi fs capaity b gvee? the ohbgationa snd whare ithe|lomfife fime gpecied  oreds

ek of defat s negiglble or el lect

Aapey where P probebiliy of defioll @12 mosth  egpeced  oede
Bebaiforate aredit nck rmnudeied moderate, counter-pariy whers thelless/Tle fime  spacted  cradin

CRapaCly 1o meaal tha cblgMonsis et Simng |l

12 mosth  sapecied
lesadily fim papecied
bos il iowid e T

dasets whers there 151 0 kigh probabiiy of
delauili,

i

Hygh ereddiy ik

Bzan on DUSNES & naemans in wiech the Group oparafes, o defauli an g limneal aser s corsldered when e coumerpaty talls oo maoke peymencs witkin ths agresd lirs perisd s
e comitiact, Loy rates neflecting defeoks are brsed o0 aciual credin o wapesiance snd cremiderizy diferences between oarent and Wsboreal economic condtions, Amets are Wiz
] wrhery Thiete IS i rasonaEEle dapeelation of fatsuery, mch iy o sebinr declaning bankn: proy or Higaihon dacdod sgainir ta Grow. Thie Greudp caatiuin o mmgage with pariies whose
halprces sre weiten o and SMErPS 10 E1onCe epaEmenL Ay seliseguar rectnaslin mede an mscagnined in siriement of profitand 'oss.
Casghicminn ol Fnanial axeels among ﬂi.uu!m—:
; Credit rating TFarticulars 3 31037025 31.03-1024
sh and cath equivilanis, cober bark Balan PveyTimirts, oans, bipge
ivirbles and other Anancial masess = 'T!'.- LA M40 s

Leau crasit fink

Wilrddainile CiadE riuk i
High tredi b il 1 ¥

Fapacied credit foss for trade recelvables

Tht prous's Wade recsheehlis dogy ot Reve sy expected medit lom & ragiry of pragerties said s geeerally mmisd ol e i seoseey e enine payment. Duing the peniods
presenged, the group made no wrkesofls of trade meorsale asd no recoseces fmm mosivabies pregiousty weitten o#

B Ligidify rik

Pt Fauldiey dik nanipement impies mantsizing oufficien cach ond marketable secoition ond 15 aviluliliy of fundig thicugh m stequats srcunt of committed credn fadises
£ et o lgasions when due D 1o che nalurs of 15 biiness, the group maintsns Besclibng i hanilieg by maintaeed seailabiing uader commitieg i, Minmee—est mondors
rolling inrecests of the group's Bguidl by position: and cagn and mch aquivelees on the basis of sapected cash Pows: The group tekes Into accaum e Fqussty of the meakor in which Tl
aniity perstes, be addivon, the group's Bquiily ranagement poling involves proGeering ol Mt k5 congdanng ke vel of liguid sisets necissany to mest Brese, mosiboring balance
Fheat FQUsdcy raiod agai et Aieral & md el el regu@Eony requiementy g malmpining Sebd nancieg s

Platerdtles of Minancial Naki e

11-013-2025 L han § yaar 15 years “:':"r:" Tatal
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CENTURY JOINT DEVELOPMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Miotes on soorunts

34(l] Interest in Other Entities

sl Country of Fuies e o U S vy Subsidiary/ Method of Status of Subsidiary/
Mo RO L i SRy incorporation s o Assaclate/lolnt ventura Consolidation Aszaciate/loint wenturs
31-03-1025 31-03-2024
1 |Century Airport City Ircia aB% TR Subshdiary Line by Ling Partnirsbip Firm
2 |Century Star Ircdlia O&, &% 95 48% Subbdiary Lint by Line Partnership Firm
3 |[Century Pragati india Q6% 6% Subsidiary Line by Line Partrnarship Flrm
4 |Century Chimes India o 7% Subsidiary Line by Line Partnershia Firm
5 |Cantury Central Ingiia g% ] Subisidiany Ling by Line Fartnership Firm
B |Pal Eleetranics Privake Limited Indla 95% 5% Subsidiary Line by Line Privase Umited Compary
¥ {Space Husions [formerly known as Satva Investrments) Enctia Qo B R Subsidiary Line kv Line Partnizrship Firm
& [Suruchi Propertias Private Limited Incdia 5% 955% Subsidiary Line b Line Privata Umited Compamy
8 jCentury Northside India Grorsy 494, Subsidiary Lines by Line Partriorehip Firm
10 [Prakruti Century Properties India BEY 985 Subsidiany Lina by Ling Partnarchip Firm
11 Ellnnturl.r Shilion Vemtures Inclia SO S0% lalnt venture Eqjudty Mathod Partnerihip Faem
12 [Horizan CHfice Spaces Ingfia ) 504 Jaint venture Equity Mothad Partnership Firm
13 |\egneshwars Estates india 5% 5% Aszociate Equity Mathad Partnarship Flem
14 [‘;rr-_—::r.: Rotirement Living LLP Inelia 50% 50% ladnt venture Equily Method Lirmited Liakility
Partrership




(i)

Summary of subsidaries Joint ventures and associates

Summarized Balance Sheat T inlakhs
Contury Airport City
e 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Current Assets 1,989.51 1,995.47
Current Liabilities 1,743.79 175276
Met Current Assets 245 72 246.72
Mon Current Assets 1.06 1.95
MNon Current Liabilities - -
[Met Non Current Assets 1.96 1.96
Met Assets 247 68 248.67
Accumulated NCI 31135 3237
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue .
|Other Income - 0.04
IProfit/(Loss) (1.03) {0.98)
|Other Comprehensive Income - ¥
Total Comprehensive Income (1.03) (0.98)
[Other Consalidation adjustments - L
Profit / (Loss) to Non Controlling interest {0.02) (0.02)
Summarised statement of Cash flows
Cash flow from Operating activities [ 1000} 15.71
Cash flow from Investing activities - .
Cash flow from Financing activities .04 532
summarised Balance Sheet % in lakhs
Particulars Century Pragati
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Current Assets 1,0689.65 1,060.65
Current Liabilities 13433 23385
MNet Current Assets 835,32 B35.76
Mo Current Assets .66 0.B6E
Won Current Liabilities - s
[Net Non Current Assots 0.66 0.66
|Net Assets 835.99 836.42
Accumulated MC| 157.04 157.06
Summarised statement of Prufiﬁ;d Loss
[Revenue e
IEH:her Income = -
|erofit/[Loss) (0.44) (0.24)
Other Comprehensive Income - :
Total Comprehensive Income [0.44) (D.24)
Other Consolidation adjustments = =
Profit / [Loss) to Non Controiling Interast {0.02)] (0.0L)
Summarised statement of Cash flows
Cash flow from Operating activities S
Cash flow from Investing activities
Cash flow from Financing activities = frd C




Summarised Balance Sheet T in lakhs
. Century Chimes
oo 31-Mar-25 i 31-Mar-24

Current Assets 249,84 290.90
Current Liabilities L4023 B57.56
Net Current Assets {290.40) (366.65)
Mom Current Assets 451 451
Mon Current Liabilities 240,80 100.00
et Mon Current Assets {236.29) |95.99)
Net Assets {526.68) (462.14)
Accumulated NCI (147.91) (126.57)
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss

Rewverue 375.17
Other Income - 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 144.78) 83.34
Dther Comprehansive |ncomea . E
Total Comprehensive Income [44.78) 83.34
Other Consolidation adjustments i E
Profit / {Loss) ta Mon Controling Interest {1.34) 2.50
Summarised statement of Cash flows

Cazh flow from Operating activities 4413 119.259
Cash flow from Investing activities . .
Cash flow from Financing activites (43.26) {220.04)
Summarised Balance Sheet T in lakhs

Particulars Century Central
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Current Assets 0.&9 0.64
Currant Liabilities 459.85 465,16
MNet Current Assets (469.16) (468.53)
Mon Current Assets 2,012.50 2,012.50
Mon Current Liabilities - .
Net Non Current Assets 2,012.50 2,012.50
Net Assets 1,543.34 1,543.97
Accumulated NCI (38.91) {38.89)
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss

Revenus - 39.01
Dther Income . -
Profit/(Loss) {2.02) 3,59
Other Comprahensive Income F =
Total Comprehensive Income [2.02] 359
Other Consalidation adjustments - -
Profit / [Loss) to Non Controlling Interest {0.02) 0.04
summarised statement of Cash flows

Cash flow from Dperating activities {1.33) 38.80
Cash flow from Investing activities - -
Cash flow from Financing activities 1.38 (38.80)




Surmmarised Balance Sheet

T in lakhs

Pai Electronics Systems Private

PiiRdars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-14
Current Assets 61443 650,00
Current Liabilities 2195 20.34
|Net Current Assets 592 .48 636,32
WNan Current Assets 1,276 1,287.04
Mon Currant Liabilities 285,00 185.00
|Net Non Current Assets 942 .26 1,002.04
|Net Assets 1,534.74 1,638.36
Accumulated NCI Th74 g1.92
Summarised statemant of Profit and Loss
Revenue
Other Income - -
Profit/{Loss) [103.63) {102.64)
Other Comprehensive Income -
Tatal Comprehensive Incame (103.63) {102.64)
Other Consolidation adjustments : =
Profit / {Loss) to Non Controlling Interest (5.18] {5.13)
Summarised statement of Cash flows
Cash flow from Operating activities (2.08) (121.32)
Cash flow from Investing activities . a
Cash flow from Financing activities 101 19.75
Summarised Balance Sheet 2 in lakhs
Space lllusions (formerly known as
Particulars Satya Invastments)
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Current Assets B94.32 1.074.35
Current Liabilities 518.13 £27.92
Net Current Assets 176.20 445,44
Mon Current Assets 30.69 30.03
Mon Current Liabilities 241.00 100.00
Met Non Current Assets {210.31) (69.97)
Met Assets [34.12) 7647
Accumulated NCI {137.03) {113.26)
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue 24,51 332.10
Other Income .00 ooz
Profit/|Loss) (277.27) 267.50
Other Comprehensive Income = .
Total Comprehensive Incoma (277.27) 267.50
Other Consolidation adjustments - .
Profit [ [Loss) to Nan Contralling Interest [2.77) 2.68
Summarised statement of Cash flows
Cash flow from Operating activities 68.68 BR 46
Cash flaw from Investing activities - E
Cash flow from Financing activities {156.71) 2057

¥/




Summarised Balance Sheet % in lakhs

Particulars Century Northside

A1-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Current Assets 14,066.33 9,661,561
Current Liabilities 21,032,839 5, 736,00
Met Current Assets {7,033.56) 3,865.61
Mon Current Assets 1.377.18 Bod 80
Mon Current Liabllities 1,25167 1,152.97
Net Non Current Assets 12551 (298.17)
Met Assets (6,908.05) 3,567.44
Accumulated NCI 7,930.55 10,555.20
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenua 2 40819 431:25
Other Income 40402 406 .88
Profit/{ Loss) 1,697.34 164,55
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income 1,697.34 369.56
Other Consolidation adjustments £
Profit / [Loss) to Non Controlling interest 1657 3.70
summarised statement of Cash flows
Caszh flow from Operating activities 15,185.79 11,325.5ﬁT
Cash flow from Investing activities 40,67 146,53}
Cash flaw from Financing activities 112,137.45) 2,655.20
Summarised Balance Sheeat ¥ in lakhs

Particulars Centyry Star

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-14

Currant Assets dg.614.81 29,265.08
Current Liabilities 22.447.79 26,124.72
et Current Assets 14,167.02 13,140.36
Non Current Assets 136.06 57.91
haon Current Liabilities 0.881.74 10,531.99
Mat Mon Current Azsots (9,745.68) {10,474.05)
MNet Assats 4.4211.34 Z2,666.27
Accumulated NCI 305.18 [S4E.18)
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue 6,883.93 04061
Dther Income 7.89 12.68
Profit/iLoss) (&29,70) (1,162.13)
Other Comprehensive Income = -
Total Comprehensive Income [229.70) {1,162.13)
Drher Consolidation adjustments . .
Profit / (Loss) to Non Controiling Interest (10.38) (52.53)
summarised statemant of Cash flows
Cash Hlow from Operating activities 2,862,566 3,064.74
Cash flow from Investing activities - :
Cazh flow fram Financing activities {5,016.35} {5,205.83)

&




Summarised Balance Sheet T in lakhs
Prakruti Century Properties
Particulars 31-Mar-25 g

Current Assets 3, T42.62 345041
Current Liabilities 3115941 3075968
Net Current Assets 623.22 410,72
Non Current Assets 1,705.24 1,745,62
Mon Corrent Liabilities GE8.59 63708
Met Mon Current Assels LO16.65 L 107,64
Net Assets 1,639.87 1,518.37
Accumulated NCI 2,231.03 179877
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss

Revenue 18501 208,50
CFLREE IRCorme .79 5.59
Profit/| Loss) (204.03] (74.01)
|{Other Comprehensive Income . .
Total Comprehensive Income (204.03) (74.01)
Cther Consofidation adjustments - .
Profit [ {Loss) to Non Controlling Interest (4.08) {1.48)
Summarised statement of Cash flows

Cash flow from Operating activities {413,58] (48527}
Cash flow from Investing activities - -
Cash flow from Financing activities 403.91 496,36
Summarised Balance Shest % inlakhs

Suruchi Properties Private Limited

Particulars
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Current Assets 75,306.34 B0,645,30
Current Liakilitias 33,087.79 11,358 22
Met Current Assets 42,.218.55 49,277.08
Mon Current Assers 7,274.44 7,207.1%
Mon Current Liabilities 49,503.60 S, 503,97
Met Non Current Assets (42,229.16) (49,386.82)
Met Assats {10.61) {109.73)
Accumulated NCI {0.53) {5.49)
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue . - |
Other Income 3,264.15 549
Profit/{Loss) 89,12 (19,14}
Other Comprehensive Income - "
Total Comprehensive Income 09.12 [19.14)
Other Consolidation adjustments - :
Profit / (Loss) to Non Controlling Interest 4.96 {0.96)
Summarlsed statement of Cash laws
Caszh fiow from Operating activities 7,175.81 {48,906.82)
Cash flow from Investing activities .
Cash flow from Fina ncing activities (10,791 08) G, 504 06

y




Summarised Balance Sheet % in lakhs
Pticidas Samsara Retirement L‘anE_H.F
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Cash and Cash equivalents : .
Other Current Assats 35.40 3540
Total Current Assets 35.40 35.40
Total Non Current Assets ' -
Current Liabilities
Financlal Liabilities{ Excluding Trade payvables) 443 8,61
Other Current Liabilities 5.598 .08
Total Current Liabilities 10,40 15.29
Mon Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities{ Excluding Trade payables)
Dther Mon Current Liabilities 2
Total Non Current Liabilities > -
Met Assets 25.00 20.11

Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue -
Other Income 30.00
Total Income 30.00
Expenses
Depreciation
Interest Expensas
Emploves Cost
Income tak expenses = .
Other Expenses 051 0.24
Total Expenses 0.51 0.24
Profit/(Loss) (0.51) 29.76
Other Comprehensive Income 3 =
Total Comprehensive Income {0.51) (2.59)

Reconciliation to Carrying Amounts

Particulars

Samsara Retiroment Living LLP

31-Mar-25 31-Miar-24

Dpening Met Assets 20.11 {265}
Capital introduced) (withdrawn) 540 0.00
Profit for the year (0.51] 29.76
Profit for the Previous Years = :
Dther Comprehensive income - ;
Closing net Assets 25.00 21.11
Group’s Share in Net Assets 64,80 5566
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Summarised Balance Sheet

T in lakhs

Particulars

'U'i;nashwura Estates

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

-ash and Cash eguivalents 3924 4168

Crther Current Ascets 21146 207.45

Total Current Assets 250.70 251.13

Total Non Current Assets 27.91 28,15

Current Liabilities . =

Finarcial Liahilities] Excluding Trade payables) 348 B.06

Other Current Lisbilithes 226.44 22908

Total Current Liabilities 230.40 235.14

Mon Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities| Excluding Trade payables) -

Dther Non Current Liabilities

Total Non Current Liabilities . -

Met Assets 48.21 d44.14
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss

Revenue

Other Income

Total Income -

Expenses

Project Expensas - 9.89

Depreciation 0.4 028

interast Expanses 0,00 .01

Employec Cost - -

InCome tax exXpenses - .

Other Expenses 1.19 151

Total Expenses 1.43 1168

Profit/|Loss] {1.43) {11.68)
Other Comprehensive income : 5
Total Comprehensive Income (1.43) (11.68)|

Reconciliation to Carrying Amounts

Particulars Vigneshwara Estates
Ji-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Dpening Net Assets 44.14 >4 .80
Capital ntreduced [withdrawn) 5.50 1.02
Profit for the vear [1.43) {11.68)
{Profit for the Previous Years - -
{Other Comprehensive Income = =
Closing net Assets 4831 43.14
Group's Share in MNet Assets (234.23) {239.38)

&




Summarised Balance Sheet

% In lakhs

Particulars

Century Shilbon Ventures

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Cash and Cash equivalents 815 C.7B
Cther Current Assets 2,815.08 1,B63.86
Total Current Assets 2,823 1,870
Total Non Current Assets - -
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities| Excluding Trade payables) B.73 110.40
Other Current Liabilitles 450.38 167.97
Total Current Liabilities 459,11 278.37
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities{ Excluding Trade payables) 656.02
Other Non Current Liabilities =
Total Non Current Liabilities B656.02 -
Met Assets 1,708 1,591
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Ravenue -
Other ncome - E
Total Income =
Expenses 2
Depreciation =
Interest Expenses 0.09
Employee Cost =
Income tax expensas .
Other Expensos 2.47 0.07
Total Expanses 2.56 0.07
Profit/|Loss) (2.56) (0.07)
Other Comprehansive income - -
Total Comprehensive income {2.56) {0.07)
Reconciliation to Carrying Amounts
Particulars Century Shilton Ventures
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Opening Met Assets 1,501.27 1,317.37
Capital introduced/ (withdrawni| 119.39 273.97
|Profit for the year {2.56) (0.07)
Profit for the Previous Years - {0.01)
Dther Comprehensive incorme - .
ICH:IEH'IE net Assots 1,708 1,551
Group's Share in Net Assets 730.99 614.02

5



Summarised Balance Sheet T in lakhs
Particulars Horizon Office Spaces
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Cash and Cash equivalents 1B.50 645
Dther Current Assets 384717 3,122.05
Total Current Assets 3,865.97 3,129.00
Tatal Non Current Assets 3552.12 305175
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities| Excluding Trade payables) 1,520.56 233.54
Other Current Liabilities 1,740.14 1,700.20
Total Current Liabilities 3,261 1,934
MNon Current Liabilities
Financlal Liabilities] Excluding Trade payables) 3,456 4,068
Cther Mon Current Labllities = :
Total Non Current Liabilities 3,456 4,068
Net Assets 741.79 179.33
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss
Ravenuea x
Dther Income 14.28 -
Total Income 14.28 -
Expenses
Deepreciation -
Interest Expanses 24.43 o1l
Empioyee Cost <
Income tax expenses - :
Other Expensas .45 022
Total Expanses 24.88 0.33
Profit/(Loss) (10.59) (0.33)
Other Comprehensive income - -
Total Comprehensive inoame (10.5%) (0.33)
Reconciliation ta Carrying Amounts
Particulars Horizon Cffice Spaces
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Opening Met Aszefs 179.33 -
[Capital Introduced/ (withdrawn| 573.05 177 .66
IProfit for the year {10.59}) {0.33)
[Prafit far the Previous Years : :
Other Comprahensive incorme
Closing net Ascets 741.79 177.33
Group's Share in MNet Assets e 13231 13737




35 Additional information pursuant to para 2 of general instructions for the preparation of consolidated financial statements. Tin lakhs
fet Assets FY 24-25 MNet Assets FY 23.24
As a % of As g ¥ oof
Mame of the entity consolidated Amount consolidated Amount
net assets net acsaty
Parent
1|Century Joint Developments Private Limited 116.39%| {66,999.57)] 133.8%] [80,490)
Subsidiaries = .
1 |Century Airport City -3.4056 1.958.12 -3.3% 1,980
P |Century Star -33.16% 13,327.74 -19.3% 11,593
3 |Century Pragati -1.45% £35.99 -1.4% 836
4 |Century Chimes 0.94% (539.98) 0.8% (475)
5 |Century Central -2.79% 1,606.54 -2 7% 1,607
B |Pai Electranics Private Limited -2.69% 1.546.83 2.7% 1,650
7 |Space llusians {formerly known as Satya lnvestments) -0.19% 108.25 0.9%, 519
B [Suruchi Properties Private Limited 23.4 2% [13.4759.92) 22.5% (13.786)
2 [Century Northside 13.88% (7,992 94) -5.8% 3483
11 |Prakruti Century Properties -2.B7% 1,654.83 -2.5% 1,512
Minarity interest in all subsidiaires -18 0% 10,408 51 | -18.9%] 11,395 |
TOTAL (57,565.45)| 100.00% | [60,175.90)|

4



o
Century Joint Developments Private Umited
Mates on aLcounts
T i Lakhs
36 Related parties
i} Namasof ralated parties and description of rolatianshig:
(8} Halding comaary Cantury Roal Estate Hoklirgs Privete Limited
&} Subsidiary Comparies/Entibes Pal Electronies Syatamsg Private | Bmited
Surachl Properties Frivate Limited
Cantury Airpart ity
Century Central
Contury Chimag
Cantury Marthsida
Conlury Fragati
Confury Star
Fraioruti Cantury Froperties
Space Mhetion

it] Iaimt Ventures Horizan Offioe Spaces
Samsana Aetirement Lidng LLP
Century Shilfon Veniures

1] Sssociate Entities ‘igneshwara Estates

{e] Partnership Firm in which comipany is a partmer Cientuany Crorbed

Other telated parties & whech the directors, promoters and relathees ae

interested Centisry Bangalare City Centre Private Limited
Cetiey Biglding Ingustries Private Limived
Cemfuwry Dowentown Private Limited
Cortury Cwallings Private Umited
Century Living Privaie Lmided
Century Prime Pragerties Private Limited
Certury Property Maragement Company Privare Limited
Certury Shaltors Dovelopars Private Limited
Century Silicon City Private Limited
Coartland Properties Private Limited
rortune Pal Softeare Private Lmited
Geetanjali Effective Realty Solutians Brivate Limited
Hebbal Properties Privats Umitea
irfilang Developers Bangaiore Private Limited
todel Farm Houses Private Limited
Wavarang Proparty Dewstopers Private Limited
Suparnova Arnna Private Limitad
Arehway Realty LEP
Bara Eoo Works LLF
Balmor Lards@pes LLP
Cantury Arana Towers LLP
Cantury Capital Partnars LLP
Ceapbury Trails LLP
Hobleroya Reslty Venturas LLF
Healkraft Vemtures LLP
Stellarmest Reslty Ventures LLP
South Techpark LLP
Bpectra Spaces LIP
Talrefa Realty LLF
Triveda Irvestment Adwisang Sendices LLP
Vistanest Venluges LU
Accent Enlerprises
Akruthi Enterprises
Canara Education Scciety
Camnara Cnterprizses
Canara Housing Develapment Company
Cembusy Arcade
Canbury Ausiral
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Ceptury Ioint Developments Private Lmdted
Motes on accounis
W m Lakh
Cther related pardes o which the direciors, promoters and relatives 2
imterested | Centinued) Cretuny HElviaw
Ceslury lade
Century Araltias
Contury Tawers
Chamundi Enterprises
Coastal Enterprizes
Focus Properties
fadhuwan Farm Hoises
fialanda Enterprises
Orenasd Developers
Frastige Century Landmark
Prestige Cenfory Megadty
S.Pand Co
EME Torwers
Sresnivasa Enterprises
5 Krishiia Enterprises
Sunrice Enterprisas
Surya fuliders & Develapars
Swastic Builders & Develapers
Trikshuvan Emterprises
Triveda Capits] Trus:
Township Fromaters
siddivinayaka Enterprises
Widbyanidhl Edscatian Trust
Widyashilp Acadeny
Vedyashilp Enterprizes
Widyashilp Internaitonal Schocl
Vidyashilp Morth Camges
vislyashilp Univeraily
Vinayaka Bullders & Developers
Vinayaka Enterprizes
(] Promaers P. Satich Pai
B, Favirdra Pai
P, Achwin Pal
ihi Balative of Promaters P, Cayanands Pal
bAnhinl D, Pal
II} Epy management pemEaraed wdahosh Prabha
Vivekanands Mayak
== Ajary 5 Makam



Cantury loint Developments Private Limited
Muates on accounts

® In Lakhs
36 [} Related party transactons
Year Ended Year Ended
S 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024
KD [from)fto holding company
Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited 9,235.05 15,293.27
Investments in / [drawings from) capital of partnership firms
Century Carbel 7022 488
Herizon Office Spaces {5/06] 13737
Samsara Retirament Living LLP 514 1488
Share of profit/ {loss) i partnership firm
Cantury Cortel 3129
|l:9nlur'|' Silcon Clty . [?5534]1
Horiron Office Spaces (5.30| (0.16])
Samaars Retiremant Lving LLP (0.26) 1438
Short-term loans and sdvances - Given to related parties
Century Dwellings Private Limited 2,531.10 B7ETTE
Cantury Sheltors Devetopers Private Limited 25 944 03 2.000.00
Habtizl Properties Private Limited 1020087 .
Indilznd Developers Bangalore Private Limited 66,10 63200
Interest Income from related party
Contury Dweallimgs Private Limited 5.30 .
Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited 255717 G607
Century Sheltors Developers Private Limited 900.71
Heblal Properties Private Limited 3r2
[Received)/Pald fram partnership firms on retirement
Cantury Auctral {22.00) {B1.00)
Century Celeste - [¥.23}
Other liakilities - Recelved/[Pald] to related party
Hebbel Properties Pyt Ltd (3,565.00) -
Horizon Office Spaces (606, 54) [B58.52)
Madhuvan Farn Houses E 1&.513;
Century Sheliors Developers Pyt Lud 17.47 [165.25)
Century Prime Properties Pvt Led {22.71) -
Century Arcade (1.18) 1.18
Archway Realty LLP 152.47) -
Century Austral [FRETY {31.01)
Century Prime Propertles Private Limited {6240} -
Century Sheltors Developers Private Limited 6,622.46 {7, 737.64)
Cemtwry Sllicon City Pyt Lud (418.65) (3,97R.53)
D, P Dayananda Pai |0LBS) (0.89)
Geetanjall Effective Reatty Salutions Pyt Ltd G8.13 (242 58]
Indiland Developers Bangalare Pyt Lid 259.E9 (263.49)
Towrship Promoters 10.53 (B.H4]
Canara Housing Develapment Company [12.442.13) 3.228a.M
Talreja Realty LLP [225.72) [1,351.22)
lnnmw Rieal Estate Hoddings Put Ltd 16.45) 73.49
Swastik Bullders & Deévelopers . (i b 9,54
'k =]




Certury Jaint Developments Private Limited
Motes on accounts

¥ in Lakhs

Trade Receivabies

Gaetanjal effective Realty Sclutions Private Lmited (3.05}

|Dther Recelvalles - Given/ (Recovened)
Akrithi Enterprises 28535 1,830.50
Canarz Education Soclety - 9.29
Canara Housing Development Company 3,576.8B2 (1,078.72}
Century Prime Progertias Privats Lirmited 451.45 Bdig.55
Annapurneshwari investments 4.41 3.50
Cenfury Repd Estate Holdings P Lid {16.37)) i63. 79
Talre|a Realty LLP (1.4%) {140.17)
Geatanjali Effective Realty Sohutions Pyt Lod &6.38 (60614}
Cenury Real Estate Holdings Pt Lid - (1.823.15)
Accent Emlerprises 1.a2 14,74
Bana Eco Waorks (L83} 1.E3
Balnor Landscapas LLP 68.89 -
Canara Entergrisas - 11,04
Century Ascade 849,08 148.17
Century Arlane Towsrs LLB [.0E .
Century Bangalore City Centre Pt Ltd - 1.04
Century Bullding Industries Pt Lid 161 2.04
Contury Capital Fariners LLP 115.00 143100
Cantury Dwntasws Bt Lid 28200 1,311.60
Contury Dwallings Put Lid 160.02
Century Lundmark - 1,381.12
Century Living Private Lirnited BE5.46 .
Century MegacHy - 116,45
Century Property Management Co, Pyt Ltd, 003 -
Century Realiles 0132
Century Towers 561 100.12
CEntury Trais LLF 55.75 1658
Chamundi Enterpeises .90 12.39
Coastal Enterprises . 0.10
Caurtiand Properties Pt Ld 163.09 101.33
Faus Proqeries . o.ar
Fartune Pai Software Put Ltd 563 063
Hebbal Properties Private Limited 134 .64 -
Madhuvan Farm Houses 24,35 31.34
Model Farm Houses Put Lid - 2.05
Melanda Enterprises 16,06 =
Mavarang Property Gevelopers vt Lid 0.64 10.54
Noblenova Realty Vantures LLP R I:.—E‘:;h 1.51 -
Pai Electronic Systems (P) Ltd flgr” ) 0.03 12.12




Century Joint Developments Privete Limited
Motes on accounts

T In Lakhe
Other Receihvables - Given/{Recovered) [ Continued)
Prestige Contury Landmark 2054 40293
Realkraft Ventures LLP 3762 19765
SNS Towers (081} 063
South Techpark LLF - 2339
5P and Co 313 B.2&
Spectry Spaces LLP 517 3393
Sreenivasa Enterprices - 15.81
5ri ¥rishna Enterprises 3158
Stedarnast Realty Venlures LLP 5.54 -
Sunrise Enterprises - 080
Supsrnova Arena Private Limited 3250 1313
Tribhuvan Enterprises 22780 -
Triveda Capital Trust 001 .
Triveds Investrment Advisory Services LLP 1753 1462
Yidyanidhl Educatian Trust 1.7 509
Vidyashilp Acadermy (a4 LB
Yidyashllp Enterprises - 7449
Vidyashilp international School - 2530
Slddivinayaks Enterprises 0.07
Vidyashilp Marth Campus 3291 220
Vidyashilp University 149303 499,99
Vinayaks Builders & Developers 1817 08,34
Vinayaka Enterprises 121.74 01z
Vistanest Ventures LLP il :
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Century laint Developmants Private Limited

Mote: on socounts
% In Lakhs
#F(IF) Amount outstanding as at the balance sheet date
A5 at A5 ay

Purticlis 31 March2025 | 31 March 2024
1D {fromfto holding company
Century Real Estate Holdings Private Limited 4.,538.33 15,293.27
Investment in partnership firms
Lentury Carbal [L170.37) [1;244.55)
Hariran Office Spaces 13331 137.37
Sar=ara Aetirernent Living LLP &5.30 60,14
Short-term loans and advances - Given
Century Dwallings Private Limited 11,318.84 878775
Century Sheltors Developers Privata Limited 17.944.02 2.000.00
Hebbal Properties Private Limited 1.020.97 -
indiland Developers Bangalore Private Umited TdE.10 £a2.00
Loan From Promaters
. Satish Pal 2,644 30 1,644,230
P. Ravindra Pai 4, 75008 4,250,958
F. ghwin Pai o033 023
Long-term loans and advances - Deposits given under joint development
Agrecmant
Cantury Silicon Ciity Private Limibed 10, D0 D L0, DD0UOD
Recelvables from partnership firms {company retired as partner)
Century Austral 188,03 51103
Century Celeste £,163.35 2.163.35
Paraag Constructions & Developers — Aetined Pariner 2,821,116 282118
Other I@h#ities
Hebbal Properties Pet Ltd 3 565.00
Horizon Office Spaces 1,465,086 H5E52
niashunan Farm Houses D34 0.34
Canbary Sheftars Developers Pt Lid 23728 64,75
Century Prime Properties Put Ld 327 .
Contury Bublding Industries Pyt Lid 4.10 4.10
Century Calecta 003 F003
Surya Buiddess B Developers 1800 1800
Vinayaka Builders & Developers Araz 1ET .47
Century Arcade 118 -
Archway Realty LLP 29.47 -
Cantury Austral 14468 8224
Cantury Prime Properties Private Limited G2.40
Century Shaltors Developers Private Limited 1,115.19 7,737.64
Century Sificon City Pt Ltd 4.407.50 3,978.93
Or. P Dayvananda Pai S5B3.14 B2 25
Gestanjali Effective Realty Soluticns Pt Lid 421 .40 519.63
Indiland Develapers Bangalore Pyt Lid 159650 450651
Mohini O, Pal 38175 38175
Township Promoters 4031 5084
Canara Howsing Development Company 16, 202 00 3,708 87
Talrgja Reaity LLP 137693 1,351.32
Century Real Estate Holdings Pvt Lid 9.24 2.29
Swastlk Bullders & Dewvelopers 572 9.84
Trade Recelvables
Gaetanjli Effective Bealty Solutlons Private Limited o E L

l/'/




Century loint Devalopmants Privats Limited

Motes on atcounts
% In Lakhs

Other Recelwables

Akruthl Enterprises 4,173.03 188777
Canara Education Society 929 9.29
Conara Housing Development Company 29,1%4.06 1561724
Century Prime Propertes Private Limitod 1, 000,00 54B.55
Annapumeshwart Imestments 3831 EER
Century Calests G0 .00
Century Aeal Estate Holdings P Ltd 0742 163,74
Talreja Realty LLP 101 450
Gestanjal Etective Realty Sclutions Pyt Ltd 403042 3,564.04
Century Aeal Estate Holdimzs Pt Led 149,04 34804
Surya Bubldes & Developers 050 0.50
Accent Enterprises ZE36 24.74
Bana Eco Works - LE3
Selnor Landscapeas LLP 682G .
Carara Enterprises 2104 21,04
Contury Arcade 21724 14817
Certury Arlane Taowers LLP 0.06

Century Bangabore City Centre Pet Led 1.04 154
Century Bullding Industries Put Ltd B.05 A.44
Century Capial Parinars LLP 155,00 141,00
Century Downtawn Put Lizd 1.593.78 1,311.69
Century Dwellings Pyt Ltd 1e0.02 s
Cantiery Hilkwitw BSE B.5H
Century Jade ey &.13 813
Cantury Landmark 1.191.12 135112




Cantury lodnt Developmentd Private Limited
Motes on areounts

% Im Lakhs
Other Receivables [Continued)
Century Living Privare Limited 365,46 C
Century Megacky 11645 116845
Century Property Management Co. Pyt L, 0.03 .
Centurny Healties 012 -
Century Towers 109.74 10012
Centusy Trails LLP 57.44 1.59
Charnund Entefprset 13.29 1235
Coastal Enterprisas .10 0.0
Courtland Propertes Pyt Ltd 264,34 101.31
Foous froperties 0407 ooy
Fortune Fai Software Pyt Lid 166.25 150.6%
Hebbal Properies Private Limited 137,84 3.00
Madhuvan Farm Houses 16251 13816
Medel Farm Houses Pyt Ltd 2105 205
Malanda Emterprises 16.06
Mavarang Property Developerss Pyl Ly 11.18 1054
Moblenova Realty Ventuwnes LLP 351 -
Orchard Davalopers 556,21 621
Pai Electronic Systemas (P) Lid 12.15 12.12
Prestige Century Landmark 41345 A2 53
Realkraft Ventures LLP 335.26 29745
5ME Towers |0:18) 063
South Tedhpark LLP 27.39 1735
5P and Co 9.45 b6
Spectra Spacas LLP 36.10 10,93
Sreonivasa Enterprises 1581 15.81
Srl Krichmn Enterpriasd 31,98 =
Stelarnest Aealty Ventures LLP 5 5a .
Sunrise Entorprises 0.80 0.20
Supernova Arena Privane Limibed T5.EQ 23.40
Surya Builders & Developers 0.04 0,04
Tribhuvan Enterpeises 23740 .
Triveds Capital Trust 001 .
Trivads Inwestroent Adviory Services LLP 32 55 14582
Vidyanidhi Education Trust 16,36 15.00
Yidyashilp Acadarmy (0.18) [ Bl o)
Vidyashily Enterprises 7.15 7.18
Yidyashllp Intermational Schaol 25.30 15.30
Siddivinmyaka Enterprises wor a
Yidyashilp Morth Camaus 3511 2.0
Yidyashilp University G301 499,99
Yinayaka Bullders & Developers Bd7.34 739,17
Yinayaka Entarprises 11165 0.1z
Vistanest Ventuses LLP .01 ]
E ) Balances in parties account are subject to confirmation and consegquent adjustments, If any, on reconciiation. knthe opinion

of the managarment, the adjustments, if any, would not be materlal.

38 Share of profit / loss in partnership firms
The Company recognises its share of profit/|koss) in gartnership firms when the same is dabited f credited to the capital or
current accoant in the books of the partership firm and the company's entithernent to withdraw or receive the profit s
established, The partnership derd of the partnership firms contaln a dause that the profit/loss) samed from the operations
of the partmership firm shail be retained in the "undistributed profit/{loss) sccount” in the Firm and shall not be trensferred
o partners' cap#al account | current acooant till the time the project: qmm.h!'-? af total sales {In :ermgnfuﬁhjm as
may be mutuzlly agreed by the partners ffom time ta time. The p.rn."rr ! loss n:n-h d by tha firm do net sccrue i the
partners till such tima the same is credited / dabited to their upuhlyf'l:f.:rmﬂ-t utl:q':uq:...
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Century Joint Developments Private limited
Motes an accounts

41

% n Lakhs

In wiew of the above, the Company has not recognised ity accumulated share of losses incurred by the partnership firms amounting to
T 56,34,58,012 (previous year: % B0,95,20,218) and its sharé of prafit arouwiting to % B,66,82,640 (previous year: T 10,70,21,303 | as at
thie waar ended 31 March 2025,

Disclosure relating to suppliars registerad under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Developmaent Act, 2006:

7 As at Asat
s 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
suppler as at the end of esch accaunting year included in;
Principal amount due to micro and small enterpriass Inferest due on ahowe - -
Total - -

Tha amaount of intarast paid by the buayer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED
Mg, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond
appainted day,

The amount of Interest due and payable fur the period of delay In making
payment [which have been pald but beyond the appointment day during the
year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 1006,

The amourt of interest accrued and resmaining unpaid at the end of each
The amount of further interest romaining due and payable sven in the succeeding
years, witil such date when the interast dues as above are actually paid for the
purpase of disallowance s & deductible under section 23 of the MSMED Act,
£ D

The Company has dichosad the suppliers who have registered themzalves undar
“nbicra, Small and Medium Enterprizes Develooment Act, 006" to the sxtent

thoy have confirmed and refied wpon by the auditors,

The Minizstry of Micrg, Small and Medium Enterprises has issved an office memaorandum dated 26 August 2008 which recommends
that the Micro and Small Enterprises should mention in their comespondenca with |t customers the Entrepransurs: Memarandurm
Number as allocated after filing of the Memorandum in acoordance with the ‘Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developmant Act.
2006 (“the Act'), Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprites as ot 315t Mar 2025 has been made
In the financial statements based on informaticn recelved and available with the Company. Further in view of the Management, the
impact of interest, i any, that may be payable in aocordance with the prosvisions of the Act is not expected to be material, The
Company has not received any claim for interest fram any supplier as at the balance sheet date.

The preniowus periad figures have alse been reclassified, regrouped, recast to confiem to current year's dassifcation.
Al figures in the financials zre rounded off and disclosed in Indian Rupees Lakhs,

As par our report of even date attached

For Hiramath & Co., Far Cantury Joint Developments Private Limfed

Chartarad Accountants

ICAI Firm registration No.: DO7085S \ M
W E"L":l

Hiremath Somashekharayya Pahesh Prabihu @ Nayak

Progretar Whoda Time or Cirectar

Membership Mo.: 203338 ]
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